UPPER
WAIER

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

January 14, 2026
4:30 p.m.

Securing Water Resilience for the San Gabriel Valley



248 E. Foothill Blvd., Suite 200 . Ve .
“ U pPE R Monrovia, CA, 91016 P: 626-443-2297 E: info@usgvmwd.org upperwater.org
gl

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF Wednesday, January 14, 2026

WPPEE LAH GABSIEL WAILTY

BUINCIP AL WAZEE DHSTRICT DIRECTORS 4:30 P.M.

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA [1]
5. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2026 [1]

1. President
2. Vice President
3. Treasurer
4. Secretary

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

As provided under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of the public may address the
Board on items considered on this agenda, as well as items not on the agenda that are within the
jurisdiction of the Board. Please complete the appropriate speaker’s card and submit it to the Board
Secretary. A three-minute time limit on remarks is requested.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS [2]

(a) Administration and Finance Committee (Santana, Chair - Treviiio, Vice-Chair)
Minutes of meeting held on January 6, 2026 enclosed.

(b) Government Affairs and Community Outreach Committee (Fellow, Chair-Chavez,
Vice-Chair) Minutes of meeting held on January 7, 2026 enclosed.

8. CONSENT CALENDAR [1]
(a) Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on December 10, 2025
at 4:30 p.m.

(b) List of Demands
(c) Financial Reports - November 2025

1. Financial Statements
2. Director’s Public Outreach




u ppE R 248 £ Foothill Blvd.,, Suite 200 P: 626-443-2297 E: info@usgvmwd.org upperwater.org

W&T E F:.J\ Monrovia, CA, 91016

(=

PN LW GARREL VAILEY
AR AL WARER Do i T

(d) Proposed Policy amendments to Policy Nos. 1.1 — Purpose of Policies, 1.2 — Mission
Statement, 2.1 — Board Meeting Procedures, 3.1 — General Manager Authority
and Duties, and 3.6 — Medical Benefits of Upper Water’s Policy Manual.

(e) Upper Water’s 2026 Meeting Schedule.

(f) Adopt Resolution No. 12-25-674, Reflecting Updated Positions and Pay Structure for
Manager and Director of Finance.

(g) 2026 Legislative Priorities Update.
(h) Proposed Policy Nos. 3.9 — Al Policy, and 5.1 — Public Outreach Program of Upper

Water’s Policy Manual.

9. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS [1]

(a) Resolution of Support for Metropolitan Water District’s Pure Water Southern
California Project. (Staff memorandum and Resolution No. 01-26-675 enclosed)

Recommendation

The General Manager recommends that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 01-
26-675 expressing support for Pure Water Southern California.

(b) Appointment for Negotiator for All Property Interest Acquisitions and Disposals (Staff
memorandum and Resolution No. 01-26-676 enclosed)

Recommendation

The General Manager recommends that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution
No. 01-26-676, appointing a property negotiator for the District.

10. INFORMATION ITEMS [2]

(a) Press Releases and News Articles

11. ATTORNEY’S REPORT [2]

12. ENGINEER’S REPORT [2]

13. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT [2]

14. METROPOLITAN REPORT [2]

15. WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY REPORT [2]
16. WATERMASTER REPORT [2]

17. AB 1234 COMPLIANCE REPORT [2]

Page 2 of 3




248 E. Foothill Blvd., Suite 200

Monrovia, CA, 91016 P: 626-443-2297 E: info@usgvmwd.org upperwater.org

18. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS [2]
19. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS [1]

20. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION — CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR,;
Government Code section 54956.8
Property: 2444 Huntington Drive, Duarte, CA 91010
District Negotiator: Thomas A. Love
Negotiating parties: Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District; 2444 Huntington
LLC
Under negotiation: Terms of potential acquisition

21. ADJOURNMENT - To a regular meeting of the Board of Directors to be held on
January 28, 2026 at 4:30 p.m. at 248 E. Foothill Blvd. Room #103, Monrovia, CA 91016.

LEGEND: [1] INDICATES ACTION ANTICIPATED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THIS ITEM
[2] INDICATES INFORMATION ITEM - NO BOARD ACTION NECESSARY

PRESIDENT JENNIFER SANTANA, PRESIDING

American Disabilities Act Compliance (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)) m

To request special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (626) 443-2297.

Page 3 of 3




248 E. F_ﬂﬂl‘lﬂl Bh‘ﬂ.; ‘SI.IH‘E 200 P 526-843-2297 £ info@usgmwd org
s MEMORANDUM
7. (a)
COMMITTEE
REPORTS

January 7, 2024

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF THE ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AND SPECIAL
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - January &, 2026

ATTENDANCE: Jennifer Santana, Chair Patty Cortez Judy Lancaster
Charles Trevifio, Vice-Chair Venessa Navarmrette Steven O'Neill (Zoom)
Ed Chavez Priscilla Lu Lenet Pacheco
Thomas Love Jessica Hernandez

1. Callto Order

2. Public Comment. Hone

3. Introduction of Interim CFO.
The General Manager infroduced Judy Lancaster, Interim Chief Financial Officer, to the board of
directors. He stated that Ms. Lancaster has over 40 years of public-sector finance experience, and
her role is to support the district during the transition following the retirement of the prior CFO.

4. Proposed Amendments fo Policy No. 1.1, 1.2, 2.1, 3.1 and 3.6 of the Policy Manual.
Patty Cortez, Assistant General Manager presented proposed amendments to multiple sections of

the District's policy manual, including Purpose of Policies, Mission Statement, Board Meeting
Procedures, General Manager Authority and Duties, and Medical Benefits.

The General Manager stated that District Counsel reviewed the proposed amendments and
provided comments that were incorporated.

Director Chavez and Ms. Cortez verified that the use of "Upper Water" was for branding and
communications purposes, while retaining the District's legal name.

Director Santana and the General Manager confirmed that there would be no impact on the post-
employment benefit liabilities. The General Manager explained that the proposed amendments were
to remove the two-tier system for active employees while retaining tier difference for retiree medical
benefits.

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT _ upperwater.org



5.

6.

Following discussion, the Administration and Finance Committee recommended that the Board of
Directors approve the proposed amendments to Policy No. 1.1, 1.2, 2.1, 3.1 and 3.6 of the Policy
Manual.

Upper Water's 2024 Meeting Schedule,

Venessa Navarrette, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary | presented staff's recommendation to
reschedule board and/or committee meetings affected by holidays and conferences in 2024.

Director Santana identified several discrepancies between the memo and the calendar.

Following discussion, the Administration and Finance Committee directed staff return a corrected and
updated schedule to the Board for consideration at the next board meeting.

Salary Schedule for Finance Manager/Director of Finance.

Ms. Cortez presented a proposal to establish a single finance leadership position, to be filled at either
the Finance Manager or Director of Finance level based on candidate qualifications. She stated that
dual classification is intended to increase flexibility and attract a broader candidate pool. She then
added that an HR consultant will assist with recruitment and candidate evaluation.

Director Chavez and Ms. Cortez confirmed that only one position will be filled.

Following discussion, the item was forwarded to the Board with a recommendation from the
Committee.

Audit Services for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 202
The Interim CFO provided an overview of the district’s audit services history. She stated that the cumrent

audit firm has served the District for seven years, while best practices generally recommend auditor
rotation after five years. She recormmended a one-year confract extension to ensure continuity during
the finance leadership transition. She then added that an RFP for audit service would be pursued after
the transition year.

This item was presented for information purposes only.

Property for Well Relocation.

The General Manager provided historical background and analysis regarding district-owned property
in the City of Duarte. He stated that acquisition of an adjacent parcel is being considered to increase
development potential and operational flexibility. He reported that financial analysis indicates
sufficient cash reserves to support a potential acquisition. He alsc reported that negotiations, valuation,
and due diligence will be discussed in closed session at a future meeting.

Director Santana expressed interest in further discussion during closed session.

This item was presented for information purposes only. No action was taken by the Committee.

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, February 03, 2026 af 4:30 p.m.

cc: General Manager



ﬂm E. Fuullhm .““L Suile 200 P A24-443-2297 E ok
MEMORANDUM
7.(b)
COMMITTEE
REPORT
January 07, 2024

T0: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS AND COMMUNITY OUTREACH COMMITTEE MEETING AND SPECIAL

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF THE GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS AND COMMUNITY OUTREACH COMMITTEE
AND SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - September 03, 2025

ATTENDANCE: Anthony Fellow (Chair) Patty Cortez Yesenia Bugarin
Ed Chavez (Vice Chair) Steve O'Neill Venessa Navarrette
Jennifer Santana Ana Schwab Alexis Silva
katarina Garcia Madeline Voitier Katherine Vazguez
Charles Trevino Lowry Crook Lenet Pacheco
Tom Love Michael Brain

1. Call to Order.

2. Public Comment. Mone.

3. legislative Update.

a. Washington D.C.

Ana Schwab of Best, Best & Krieger (BBK) began her report with an update on recent activity at
the start of the federal session. On Monday January 5th, the House and Senate released a
bipartisan minibus package consisting of three spending bills to fund key agencies for fiscal year
2026, including the Departments of the Interior, Energy and Water, Commerce, Justice, and
Science. The remaining appropriations bills needed to fund the government are expected to be
considered in the coming weeks or included in additional packages to meet the January
continuing resolution deadline, as only nine months remain in the curent appropriations cycle.

Ana acknowledged the passing of House Republican Representative Doug LaMalfa, describing it
as the loss of a longstanding California leader and a strong advocate for water issues.

Ana briefly flagged potential issues for the district, inciuding permitting reform and ongoing work

related to the Farm Bill. Michael Brain of BBK added that the recently released Energy and Water,
and Environment bill received optimistic numbers, reflecting strong support, and noted that water,
infrastructure programs continue to receive broad bipartisan backing.

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Comments on the Waters of the United States (WOTUS) rule were due earlier in the week. With
counsel from staff, the District signed on o the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
comment letter. It was noted that the goals of Upper were reflected in the ACW A letter, which was
comprehensive and addressed the District's concerns.

Director Fellow followed the federal report by requesting insight on Senator Padilla's proposed
legislation, on land subsidence. Director Chavez also raised the issue regarding the loss of a
powerful Republican seat in the state and questions sumounding a potential special election.

b. Sacramento

Terry of Aaron Read & Associates, who will be overseeing state legislative matters following the
recent retirement of Steve Baker, provided an update on state legislation and shared personal
recollections of Representative Lamalfa. He highlighted LaMalfa’s extensive knowledge of water
issues and his strong reputation within the community as a farmer and advocate for water projects.

Terry noted that this is the start of the second year of the two-year legislative session and that
legislative language for bill requests must be submitted to legislative counsel by January 23. He
described the current year as a “spot bill" year and stated he will monitor the progress of remaining
legislation important to the district, particularly those related to Delta Conveyance and the
Caballero bill addressing atmospheric rivers.

Terry also reported changes in the Senate leadership, noting that Senator Monique Limén (Dem -
Santa Barbara) was named the Senate Pro Tem by her peers.

Temy concluded his report by discussing the state budget shortfall, which has been exacerbated
by reductions in federal funding. He noted that there are varying estimates of the deficit, and that
the Governor is expected to address these budget issues in his State of the State address this week.

4. Policy Manual Review for Sections 3.9 and 5.1

Patty Cortez, Assistant General Manager, infroduced a new section to the Policy Manual addressing Al
use, along with revisions to the existing Public Qutreach Program. Section 3.9, the Al Policy. is a new
and timely addition that aligns with general industry standards. It outlines permitted uses and
limitations and establishes guiding principles for staff. Section 5.1 of the Public Outreach Program was
revised fo clean up language and clarify procedures for directors, reiterate prohibited uses, and
outline the reimbursement process, thereby providing clearer guidance on procedures and
expectations.

Director Chavez, in agreement with the staff recommendation, suggested that these guidelines be
reviewed again during ethics training.

The committee approved staff recommendations (2-0) and moved the item forward for full Board
approval.



5.

2024 Legislative Priorities Update

Patty Cortez presented a few minor adjustments to the legislative priorities for committee approval.
She noted that the document was infroduced in 2025 and is part of the two-year legislative cycle.
Entering the second year, the priorities have not changed significantly. However, staff has made a
conscious effort to include language in Upper's priorities dedicated to the Golden Mussel, and to
reiterate continuing support for the following projects: the Delta Conveyance Project, Pure Water
Southern California, water supply reliability, water storage, Delta ecosystem restoration, and the
Govemnor's California Water Resilience Portfolio and Water Supply Strategy. Additionally, consideration
has been given to recently passed bills, and staff will continue tracking the implementation of the
California Water Plan.

The committee approved staff recommendations (2-0) and moved the item forward for full Board
approval.

Pure Water Southern California Quireach Updat

Patty provided a brief update on Upper's initiative and its collaboration with the Los Angeles County
Sanitation Districts and the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) to encourage cities to pass a resolution of
support for Pure Water.

2026 Upper Water Marketing Strategies

Lastly, Community Outreach Intern Yesenia Bugarin delivered a comprehensive presentation on
marketing strategies inspired by the research conducted by MWD's communications team last year.
She discussed demographics and presented strategies on how to engage specific audiences
effectively that would raise broader awareness of Upper Water and highlight our outreach programs.

Other Malters. Mone.

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday February 4, 2024, at 4:30 p.m.
cc: General Manager



8. [a)
Minutes

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 | 4:30pm

A regular meeting of the Board of Direciors was called to order at 4:30pm at the District office located at 248 E.
Foothill Bivd, Rm. 103, Monrovia, Calitornia. The presiding officer was President Jennifer Santana.

ROLL CALL DIRECTORS  Chavez, Garcia, Fellow, and Santana
PRESENT:
DIRECTORS Trevifio
ABSENT:
STAFF Tom Love, General Manager; Patly Cortez, Assistant
PRESENT: General Manager [online); Evelyn Rodriguez, Chief
Financial Officer; Steve O'Neill, District Counsel; Steve
Johnson, District Engineer; Venessa Navarrette,
Executive Assistant/Board Secretary I; Katherine
Vazquez, Water Resources Analyst I; Alexis Silva, Public
Affairs Assistant: Jessica Hernandez,
Administrative/Accounting Assistant; Priscilla Lu,
Accounting/Finance Analyst: Yesenia Bugarin, Intem;
Frank Aguilar, Facilities Technician
OTHERS PRESENT Kelly Gardner, Jenny Savron, John Robinson, Edison Rodriguez (onling)
ADOPTION OF AGENDA Cn motion by Vice President Fellow, second by Treasurer Garcia, the
agenda was adopted by the following vote:
AYES: CHAVEZ, GARCIA, FELLOW AND SANTANA
NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE
ABSENT: TREVINO

PUBLIC COMMENT Mone.
COMMITTEE REPORTS (a) Water Resources and Facility Management Committee (Trevifio,

Chair - Garcia, Yice-Chair) Minutes of meeting held on
December 1, 2025 enclosed.



CONSENT CALENDAR

ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 12-25-673
HONORING AND COMMEMORATING
THE OUTSTANDING SERVICE AND
ACCOMPLISHMENTS OF EVELYN
RODRIGUEZ, CHIEF FINANCIAL
OFFICER, UPON HER RETIREMENT.

3513

On motion by Vice President Fellow, seconded by Treasurer Garcia,
the consent calendar was approved by the following vote:

AYES: CHAVEZ, GARCIA, FELLOW AND SANTANA
NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT:  TREVINO

[a) Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held
on November 12, 2025 at 4:30 p.m.

(k) List of Demands
[c) Financial Reports - October 2025

|. Financial Statements
2. Director's Public Outreach

(d) Professional service contract amendment with John Robinson
Consulting, Inc. for as-needed engineering support services in
the amount of $50,000 for a total contract amount not to
exceed $100,000 through June 30, 2025,

(e] Professional services task order amendment with Stetson
Engineers, Inc. for engineering support services related to
preparation of a Golden Mussel prevention and control plan
in the amount of $50,000.

(f] Receive and file the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025,

(g] Negotiated Exchange of Froperty Tax Revenues from
Annexation Mo. 303 to County Sanitation District No. 15.

The Board considered Resolution No. 12-25-673 recognizing Evelyn
Rodriguez, Chief Financial Officer, for her outstanding service upon
her retirement.

On motion by Vice President Fellow, second by Treasurer Garcia, the
adoption of Resolution 12-25-673 was approved by the following vote:

AYES: CHAVEZ, GARCIA, FELLOW AND SANTANA
NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: TREVINO

The General Manager recognized Ms. Rodriguez for her 18 years of
dedicated service, commending her professionalism, reliability,
accuracy, and ocutstanding support for the agency. He also shared a
commemorative video prepared by staff in her honor,

Directors likewise expressed their sincere appreciation for Evelyn
Rodriguez's 18 years of service, noting her responsiveness, strong
problem-solving abillities. Several directors remarked that her
contributions and presence will be deeply missed, both professionally
and personally, and extended their best wishes for a fulfiling
retirement and future endeavors.



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH VC3 FOR INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY (IT) MANAGEMENT AND
SUPPORT SERVICES

INFORMATION ITEMS

ATTORNEY'S REPORT

ENGIMEER'S REPORT

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

13514

The Board presented Ms. Rodriguez with a retirement gift and the
adopted resolution.

The General Manager gave a brief overview of the services provided
under the contract, noting that through a state cybersecurity grant,
VC3 upgraded office desktops and laptops to Windows 11 and
implemented multifactor authentication to enhance cybersecurity.

On motion by Vice Fresident Fellow, second by Treasurer Garcia, the
professional services agreement with VC3 for information technology
(IT) management and support services was approved by the following
vole:

AYES: CHAVEZ, GARCIA, FELLOW AND SANTANA
NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT:  TREVINO

The following items listed on the agenda were presented as
informational items and ordered received and filed:
+ Press Releases and Mews Arficles

The District Counsel reported on his work in reviewing updates to the
policy manual edits to the outreach, compensation, and medical
benefits language. He also reported that comespondence to
complete the annual audit report has been finalized. Lastly, He
confirmed the dissolution of the prior joint power's authority with the
SGVCOG.

The District Engineer provided updates on several projects nearing
completion. including the San Gabriel/Sunny Slope Interconnection
Study, the completion of Upper Water's Emergency Response Plan,
and Monrovia's reactivation connection review. He reported that
minor changes to the boundary modifications with Three Valleys were
made and awaiting their action for completion.

The General Manager wished Secretary Chavez a happy birthday. He
then reported that DWR announced the initial State Water Project
allocation of 10 percent. He shared that the distict has received
cerfificates from ACWA JPIA for workers compensation, liability, and
property programs for loss ratio of 20 percent or less. He announced
that the holiday appreciation dinner will be Thursday, December 18,
2025. Lastly, he reported a potential property acquisition in Duarte for
a future well relocation related to MWD's Pure Water recycled water
project. A recommendation on this property, for the Boaords
consideration, could be on the January 14" agenda.

Ms. Rodriguez offered remarks expressing gratitude to staff, directors,
Watermaster, WQA, Stetson Engineers, John Robinson Consulting, and
the producers.



METROPOLITAN REPORT

WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY REPORT

WATERMASTER REPORT

AB 1234 COMPLIANCE REPORT

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJORN TO CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

T351S

Vice President Fellow reported that Mefropolitan hosted a reception in
honor of Deven Upadhyay, General Manager. He also reported that
Director Larry Dick, Municipal Water District of Orange County and Jeff
Armstrong, Eastern Municipal Water District, both long time Board
members will be leaving the Metropolitan Board of Directors. He then
reported that he has been appointed to a new committee, Agriculture
and Tribal Partnerships. He stated that Metropolitan will be naming the
Weymouth Filtration Plant after Tim Brick in his honor. He then stated
that with Assembly bill AB 8523 in effect, each agency with one
representative will now have a proxy. He noted that the ACWA Fall
Conference was highly successful and shared that educating youth
about drinking tap water is one of his goals. He added that he had the
opportunity to view advertisements focused on this inifiative,

Secretary Chavez neted that the Water Quality Authority report is
included in the packet and there were no additional updates to
present.

Ms. Kelly Gardner expressed gratitude to Ms. Rodriguez. She reported
that updates on the water levels, the importance of the letter
agreements with Metropolitan, and the challenges in reaching a
mutual resolution of the golden mussel issue with Los Angeles County
were reported to the Judge at the last status conference. The Judge
has ordered a turtherance for February 5, 2026, which will also include
the Los Angeles County.

A summary report was provided in the agenda packet,

Secretary Chavez expressed his gratitude to Ms. Rodriguez.

Treasurer Garcia expressed her appreciation to Ms. Rodriguez and
extended birthday wishes to Secretary Chavez. She also shared that
her students are cumently studying invasive species and used the
Golden Mussel as an example in class.

Vice President Fellow expressed his gratitude to Mr. John Robinson and
conveyed his appreciation to Ms. Rodriguez. He then requested that
the meeting be adjoumed in memory of Mr. John Reese, the father of
Lynda Moriega.

President Santana shared that educating about micro plastics will be
beneficial towards encouraging the youth to drink tap water. She then
expressed her appreciation to Ms. Rodriguez.

Mone.

Mone.

Prasident Santana asked if there was any other business to come
before the Board. There being none, the meeting was adjourmned in
memaory of Mr. John Reese. to a regular meeting of the Board of
Directors to be held on January 14, 2025, at 4:30 p.m.



ATTEST

SECRETARY

SEAL

PRESIDENT



Attachment |
Consent Item 7 (b)
December 12, 2025

Demands numbered 23179 through 23228 on the General Fund Account of the Upper Water at Citizens Business
Bank, fotaling $383,354.02 and demands numbered 1350 through 1355 on the Water Fund Account at the same
bank totaling $1,500,084.55.

Znm

i

a3

23184
s

nas

23130

TE, Ine.

Bacon Resd & Associstes. LLC

ACWALPLA

Aleshie & Wyrder, LLP

Aliance for Water Efficiency
Amazon Capdal Senices
Ancide Tam
Azusa Light & Water
Bassett High Schodl

Best Best & Krieges, LLP

CaPID

CaolKwan

Depanment of 'Water & Power

Dizcovery Scaence Conter

Ecotech Sendces. Ine.

Foothdl Murscipal \Wated District
Foster & Foster Consuling Actuaries. Inc.
B3, Green Garders Group, LLC

Garden View Inc.
Gidley School
Herme Depot Credit Servces

Irw. UhW'-525211, Branding and Creatiee Sevaces, December 2025
Board appraved FOS251

frwe. 214345, Travel Rembursements, Novembe: 2024
1Beard approved NE225)

Irwe, OTOTSH, Health insus ance Pramium - December 2025
Legal Services, October 2025
I, W0S28, Ratairer
frwe. W00830, Transsctonal Fees
(Board approved O4FITEZET
Irwe. 40Z0-T212025, Practic al Plumbing Handbooks
Irwe. WHP-30PK-F36. Mesting and Difice Supplies. Dct - Now. 2025
Irw. GRANT 25-26. Water Education Grarne Py 2025-26
Irwe. 4652, Imigiation Eficiency Program Reimbursement
rwe. GRNT 25-26. W aster Educ stion Grant Py 2025-26

Irwe, WASE33, Federal Legislative Bdvoc acy Servces theough WI3W2S
Board approved ON22E5]

Iy, 25305, Webinar Fegistration - A Siva

e, W2SDEZS, Bottle Water Program
Previausly Paid 12/00/25)

Irwe. GA44122T, Recycled ‘W aber Progeam Permit Fees, Decembeer 2025

o ater Education Program, Dctober 2025

PR

I, TW2IHZSLID, Depasit for OPEE Full Valuation

. WEE, Prosecting Trees Werkzhop, November 2025
{Board approved G6/120241

Irve. INW- 003125, Plars Voucher Program
Irwe. GRNT 25-26, Water Education Grant Py 2025-26

Buslding Mairtenance Suppber, Sept - Now. 2025

by, 2021747
e, 305309

ke, 33072
e, 55053

Iee. ET40506
Ire, T2045E0
e, G208
Irve. B5405T1
Irwe. 3254804

4.713.00

BIT.20

44.27
8653
e
&5
6360
87,30
313321
235

287,30

5.750.00

107332

3296374

54020

26500
ZW%
1.000.00
16100
1.000.00

7.500.00

3000

33300

8333

320200

15.000.00

250000
1600.00

1.750.00

mzexn

1.000.00



30

Image Propeity Services. LLC

Jason L Gutienez
dessica Tinkh-Rosel
Jdoey C Soio

John Robinzon Conmlting. Inc

Kely Services. Inc.

Luss Agualne

Masia Susana Flores

Masthew Pasos

Mount ain View School Distiict

Rogers. Anderson, Malody & Scon

St Joreph School

St Ludew Catholio School

Uppes District Pagrol Fund

Upper District Revohang Fund

Lirban W' ste Institiee

LS. Barik Conprod st P ayement System

‘Walrwt Groes Intermediste School

‘willdan Financial Sersces

Irwe. 19553, Jarstodial Services. October 2025
Ire. 204533, Jardonal Servces, November 2025

Ires. GRINT 25-286, 'wates Education Grane Py 2025-26
Iree. GRNT 25-286, 'wWater Educ ation Grans Py’ 2025-26

Irwe. 2025-LI0-GA-0DCT-133, Grard Writing Senaces. Dotobe 2025
FBeard approved DE/PEZ2)

e UNW20Z30NM-22, As-reeded Enginesting Suppoit Servces, Dotober 2025

Irwe. SETIB4ETTE. Tempota Sendces Week Endng WIZERZS

frwe. SE1204E530. Tempod ey Secvices, Week Ending TUIZIEZS

Irwe. SE1ZZSEATT, Temporany Services, Week Ending TWIIZE

e, SE12423M15, Temporary Senvices. Weel Ending TNIERZS
Baard appraved MYINZT}

e 0074503, District Loge ems

Irve. GRMT 25-28. W ater Education Grare Py 2025-26
Irws. GRNT 25-26. '\ ater Edhecation Grane Py 2025-26
Irvy. GRNT 25-26., ' ater Education Grars Py 2025-26
Irve. GRNT 25-25, ' ater Edvcation Geant Py 2025-28
Irve. GRNT 25-2%. \W ater Edhucation Geara Py 2025-26
Irve. GRINT 25-26. W sted Echuc stson Geara Py 2025-26

Irve. GRNT 25-26, 'Water Education Geant Py 2025-26
Irwy. GRNT 25-264, \water Education Guant Py 2025-26
Irwe. GRNT 25-268., Water Education Grant Py 2025-26

Irve. GRNT 25-26, W atet Educ stion Grare Py 2025-26

e, TIZ3, Progress Billing lor June 30, 2025 Awde Services
Board approved 82015221

frw. SZO0ETTIS, Water Campaign Ads, Sep. - Oct. 2025
. SI00GTTSE. Water Campasgn Ads, Sep. - Der. 2025

Ire, GRNT 2528, Water Education Grant Py’ 2025-26

b, GANT 25-26, Water Education Grant Py 2025-26

e, GRNT 25-264, Water Education Grare Py 2025-26
. GRMNT 25-288, Water Education Grars Py 2025-26
Irwe. GRNT 25-28C, Water Education Geare Py 2025-26
Iew, GRNT 25-280, W stet Educstion Grart Py 2025-26
I, GAMNT 25-26E . W ater Edhac ation Grant Py 2025-26
v, GANT 25-26F , ‘W ater Educ ation Grar Py 2025-26
. GANT 25-26G. Water Education Grart Py 20205-26
I, GRNT 25-28H, Water Education Grare Py 2025-26

Irwe. Diet 25, Rleimbursemerdt of Pawol snd Payecl Taces for Employees
Irwy, Dict 2500, Reimbursement of Payroll Tases for Directors

ey, 2001, 2026 Public Sector Dues Membeeship Renmw al

CalCard Chaiges thiough TH241Z5

Irw. GRNT 25-26, W ater Education Grare Y 2025-26

I, DN0-637444, Fr 2025026 Standby Chage Services through Ootober 2025

{Baard approved 04/025)

1307.53

1ME.00
106629
I
36350

™ 24
5193

143730

33300
13600
W3
ILES
845,00
E7.00
¥3.25
000
F37.00

1323823
13.848.53

456 65
35280

380,85
2T
1702378

Wd g3
126782
)
31507

e e

3858
340.00
1.000.00

2.74375

6.600.00

403402

212338
FS0.00

1.000.00
1.000.00
313
100000
871833

1,000.00
5,500 00

INTH

100000

846673

LA T

2560082

3.000.00

n54364
1.000.00

D233



1351

1352

Aruhorey Felow

Ed Chavesr

Chares Tievifio

Ceniral Basin MWD

City of Industry City Holl
City of Industry City Hall
Meatropolitan Water District

$an Gobrlel Valley MWD

Suburban Woter System

Directon’s Compensation, November 2025
3 Days Distvict Busirwss

3 Days MWD Business

Metinng! Travel Expenise sl Allow snoe
Less Deferred Comp.

Lews Tases Withhald

Duector's Compensation, November 2025
W Duays Distrct Business
Meeting!Tiavel Expenses/liow ance
Less Detesred Comp.

Lezs Tases Withheld

Deecton’s Compenaation, November 2025
3 Days Distrct Business

Mesting! Trawrel Experaesiilor snce
Less Deberred Comp,

Less Tawes Withheld

Directod’s Compensation, Nowember 2025
0 Days Destrice Busingss
MeetingiTravel Expenseslilion ance
Less Delermed Comp,

Less Taoes Withheld

2.3%6.00
2.36.00
58687
(500,000
1.708 87]

3.240.00
Bom
150000
— 133835

23%.00
SWET
500,000

— 05353

3240000
5687
500001

— (78038
TOTAL

Involce No. USGY-OCT25, Purchoma of 5.2 AF of Recycled Water in Septermnber 2025
(Previously Paid 12/4/25)

Involce No. 12025, Purchase GLalal® AF of reated Waler in Oclober 2025

Invoice No. 582 73.6 AF of Waler Dellvered hrough The Ahambra/TAWD
Exchange Agreement in October 2025 & $250 per AF

Irvoice No. 5806, Phase 118 Normal Operafing Chorge. November 2025

ater in Oclober 2025

13519

4.40.00

136103

184234

247583
# 383,354 02

i 3.763.14

18.312,00

744520

| 447 534,40

19.136.00

1.88%.81

ToTAL 5 _1.500.084.55



lamuary 14, 7024

Board af Directors 8.(b)
Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Woler Disifct 2
List of Demands

Submitied Rerswith lor oction by the Boond of Dikacton of Ine Upper San Gobeded Valley Municicol Water Difriict are the lollowing demands on the Disners Ganernal Fund Accoun)

2309

23130

23581

2332

23138

i ety

23240

2324)

2347

249

Eataring Goecia

Liu Bo X

CA Public Employees Retiremeni Sysiem

CA Public Employees Retirement Syslem

¥u Jun Fang

Misha Fukushimo

7B9. tne.

Aaron Reod & Asscciobes. LLC

ACWASIPIA

AMeshire & Wynder, LLP

Amazon Coplfal 3ervices

Besl Besl & Crieger, (LP

Commercial Door Company, Inc.

Depariment of Waler & Powes

Dacovery Sclence Canter

Gordhen View, Inc.
Heman Guezado

Homé Depol Cl_i&l_!hﬁcm

Imoge Property Sendoes, LLC

Joey C. Solo

Kelly Sandces, Inc.

Luds Aguilor

Rogers. Anderseh, Malody & Scott

Son Gabriel Valley Economic Partrerhip

Southern Colifomia Water Coalltion

Direciors Compeniafion, Novembaer 2025
& Days District Business
MairadingTravel Expanses/Allowance
Less Defermed Comp,
Less Towes Withheabd
(Previously Paid 12/11/25)

Iy, 2024-258F1, Art Contest Winner - Beplacemen! Check
(Previously Paid 12/12/25)

trw, 1000000181 40471, CEPPT Conhibufions, Strategy |
v, 1000000181 40472, CEPPT Contibutions, Strategy 2
(Previously Paid 12/12/25]

Inw. 100000018138867T, Additional LAL Payment
{Previouslv Paid 12/12/25)

brv, 2024-25RE1, Arl Conles! Winner - Replacemen! Check
(Previously Paid 12/12/25)

briv. 2024-25REL Art Conltest Winner - Replacemean! Check
{Previously Paid 12/12/25)

inv. UW-529121, Branciing and Creative Services, January 2024
(Board approved 7/09/25)

Irv, 314375, State Legitalive Advococy Senvices, November 2025

Inw. 214402, State Legisiolive .ﬁdmf:qcﬁlqﬂ:n December 2025
(Boord opproved 1/32/25)

irrv. 0707782, Health Insurance Fremium - Jonuary 2026

Legal Services, November 2025

Inw. [0127%, Retoinar

Inw. 101300, Transaclional Fess

inw. 101301, Tramsaclional Fees.
{Board approved 04/13/22)

Iy, 1KIFEFGR-HDGG, Mealing and Olfice Supplies. Mov. - Dec. 2025

inv. 1047157, Fedaral Loghiative Advocacy Setvices thiough 11/30/25
{Board opproved 01/22/25)

inv. 71841, Buiiding Maintence, Service Call - 12/04/25
. GM-!M. Rocyclod Waler Pmu'um Parmil Foes. Janwary 2024

mmﬂm Pragram. Nevember 2025
ﬂwdwwmumj

Inv. M—llmﬁ Plant Vioucher Program

nv. 12/18/25UD: Building Maintenance. Service Dates - 12/13/25 & 12/15/25

Bullding Mointenance Supplies, Sept. - Mov. 2025
I, 2117748
rw. 2210184
e, 2210189
IFv, 24568
frv, 7543143

Irvw. 20045, Jondtoriol Services. December 2025

Iy, 2025-UD-GA-NOV- 134, Granl Writing Services, Novembeer 2025
(Board approved 04/08,22)

Irrv. 5412586432, Temponary Services. Week Ending | 1/23/25

Irvv. 5412813030, Temposary Services. Week Ending |1/30/25

I, S41ZF5F281, Tamporary Services, Weoek Ending 1 2/07 124

I, 5413153504, Tampodary Services. Week Ending 12714125
{Board approved 10/11/23)

IFve. 0074910, Distict Logo fems

v, TR0, Progresy Billing Per Jure 30, 2025 Awdil Servicesy
(Boavd approved 02/19/13)

v, 8537, Annual Membership Cues, 02/01 724 - 01/31/27

Iew, 2105, Guarery Luncheon Sparsorship, 01123726

Page 102

1.944.00
516,87
{500,001

303.21 3 1,657 44

2500
250,000.00
2500000.00 500,000.00
S00.000.00
100.00
50.00
5,750.00
1000000
10,000.00 000000
A5 72374
471300
17400
1.091.50 5978.50
217.45
7.500.00
B30.00
8333
2,497 00
ERGEN.D
44000
2474
(219.91)
251.94
5601
17.54 13042
1.907.59
202125
1.393.00
57400
H96,00
1700 378000
56628
1 230000
20.000.00
250000

Gongral Fynd



Jonwary 14, 2024

254

23255

25256

23060

Stelson Enginees. Inc.

Upsper Distrie! Poaytall Fund

Upper District Ravohing Fund

1.5, Bonk Corperale Payment Syifem

V3. Inc.

Vortex indushies, LLC

Antihony Fellow

Ed Chavez

Charles Trevifo

Jennifes Santona

I, 2533-235, Goneral Enpineedng Suppon Services. Oclober 2025
Irvv, 2533234, Gensral Enpineerdnn Suppoet Services. November 2025
Iy, 2728-043, integraled Resowce Plon Update, Novembar 2025

Inv. MNov 25, Refmburement of Payroll and Payroll Taxes for Employess
I, Moy 250, Relimbussement ol Payroll Taxes lor Direcion
I, May 250-A, Reimbursement of Payroll Taxes far Direcion

Inw. DEC 25, Revohving Fund Account Replenshment - Docember 2025
Otfice Supplies
Computer Systems/EguipmentiMaintenance/inwronce/Outskde Sorvice
Direcions Outreach
Telaphone/Utilifes/flulding Maintenance
Mealing/Triovel/ Confarances/Dues/ Assessmeanis/Mambenhip
‘Waler Consendalion Progromm Expenses
WRP Dperafion & Maintenonce/Patmiits/Water Purchares/Public Infa
Medical/CDA Reimbusement/Processing Fes/Ofhens

CalCoed Chargs through 12/22/25
Mamibarship/ e
Mealings. Travel. Conferances
Computer Syiterms/Ofice Equipment/Supplies/Maintenance & Seodice UTilities
Comarvalion Program Expenjes, Edvcation and Cuteach

I, WICI- 228802, Credit Memo, August 2025

I, VC3-Z28857, 1T Manogamsant Sendce, wawm

T, INVISE5TRAVCT,

v, WC3-231 601, 1T Manogement Serdce, chmb_ﬂ'm
(Board approved 12/10/25)

Inv. 04-2098988. Building Malntenance, Service Call - 12409/25

Oireclon's Compomalion, Docember 2025
10 Dways District Business

4 Days MWD Business

MeselingTionel ExperdesiAllowance

Lews Delemad Comp.

L Toes Withheld

Directors Compenialion. December 2005
10 Derys District Busingss. -
Meeling/Travel Experdes/ Allowance

Lets Delered Comp,

Luns__lqm;._:hﬂlhrmld

'r mm:f Business

E:q;urm!ﬂllwnntu
Lests
Less Taxes Withheled

Page 2cd2

3248415
F9.540019
1.578.00

141, 148,40
10454 .87
15271

132084
148171

| 45T .50
9,908 85
55.24
102619
45, 7éd 48

309091

10Fr.78
7.254.48
1.937.24
2.827.07

{1.410.88
327432
214,00
3,297.41

3,240.00
1.944.00
514,87
1500.00)
11.525.43

3.240.00
S1687
1 500.00)
11,334 28]

291600
51487

[ S00.00)
{1,074 B8

2.268.00
s1487
500,00}
[533.02)

173,198

S4.11572

13,0 16,49

537485

475,75

347544

187159

1.751.75

1.447.009.80



Board of Directors
Upper San Gabrel Valay Municipal Water District

Jorwary 14, 2026
Water Fund

Submitted herewith lor oclion by the Board of Directors of the Upper Son Gabrel Valley Municipal Waler Distic! are fhe following demaonds on the Disticts
Waler Fund Account ol Cilizens Business Bonk:

1354

1357
1358
1359

1340

13461

1362

Central Basin MWD

ity of Industry City Hal
City of Industry City Hal
Metropalitan Water District

Son Gabriel Valley MWD

Suburban Waler System

Suburban Water System

Invoice No. USGV-NOV2S, Purchase of 4.1 AF of Recycled Waterin October 2025 $ 3,002.52
{Previously Paid 01/06/26)

Involce Mo. R11302025-D, Purchase of 17.2 AF of Recycled Waler in Movember 2025 7.224.00
Invoice Mo. R11302025-E. CIF Charge for Movember 2025 4340 40
Involce No. 12055, Purchase of 368.9 AF of Treoted Woler in November 2025 484.370 81
Invoice No. 583, 78.58AF of Water Delivered through the Alhambra/MWD 20,430.80
Exchange Agreement in November 2025 @ $260 per AF

involce Mo. 6808, Aug. - Nov, 2025 Operating Costs 10,320.84
Invoice No. 4809, Phase IIB Nommal Operating Charge, — 188981



8. (c-1)

T

EL

Bju B D08 5 5 (ED0OPE) $ (LB L) g Sadueieg pund ul abUeyD 2100
B Bju (000" 261L) - s shepng [Enden o) ang ysen w abueys 1ay
%00 - * - - sanuasay weiboid Enden
%a0°001 0002614 000461 2 + sanipuadxg Epden
BfU U 008202 (E00°0PE] [EEREOE] {+/-] sUEIadD) Wwouy Apandy asasay 18y
GEOT IAGUWAa0 (LN pajoejos a4 10U i anuasal
wE) Auadard pue sfueys AQpuErs j0 JUBWEISUI 13114 "GP07 ABNQaY
uj pajsodey 80 O JSQUEBDa Ul ANSD0 (W Y b8 LEGET J0) SeEeyund
JBlEM YO SJ9ISELLBIE AN ISIEM DEIESNUN O 4y 001’0 PUE JEIEM
PEIERN JO Y L6 L PRISANSP SBY JEIEM SBddn YIOE JBUBAH |0 Sy Y6 €8 EZELPE'PS 00Z'66E'59 L8 LSS0 LEZ'ELR sanuanay Gunesadg
%HEER 0ZG P0E'+S 00F'96L 59 088 L6F'0L FE0LLL' L sasusdx3 Buneisdg
"9Z0E Aeniged
| pauoda) &0 0 RS U N30 W 4y 8 LEE'EZ 40 seseyaend
JBEM WM SJBISBULIBIEAY IBIEM DBIEANUN JO 4 (0L'S PUB 5BjeMm
palEas) o 4y 246'L PaUSA|ap SByY Jejepy Jeddn 'YIDE SegUIBAop o sy Yot &8 PG BLDEY DOEL 1G4S O6E'TER'L ZGE 06 EBEEUN JajEp
sjunowe pajaBpng yiw Juals|suoD Bue sasUada (A Bens EiB'FIE DOZEZD JZE'R0E ovE'e6 weaBoud Aiddng pue AjenD) JSiEA
Slunowe paabpng yis US1E|SUeD BB SasUadxa (LA %EED EEB'OLK'L DO0°LZEE L90°0LE ZIHOTL weiboid jarep pajioey
Sjunowe peebpng yiw JUSISISUDD BIE SASUBHXE (LA SEES 060'v2 D0E Lt 0LE'Lk Zr'E wiesBoug Jemulolg
Sjunole pajabpng Yl JWBISISUCD BB SESUBONE (LA Y b5 Z0L'EEO'L 008°L06" 868208 we'izz weiboig UONEAESUDD) JAIEM
‘BEOE '0E SURP |IuUn paYoog B0 10U || 1500 UOR3S|S Joj
uoigisoud [EnuLy AIKE; PARUISE PEDUNUR S 1oWSI0 seddn o) pelepad
SHIIED 01 LONNQUILOD (EnuuE Jo Juatwied apniaul sesuadye QLA G ED BLO'GEEL -3 MI0ZERE § ZEE'SO0°L § 568'62ZZ 13 saEUadx] aalesuLpy
ST a) ONINVHIS DNINIYWIH 139ang 3IV0OL-HV3A HINOW sosuRdYg
139an8 139ansg 9Z-520Z Ad IVNLIY AL TNLIY A4

40 LN3DH3d 40 LNNOWY

SZ0Z "0t ¥3GW3NON HO4 AYVYINWNS TYIONVYNIA
OMIN AZTIVA T3IMEVD NYS ¥3ddn




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED NOVEMEER 30, 2025

Page 1
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
F¥Y ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2025-26 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
| ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING REVENUES | 58% @ 11-30-25
Water Rate Revenues
Tier 1 Treated 264,740 2,158,649 4,369,300 2,210,651 51%
Tier 1 Untreatad . 3,821,854 47,424,000 43,502,146 82%
Upper Surcharge Tier 1 Treated 51,434 185,921 309,000 122.079 40%
Lipper Surcharge Tier 1 Untreated - 1,406,896 5,356,000 3,848,104 Ta%
MWD Capacity Charge Revenue 51,025 141,700 394,000 252,300 64%
MWD RTS Revenue 31,968 66,723 - (66,723} 0%
Gross MWD Standby Charge-Revenue Reconciliation - 496,593 1,950,000 1,453,407 75%
MSGB Watermaster-Ready-lo-Serve 6,300 31,500 75.600 44,100 58%
Sub Total 405,467 8,410,836 58,877,900 51,467,064 BE%
volving Revenue
MSGE Watermaster-5G River Watermaster - 123.500 106,500 {17,000} -16%
Sub Total - 123,500 106,500 {17,000) 16%
h v ues

InterestInvestimeanl Eamings 21,™ 221,640 150,000 (71,640) -48%
Taxes 10,185 222ane 822,000 500,628 73%
Other Income (Loss) 2,284 12,541 31,800 19,259 61%
Sub Total 34,180 456,553 1,003,800 547 247 55%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE REVENUES 439,647 8,990,889 60,988,200 51,997,311 B5%

I CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REVENUES I

Recyclad Water R
Recycled Waler Sales 87,166 288,617 573,000 284,383 509
Upper Recycled Water Surcharge Revenue 217,453 BOY. 104 1,276,000 378,806 30%
Matropolitan Water District LRP Funds 19,338 68,056 120,000 51,944 43%
Parcal!Standby Charge 19,168 52,303 2,050,000 1,997 697 97%
Interest/investmeant Earnings 1,490 16,047 13,000 (3,047) -23%
Sub Total 354,616 1,322,127 4,032,000 2,708,873 67%
Water Conservation Revenues

Conservation Program Contributions 17.901 224,052 322,500 98,448 31%
Sub Total 17,901 224,052 322,500 08,448 31%
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND REVENUES 372,517 1,546,179 4,354,500 2,808,321 64%

| OTHER FUND REVENUES |

w I -] Program Reven
Interestinvestment Eamings - 1,735 50,000 48,265 97 %
Sub Total . 1,735 50,000 48,265 7%
Rate Stabilization Fund Revenues

Interastiinvestment Eamings 1,057 13,074 6,500 (6,574) -101%
Sub Total 1,057 13,074 6,500 (6,574) A01%
TOTAL OTHER FUND REVENUES 1,057 14,808 56,500 41,691 T4%
TOTAL REVENUES 813,221 10,551,877 65,309,200 54,847,323 B4%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2025

Page 2
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2025-26 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES | 58% @ 11-30-25
Parsonnel Expanses
Employes Salanes 132,939 686227 1.637,000 950,773 58%
Employes Benelits 24,634 138,663 389,500 250,837 Bd%
Retired Employes Benefits 7,236 41,887 122,100 B0,213 BG%
Employes Travel'Confarence {112} 8.114 60,000 50,886 85%
Sub Total 164,697 B75,E01 2,208,600 1,332,709 B0%
Director Expanses
Director Compensation 22,865 99,847 216,000 116,153 54%
Director Benefils 14,684 74,901 181,000 106,009 59%
Relired Direclor Benefits 1.537 12,419 28,400 15,881 56%
Directer Public Outreach - 9.081 25,000 15,939 Bd%
Director Travel/Conference (=53] 16.975 60,000 43.025 2%
Sub Total 29,020 213,203 510,400 287,107 58%
CalPERS-Employees, Directors, Retirees 12,676 129,602 358,000 229,398 4%
Sub Total 12,676 128,602 359,000 229,398 B4%
Dffice Expenses
Office Supplies/Equipment 702 22,482 45,000 22,518 50%
Equipment Cperations & Maintenance 109 2,748 22,000 19,252 BA%
Computer Systems 14,811 42,564 63,000 20,436 2%
Dues and Assassmants . B4, 354 BE.600 2,246 3%
Maaling Expanse 1,668 7.048 37.000 29,952 B1%
Sub Total 17,99 158,196 253,600 94,404 3%
Eacility Expenses
Building Maintenance 3.120 16,408 64,000 47,592 Td%
Liability/Property Insurance 67,780 84,400 82,200 {2,200} 3%
Telephone/Utilities 1,242 17,141 56,000 38 859 69%
Sub Total 72,151 117,948 202,200 84,251 42%
Professional Services
Legal/Financial 5,884 25911 110,000 B4,089 6%
Enginearing 11,034 45,024 145,000 99,076 G8%
Auditor 13,530 13,530 32,300 18,770 58%
Dutside Services 1,795 19,169 55,000 3581 65%
Public Information/Outreach - 432 1.700 1,268 75%
Sub Total 33,143 104,966 344,000 239,034 69%
T

Election Costs . - 322,000 222,000 100%
Sub Total - - 322,000 322,000 100%

Allggation to Projects and Programs
Salaries/Overhead Allocated to Projects (108,983) {544,915} (1,307,800} (762 885) 58%
Sub Total {108,983) (544,915) (1,307,800} {T62,885) 58%
Total Adminstrative Expenses 229,895 1,055,982 2,892,000 1,838,018 63%

Water Purchases
Tier 1 Trealed 406,352 2,403,094 4,359,300 1.966,206 45%
Tier 1 Untreated - 3,921,854 47,424,000 43,502,148 92%
MWD Capacity Charge . 105,300 394,000 288,700 T3%
MWD Ready-lo-Serve Charga - 1,278,648 5,217,500 3,938,852 T5%
Sub Total Water Purchases 486,352 7,708,896 57,404,800 49,685,904 87%
Revolving Expenses

San Gabriel River Watermastar - 123.500 106,500 {17,000) -16%
Sub Total Revelving Expenses . 123,500 108,500 (17,000) -16%
Total Water Purchases/Revolving Expenses 406,352 7,832,396 57,511,300 40,678,904 B86%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 726,247 8,688,378 60,403,300 51,514,922 85%




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON

| RECYCLED WATER PROGRAM EXPENSES

PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2025

Water Purchases-Recycled Waler
SWRCH Loan Repayment
Salaries and Overhead Allocation

Standby Charge Davelopmentimplementation

Engineering - General

Lobbyist

Legal and Financial

Public Infarmalion

Operation and Maintenance Phase I/1A
Operation and Maintenance Phase lIB

TOTAL RECYCLED WATER PROGRAM EXPENSES

| STORMWATER PROGRAM EXPENSES |

Salaries and Overhead Allocation

TOTAL STORMWATER PROGRAM EXPENSES

[ CAPITAL PROGRAM EXPENSES

San Gabriel Valley Water Recycling Project
Direct Reuse Program
Legal and Financial

Other Capital Program Expenses
USGE Connections

Page 3
AMOUNT OF PERCENT OF
FY ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2025-26 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
| 58% @ 11-30-25
78,726 215,796 573,000 357,204 62%
- 188,281 791,000 602,719 76%
5,642 33,210 79,700 46,490 58%
- 3,633 18,700 15,067 81%
2,640 14,850 40,000 25,150 63%
7.500 37.500 95,000 57,500 61%
. - 3,000 3.000 100%
. 2,408 5,000 2,584 52%
83 181,045 421,300 230,255 55%
31,281 123,346 200,300 76.954 38%
Sub Total 126,872 810,067 2,227,000 1,416,833 4%
126,872 B10,067 2,227,000 1,416,933 684%
3,442 17.210 41,300 24,090 58%
Sub Total 3,442 17.210 41,300 24,090 58%
3,442 17,210 41,300 24,090 58%
|
% . 100,000 100,000 100%
: 2,000 2.000 100%
Sub Total - - 102,000 102,000 100%
; 95,000 85,000 100%
Sub Total - - 95,000 85,000 100%
. - 197,000 187,000 100%

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM EXPENSES




UPPER 5AN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND BUDGET COMPARISON
PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2025

Page 4
AMOUNT OF  PERCENT OF
F¥ ACTUAL FY ACTUAL FY 2025-26 BUDGET BUDGET
MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE _ BUDGET REMAINING REMAINING
WATER COMSERVATION EXPENSES 585 @ 11-30-25
WATER ]
d P
Member Agency Administered Programs 40,932 180,854 167,500 {13.154) 8%
Reglonal Rebate Program 3,033 21,807 50,000 28,093 56%
Sub Total 43,965 202,561 217,500 14,929 T
mmercialll i Progr.
Member Agency Administersd Programs - 35338 105,000 69,662 6E%
Regional Rebate Program - 5,000 - {5,000} ]
Sub Total - 40,338 105,000 64,662 6%
I n v n P
Salaries & Overhead 19.625 08,125 235,500 137,375 58%
Sub Total 19,625 98,125 235,500 137,375 58%
TOTAL WATER USE EFFICIENCY PROGRAM EXPENSES 5_3.5'“ 341,024 SE-B.DN 216,976 39%
[EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAM |
Wi P
Matural Vegetation Restoration Program 349 8,908 20,000 11,092 55%
Sub Total 349 8,908 20,000 11,082 55%
Educational Programs
Educational Actlivities - 7782 60,000 52.218 BT%
Memberships 60,666 72,502 145,000 72,498 50%
Educational Matenals/Grant Program - [1,126) 50,000 61,128 102%
Educational Outreach Programs/Events - 6,316 160,000 153,684 96%
Sub Total 60,666 85,474 425,000 336,526 BO%
DOutreach and Information Programs
Public Workshops/Seminars 1.993 9,568 40,000 30,432 TE%
Conservation Devicesllems 4,769 35,006 45,000 9,904 22%
Boittled Walar Program - 3330 15,500 121681 TB%
Communitylindusiry Sponsorships 4.000 16,300 35,000 18,700 53%
Displays/Fairs/Presentalions 100 2160 5,000 2,840 57%
Conferences/Mestings 1.040 2,742 12,000 8,258 TT%
Public Information 27,058 43,918 100,000 50.082 50%
Technical Assistance 10.806 75,464 70,000 {5.464) 8%
Legal/Financial - 2,030 10,000 T.870 B0%
Sub Total 408,767 196,617 332,500 135,883 41%
1 iom i Progr
Salaries & Overhead 47175 235 875 566,100 330,225 58%
Sub Total 47,175 235,875 566,100 330,225 58%
TOTAL EDUCATION & COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAM
EXPENSES 157,957 526,874 1,343,600 B16,726 B1%
TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION EXPENSES 201,547 BGT,BO8 1,901,600 1,033,702 54%
[WATER QUALITY AND SUPFLY PROGRAM EXPENSES ]
[
Engineering lor Waler Supply Projects 38,153 62,627 73,000 10,373 14%
Legislative Consultant 20,000 50,000 125,000 75,000 B0%
Outside Services 2.500 12,500 - (12.500) 0%
Sub Total 61,653 125127 198,000 72,873 A%
i
Urban Water Managament Plan/Related Studies - 278 20,000 19,722 99%
Inegrated Resources Plan 4,368 20,755 10,000 {10,755) 108%
Waler Supply Relability PlanfEmergency Preparedness 443 443 5,000 4,557 51%
Legal and Financial g2 1,224 5,000 3776 T%
Salaries and Overhead Allocation 32,100 160,500 385.200 224,700 58%
Sub Total 37,293 183,200 425,200 242,000 57%
TOTAL WATER QUALITY AND SUPPLY PROGRAM EXPENSES 898,946 308,327 623,200 314,873 51%

TOTAL ADMINSTRATIVE/IOPERATING/PROGRAM EXPENSES 1,177,054 10,891,880 65,393,400 54,501,520 B3%
i s Eesss———




UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
November 30, 2025
Page 5

[ CASHAND INVESTMENT BALANCES I

Amount ()
ash unt Balances

General Fund-Checking 5 127,357 12

Water Fund-Checking 91,680.55

Revolving Fund 141,422 96

Revolving Payrall Fund 167,961.01

Total Cash Account Balances & 528,421.64

Investment Account Balances Market Value Cost/Book Value
Local Agency Investment Fund § 6,808,326.06 5 9,808,326.06 *1
Other Investments 5,755,873.49 5,666,952.73 "2

Total Investment Account Balances § 15,564,199.55 § 15475,278.79

Total Cash and Investment Balances $ 16,092,621.19

| PROGRAM BALANCES |
Program Fund;

Water Recycling Program 3 1,219,714.00

Conservation and Education Program 145,551.00

Water Quality and Supply Program 93,756.00

Sub Total 1,458,021.00

Rale Stabilization 717,894.00

Adminstration & Operations 13,815,706.19

Total Program Balances $ 16,092,621.19

MANAGEMENT STATEMENT: It is the opinion of management that all fund balances are in compliance with all applicable
statutes and the current investment policy of the District. It is also the opinion of management that projected cash flow
liquidity is adequate to meet the next six months of expected obligations of the Districl.

DISTRIC RESERVE PROGRAM BALANCES

Water Recycli Conservation and
;rmgr:;y; e Education Program
8% 1%

Water Quality and
Supply Program
1%

Rate Stabilization

4%
General (Operations
and Administration)
B6%
B Water Recycling Program ® Conservation and Education Program
B Water Quality and Supply Program ® Rate Stabilization

® General (Operations and Administration)

*1: Source Local Agency Invesiment Fund 11/3025 Statement
*2: Source Chandler Assel Management 11/30/25 Statement



225,26 AN AR Regolar Monthly Statement

California State Treasurer

Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

December 09, 2025

AlF Hom
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average Monthly
Yields
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT
GENERAL MANAGER

248 E. FOOTHILL BLVD, SUITE 200
MONROVIA, CA 91016

Tran Type Definitions
Account Number: 90-19-02]
November 2025 Statement
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 9,808,326.06
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 9.808.326.06

hitps-iMaifms, treasurer.ca.govRegularStatement. aspx



IUBIpOISn) e JA|pUBY)

U0 13s5eI3|PUEYd | INIWIDVYNYIN 1355V HITANVHD

GZ0Z ‘O Jaquwanon Jo sy | #TzZ0T# Iunoddy | 1ou3siq Ja1ep) jeddiunip As||ep |auges ues saddn

IN3IW31VLIS INNOJJV ATHLNOW

LNIWIOVNYIN 135SV
MITANVHD WD




Z | TILNIIANDD iy LTE'DOS | WOIassEajpuByymmm | Wworlasseapueyda@ojul | wawsdeury 1355y /a|pueyd Wd §5:05°50 SZOT/Z0/IT ‘awi] uoynaexy

wapl) AINSEDI) S JESL £-0 VIOR 370 (Y IEWIIUDG
‘PATIENUUE 2UR 1834 T J3A0 SPOLITY . .
‘AR pue s APOOW ‘dES 10 1saydy ayl o vogenape aleiase pajyliam e s Alent Jpas alesane sy,

%SLT HEGT WETT %65 %96'F %IBY %ISY %601 %BIEO LM@Yy YIEWyIUag

%IBT ®IOE WBIE %99y HS6'F bl WSt %80T St 0 QML [BugeD ues saddi

(¥T/10/30) SYADT SHAS SHAE « o LINISY JO 23EY [RIOL

uopdasu| aoug

MBIASY IDUBLLIDHS

WOE'LY ] MIVSLYVY . WITLT VWY .

Hy & & <, &
* s " s ‘o %000 yses
» RiLOT P4 1N Aauoiy
sicr @ sedng
HTTT ®OTT
09T srs B sawD Aoualy
®IOT gy ser: B sav

soiot N aesodio)
uersz [ Aualy

HIBE
wesoy [ unceas) sn
%05
«AUEND Apasd uounguUIslg Ajunie UoQEI0||Y 403235
EL'Z56'999'S BE'OSEDre"S anpep, 1507 0s't ay] adesany
ciudiiallin i ksl siliobciie 99'1 Ajamiepy (el alesany
Wil 16N AIUENSS| seL) L6:809'559'S BTTRTIN'S =4 . Tors
N i Ien 1 ¥ L
BT 15N4] S3|QeAI@I@Y 01Ny Tuag-sapauajy oo o . oMo wy «"ENDURSD) SRCIRAN
wer 1 15N4] J2ISEA Jpau) ssaudxg ueluawy O0'BFEDST oL PIBET PaWIEY o) NuvlE WA 1Ry aERsany
%LO'L puny 3|go 105 UBIBWY IS4 G ELB'SSL'S I8'ST9'TEL'S an|Ep Jaqiegy [e10L = T T
: %ALY LA B5eYTIng BdRiany
®LT'S JWTHS vt ERE'IS 95 FEELS 1SaIBIU| PANIIIY
b ot i oo it b ) 90066 E0LS 9T TZT'PLO'S anjen 1yien HOT'¥ uodna?) afesany
®OT'61 WiElsAS IPaI) LWied
i o S20T/0E/T1 szozfiE/on )
%I50p SAYEIS PalUN JoREEAN[EN U3 jO $E sanje pul 33 uoueIng pagipow adeiany
s1anss| do) AdBLUwing JUNo3aY SOUSUBI0RIEYD OI|OI0H

GZ0Z ‘OF J2qIANON JO SY | $TZOTH UN0I2Y | 13u3s1g Ja1ep [edidiuniy A3jjep |aLiqen ues saddn

INFLEDY MY 1355
HITANVHD fc AYVININNS O11041¥0d




£ | wiLNIaHNDD CPiE ETEDDR | WO asseia|puBy Y mmm | Wwodlassesajpueya@opu | juswalieuepy 1855y Japuey) Wd 55:06:50 5708/ 20/2T -aw] uogniaxy

juendwoy oo o0 (1L 3104 < § Y24 Ag T4) Juaey uiw
wejjdwao) 00 e T [samay) AlumEew Xepy
el dwo) 00 0°0f = = T AW % e
{Q2N) LISOd30 40 SILYII4ILEID 3718YILODIN

jueduwoy oo 00 (7 Aq vy ) Funey uiy
weyduio) 12 00z - B (AW % xen
SAONNE TYNLAW LINEVIN AINOIN

wedwod oo o'oot (AW % xew
(d197) 1004 LNIWLSIANI LNIWNYIADD TWIOT

Juerduo’ oo 0'se (AW) UoURNUBIUDT X
(41%1) ANNS INIWLSIANI AINIDY TVIOT

juendwor i g [saea)) Aaniepy ¥ep
wedwo) €5 009 (AW) % *ew
S53I2NIDY TVHIA3S

ugidwio] o T (saeap] Aunyegpy xew
(aL

/a2 318VILODIN-NON) 51150430 IWIL AIHNSNI J104

ueyduwio? oo 0o [sigap 7 < J) -y ‘saeap 7 > 1 T AQ ) Buney uin
wendwoy T E g - ) {s1pap) ALNIEL XE
wedwo) T 05 B (AW) anss) % xew
weidwo) 691 00E = (AW) % *eW
S3LON WHIL WNIOIW 31YHO4H0D

wenduwiod oo (1] (BN 3104 < § Y214 Ag T4) Buaey vy
weldwioy oo ot - {siea)) Auanieg xew
(aL/aa

318VILOD3IN-NON) 51150430 IWIL 03ZNYHILYTIOD

weydwo) 00 00 (i) 3104 < 3 4243 Aq T4) Buney ujy
T ueydwiny 00 01 T (sieap) Apunjepy xepy
SL1S0430 ANVE A3ZNYHILYTI0D

Juedusoy o oo (T Af -wy) Butey uiy
T eydwoy gt 05 T {sieap) Aumie Xep
Jueqdwicy BT 0's AL Janss] o xely
wedwo) UL 00z (AW) % xew
SNOILLYSI1180 IDYOLHO0W

03Z1YH3LY1102/03NIVE IDYOLHOW/a3NIVE LISSY

smels

SII0N [enyay awep sany

saueyjdwoy

SZOT ‘OF J2QUIBAON JO SY | YTZOTH JUN0D2Y | 1u3s1Q Ja1ep [edidiuniy Asjien [auges ues Jaddn

u31aNvHS WD

JONVITdINOD 40 LNIWILVLS



| IWILNIOHNGT P LTE QDR | Wod lasselajpueysmmm | oI asseia|puegd@opu | juawaieusy 1assy J3puey’ Wd 550550 SZ0Z/20/TT -au] uonnimg

wedwas v ek {5iean) AILInIEl Xew

- wedwio) sov C oot (AW 5% Xen

SAMNSYIEL SN

weydwod oo [1}4] (T Ag -y Buney wily

- ey dwon 1 B~ [saea)) Auniepy xepy

— ue|dwo) g1 T  [AW) Janss) % xep

- - wejdwod T 00E T (AW % e

SNOILYDITE0 TYNOILYNYHANS

SMENS s awen sajny

asue|dwoy

5707 ‘OE JAqWIAAON JO SY | PTZOTH JUN02Y | 1913510 418/ (ediniuniy Asjjen [1qes ues Jaddn

LMY MY LISSY
zw._n_z,q_._u“qb JONVITJINOD 40 LNINILVLS




S | IWLLNITIENGD

Lt LTEODR | WOTISSSRIS|PUBLI MMM | WO Iassesspueyd@oju | JUdwadeue|y 1855y Jajpuey’)

Wd 55:05:50 SZ0T/T0/TT 3] uouniaxy

S0'0BEEQL'S 90°066'EDL'S m...__._m..__.__ FihnE Auipuz [sE691'8) e[ 01 JEdR [EISH
000 000 (ss01) uieg pazyeay laz'0g) aleq o1 yiuow
15108y oL 0TF's [5507) ujes pazeaiun 1@ u| ...w:m_._u. 153431U] P|OS / paseyaing
BLTES (66'56] cn_..my____:u:hu_tn:._d
(T#szTl qml.mmm.m sajgealaday ‘sajgeied ‘ysed ul aduey
(6rzz0'0e8'T)  (06°655'8TT) sates Z1'00Z'00% 31eq 01 483} €5
BT TEY'E6Y'Z OF'SE8'FOE saselping BE'9TT'ZL 180 O} YILOW
000 0oa sumophed jediouligd panialay 15a4a1u)
(00'000°545) {oo'0o0'sat) s||e/sanunie
61°25L'609'S 97 TLT'PLY'S anjen e Buudag
(szoz/10/L0) Siagon (6z'zzo'0ER'T) a1eq 0} Jeaj |eIskd
aqeQ o1 Jea), |e3Is|4 HHHON (06'655'811T) ajeq 01 YIuow
AJBILINS AJIALDY Ja3Jely JiE4 sajes
BT TGI'EGY'Z a1e(] 0} 483y [2ISH
LOTELTE'S LO'TEL'TL'S anjen yoog Suipu3 A EEEYaE LI
000 000 - I?maum__mum saseyaing
8768 166'56) UOUEIIIY UONETIOWY
{1¥'szT) ¥5BOT'E sajqeaaay sa|qeieg ._._.mmu. u) adueys
(62°zz0'0£8°T) (06 655'8TT) sajes 00°0 ateq o1 Jeay, (514
BT TRYERR'T Ot'SER'POE sasEyn ooo ajeq 0} yluop
00’0 0o sumopheg [ediullg sumophAed (edipund
(00°000°545) (o0 o0o's9t) sl /sanuniey
TLPEE'ERS'S Z0°E87'LY'S an|ep, yoog Buluuidag
(5z0z/10/L0) — A (o0°000°sLs) NeQ 03 S €5
g £ LU SRR (oo 000'59T) JEQ 01 auow
Aewwing Auanoy |enuaoy sljeD [/ sauuniew

5707 ‘0F J2qWA0N JO SY | $TZOTH N0y | 19u351Q Ja1ep [edidiuniy Asjjep |auqes ues saddn

LNIWIOVNVIA 1355V
H3ITANVHDO ‘ﬂu AYYINIANS NOILLYITIDONOD3Y



g9 | IYILNITHEHNDD LPEv ETEQDE | WoXiasseiajpueyymmm | woriasselajpuelaga | juswaleuey 1855y J2|pueyy Wd §5:05°50 SZ0Z/20/2T (=] uouniaxg

e g SEE e SISO e
o om o Ee E M e v g L e
o wne st swewss  scoor  ooweeve  wowedor | ®%0%  Givaucnomimwn SN
90 ewew it mevon  aon oo momoeor 00O Wi A
50 o “M_wwwmn._ MM%F Inmmﬂﬁ frorlsio 2000006 ....-.@ﬁm.ﬁﬂ&ﬂ@ﬁmﬁnmﬂh VEVAVOELE
Mo mm e e e USRS
E e man e o e WSRCMDNN oo
(1o A z8°688 %6  SO0E6'8Y %15°b " ; ek ks
8T WW/TeY  %IZT vS'286'89 (565 TR ezozfsrfeo 0P 000ED Emmwm.wwwﬂmmﬂmﬂwww| GLLNAEENE
b1 Wy E9ER ETRLY'T %10v  LSE9E'6E KOv'p - : e
510 WV/TEY  KSLT 02'£00°001 1000T  0006Y'6S vzozfvz/to 00000 00F ﬂ?mﬁw_wﬂ“ﬂ:ﬂ@ﬁﬁw ) s
. _ - . e _ sz0z/20/z1
w0 swwitey et cvoon  tooor  ovoecoor  eeogsrr 000000 SYEOOMNIIAE  seua
AINIOV
06T ar'69 Trese WSEE DL GHYVOP wvae 00'000°00% sav €101
LeE %60'L Ov'STS POV EUTOL  2TbT8'vop
e ook HMM. .M.M_.”.wmqﬂ wﬂw% -w.m_m.wm.,ﬁ.“ e ezjor 00000001 0E0Z/ST/L0 9T'b ¥ T-520Z LIVHD 0ZHTLSTOT
e e E e e e R g
Bt wew et dacetor  veur  wewir  awevuo 00T svvertoyy OO
ol o AT 0642101 el el Stoevzseo 09000001 197 £ ¢M~ﬂun~w“mﬂ EONASSAES
sav

LEtis ]
fams
JsApooy

uopeIng ssofulEg 1| panoay WAL Wiy anjes yoog Plais aseyang  siun

3 vopduasaq Auniag
“HOg O % CLT LR FL T 2 A BNjEA 150D Ay aseyung  fanjes sed

Ajaniewny

SZOZ ‘OF J2qUIBnoN JO SY | TZOTH N0y | 1UIsIg Ja1epn [edidiuniy Asjjep [auqes ues Jaddn)
LINFWIDYNYI LI5SV “G
H3TANVHD 140d3d SONIAT0OH




L] TWILNIOIENGD

LELE dTEDOR | WO1BSSEIB|PUBYI MMM | WO 1assRIBjpueLR@ou) | wawaBeuepy 1955y J2|puey’

Wd 55:05:50 STOT/70/ZT "3l uopndaxy

w1 N 9761 EEBY %O08E  79'9EE'ES HESE . LZ0Z/ST/S0 58T INI
AVBSTE00
Sl v/t %Zo'T 88'5SE'85 0r(6  OTEZUSS  szoefe/e0 o007 19 | SIVDIWIHD ONY SLINQ0Hd HIY ChYRaLt =
TET Cw (ezET 00orT WEBE 6001’09 %IR'E o LZ0Z/01/50
PAWESES9S
T WTY %S0T ST°£80'00 ST00T  00'WTT'09  S202/v2/60 Lk 0'b d¥OD ISNYL NYIHLHON s
LET ¥  EEEE 0OFST %IB'E LE'BD5'ES %06'E . LZ0T/E0/S0
o WY %O'T 0z'2v5'6S V266 OVERYES szorfezigo 00009 £E0D S5SNI NOIINY  COOTISSEO
1T WN  L9EL ‘00809 %I6€  SZ'5E9'09 EE - .
1AgaY A
67T WEY %901 76'859'00 OUTOT  OTEELDS szozfezfeo 0000009 LROTIST/E0 WY ORI AN LNQXEREG0
I1VHOdHO
000 000 000 %000 EELLVE EELIVE Y53 2101
000 %90°0 EELIV'E 00'T EELIVE
000 wWv 000 000 %000 EELLVE o - erins
0o YYY/ERY %900 EELLPE 0ot EELIV'E - EELLVE Aqe
HSYI
e LYBTY 00'ELE %SLE £0'8T0°00E %ISE 00°000°00E saND Aually el
652 %LT'S 06°LEV'DOE ST00T  £5°6T0'00E
6eT WY ereot LTLZE %9LE 99860001 HIBE — 8207/52/30
T
157 wv/TeY %901 01202001 12001 LSOT00T szoz/vzfeo 20000007 976'E 7 6L0°N SWH4 il
[T YWY SEZ6T £90LE %ILE  S9B06'66 HIEE . _ i
8v'z syW/TeY  %SLT 0Z'T01'00T OI'00I  VE'Z06'66 szoz/ve/eo 2000000 REEUSOJEVUIIINE (RSN
[z YWY 69BII “po'sze %SLCE T60T0'00T RIBE . .
: te
vz WITEY %9 09°621°00T £T00T 2L TT0'00T szoz/vz/en 00000001 STOL/ST/VO B8 TV L0 S LRE3dEE
SEND AINIOV
960 VO TELTT 96°959°91 WTLE  866LOEEL'T %ovv 00°000°¥ER'T Kouagy [eio]
o't *EE'ST 29 TIS bEb'T 9L'00T  TUZSLTER'T
5T WY L9EC8E ZOETST WESE L OLVBHT wIS v e 8202/80/60 SLE ¥
we WW/TEY %697 SE'662'EST 0201 05650'6HT groz/sr/o OO O000ST SNNVE NVOTIWOH veagzs oL WORTE
651 4wy 1ET0S | BLLLTT 00 WSSE 6L L1Z'00T HOBE o £70Z/90/80 0'¥ d¥OD ONIONN
T
89T WY KL OT'6TL'00T ZL00T  ODESE'00T  bZ0Z/7/80 0a'000 o0t  SANVA LIQ34D Wv4 TvH3034 CANIAEEHE:
951 WY eT4aTT TS T %09F  pEPIS66 WOEY o LZ0Z/€Z/L0 ST'v dHOD ONIONNA
po'T AVTEY LT 06 TED'TOT EOTOT  DO'ZSL'66 veozfezien 0000t SHNYE LI034D WNVS WH303 bl
T ey DZE69T 0sLET %6SE 0100966 %08 ¥ okl LT0Z/0T/S0 5'F d¥OD ONIONNH
[HIEET
w1 WY %8 0£'E62°10T 67T01 0581’66 pzozfez/so 00000001 SUNVE LI034D Y4 TwHIaad SHESETE

uopEIng ssofulen

u04 jo %

Ajuniew

fsApoawy

"] PRIy
an[ep 1qIey

WLLA 3N
2Hid N

anjEp qoog

=NIEA 1500

PISIA 25€YING
aleq aseyng

s3urn
fanjep seg

uogdursag Aunias

ANIWIDVINYIA LIS5Y

YITANVHD

\\p

SZ0Z ‘OF J9gWan0N JO SY | PTZOTH IUN002Y | 10u1si0 Ja1ep [eddiuniy Asjjep |auges) ues saddn

140d34 SONIATOH



8 | IVILNIOHNGD IPEV ATE QDS | WO ISsSea|puBy Y mamm | WO Jassela|pueL o) | juawaBeuspy 258y lajpueyl Wd §5:05°90 570Z/70/TT 9] voyndexy

000 000 000 %I9E  POTELBIT WoE VO TET'STT pung 1a3ieN
00°0 %L0'T PO TET'ETT 00°1 PO TET'STT Aauow fe10y
MM_M ,”Mmq Hu,m H___wﬂ.n:. H_wﬂ.m N“MH_M”“ .wmmm.m rITET'BIL A 9780 LADHIWY 1SHIH E0ZAIPBIE
ann4
L3NV AINOW
861 6E'006 95°T96'L %L6E £7'8Z5'V96 I6'E 00°000°096 Mesodio] (gL
Wz %E6IT 79'8Z4'S96 BS00T  SSZZ8'V96
We  wme %ot oeusm et opweros  swouke % ey oo vouanwao e PRSI
HM Lﬂq H_MNH H”mmm_ﬁ - wmmmw |-ww_wm“”ww ww%mmﬂ.am sl vl 60> 028 35VH0 VSO flvacvesy
e v wmor  awewns  win oveists G U000 GTAUSOLYINNOOWINE  6VO0GzeD
z2e vt %01 9550009 i oyoaees oo W08 ooy imusams  TNOUNS
B em wn s o SUORISID e
o weew owr g W eum I —
wm_m E,HHE M_m.mﬂm wﬂuﬂmdm Mm%”% HNMH% HELE 00°000'09 8702/ST/TT SLE'E INI LIBVHATY EAVH6LOZ0
MH ;.HME Hmm MMHMM‘E wmmm%_ | Mwm”w”w Mh%w.wﬁ,,ma 00'000:09 vt 0D :._u_SEEMMﬁH%M MR
0r2 wieey %01 %8019 W0 0re9es cwozhvesso 000008 cvoromvemnna  OnusHes
MMHM Lhﬂ Mﬂwﬂ |Mm_|mmw.nm ww”% MNMMH Mmcn._mm.wmnmn 0rgRaee E.ﬁ.ﬁﬁﬂﬂuﬁ%&ﬁ%ﬁ G
, : . : — . L20Z/91/60 TTF
Mw_“ .qu_,ﬂq MWMA ﬁwmwnm m%w% mm.mﬁw,ﬁ wuaummwﬂ_au 00'000'09 mﬁﬂmﬁuﬁwﬂﬁzﬁmmﬁ YLIHERLED
I A B N R R

[FEoTE)
fdss
fs.Apoowy

uopEIng
Ajanyesy

sso7/ujeg U panOIY LA 1Al anjep yoog PlaLA 3seyung suun
0d JO % anjep 1ajiey 23l N BN|EA 1500 aleq aseyungd  fanep seg

vondursag Ajundag

5707 ‘0 JaqUIBnoN JO 5Y | FTZ0T#H Wnody | 1013510 Ja1ep [ediuniy Asjjep |auges ues Jaddn
INAWIDY NI 1355 “du
HITANVHD 140d34 SONIAT0OH




& | WILNITIANGD LPi b TEQNE | WO SsSRIT|PURYI MMM | WD IBSSEIBIPUBYI @O | JuswsFeueiy 1955y Ja|puey) Wd 55:05:50 5T0T/T0/ZT 9w | uopnaaxy

o1 ey w,.wm: oevoenr  oetor  Seetcoot vaoglego | OUO00OOT sevmnmusimsaann 0T
U wwwer e w0 e
1 sty %Mw e a0 ettt siukeho 000D i
I O R N N, S
U wwme e meen o e L o
B e s b IR moow om —
M_MM| Ld“ﬂ”md__ Mwmm- B mewmdﬂﬂ uﬂm_“.ﬁ”_%_” MMMMMMM ”_ﬁﬂm_nwmw_wm.___.: H.Bﬂﬂqgﬁ mNn.#rmﬂmﬁmhMmh”mMﬂhwﬂm gs1JzeeIs
SIS TN T ctov iVl ams cauwny | DTS
.M._..“ v %M_m._ .w.w._”mmwa N,Hm% .M.M..WN.M”MM wmm%wwx;g il Em.iaaﬁﬁmhﬂﬂwﬂu bisidad
svo ey % oc 08T e ot wwmwﬁn i seoe mnsvauLsavs o OSHOIIE
G0 ewiey woee G o et vowsge T goyuncaussaumn 999878
M._.“. ;ﬂw& mﬂw HMMM.M& M%N% Mw.ﬂwmm |mmm.ﬂ_| oo .m.ﬁME:EEENHMH_‘H| | R
0 e e e o s P, s ossARSIS G | Vs

AHNSYIHL SN
£9°0 95'vaL PEOT'T %08t FAR T4 b T4 00'000°5ST |[euoneuesdng
B69°0 WEL'T 89°L89'55T b 00T 0L EPLPST el
1w weo  wesorss oo ocomve  codem 5 oo wouwa 0SS
. _ : : o . 9202/51/50
T T T R p— ../ J—

NY2IHINY-HILNI
TYNOILYNYHANS

uogeng _._u.p..._ 5507 /uleny ‘Juj panaly WLA VN anjep joog PrEA SSEYQING  SHUN

duasag A b
Aumew ____m_uﬂ.ww__e "Hog jo % anjep, 1een BId N ANjEA 1500 sleq aseyung  fongep g LIRS0 A nlas

6207 'DF J2QWIBAON JO SY | $TZOTH N0y | 19LIsIq Ja1ep [eddiuniy Aajje |Buqes ues Jaddn

LAWY LT55Y
YITANVHD ‘40 1¥0d3Y SONIA1OH




0t | WILNIaIEHNOD

LY A TE DR | WodIasseiajpuey M | WworlasseiajpueyEo | uawaleue 1855y JF|PUBL]

Wd 55:05°50 ST0T/20/TT -3 uonndasg

B ELB'SSL'S panaIYy +
anjep 1ep [e10]
T BB BST'TE P EBR'TS S LE LOTEL' TL9'S HET'Y L6'809'599°S oNopuog [eio)
o9°T S%00'00T 90°066"E0L S L586 £LT56'999°
BE'T LLELE'BT LO9GE'YT %r9'E OTETT'E6E'T LT 00'000°'S62°T Ainsead) s |eloL
BT %IS0r L296V'TIEZ ZL'00T S9'T8T6BL'L
B9E +yy 9B8ETS Oy ZEW'E %LS'E T Y WO9E i 4 GEOT/IEST
B0V +yyiTeY  %a9F DEDFL'TST 9T 10T 0 ERE'TST STOL /80 00'000°05T SEE'E AHNSYIHL S3LVLS Q3 LIND T820z8TTI6
59 W ey oo ASGE  T6L0SBHT  NOvy — 6202/0E/t1 "
00w WV/Iy %897 SESLTEST 60701 OEwsTeT  pzor/er/er 0000 seryaunsvauLsaas gaunn TV
98T WY 28091 gL 81z WISE  ETS9L6T %ETY e LZ0Z/5T/1T
Wmﬂ +¢._q_____..ﬁ m_ﬂ ._vmm._”.w. ..n_v.mu_..m.ﬁﬂﬁ vITOT SLEFY'BTT FZOLIESTT RO GO SZT 't AHNSYIHL SUVLS Q3LIMND £X1J8I16
8T WY 0268 ¥E'00S %I5E 05'vvL'66 %0v e T Lzozfstiot :
L81 +yfTey  %eL'T 0L 9E9'00T 9 00T SLERS'BR Froz/ez/ot L OO doL SIRE .__._w_._...m‘n__.m.m.“_. S3UYLS a3LINn cOTIZBITE
T +yy  (B0'soT) 000 o9¢'TsE TWES'E  SOTBL'BIT HEFE s - LT0Z/ST/ED
6L'T W/TeY %017 96589'6TT biE6  ETESYBIL veoz/szieo 00 0000% 5LE'E AUNSYIYL S3UVLS QILINN ETITaTLe
B Ay - — CEoeE
w1 sww/TeY  %9LT 05'SSE'00T 9E00T  0SZ18'66 vzoz/ez/go 0 PO0 00T 5L°€ AMNSYIHL SILVLS AILINN PHTJERELD

uopeng
Apmew

5507 /ulEn
"Hog JO %

"Ju| pansay
anjep 1aIepy

LA N

anjep, yoog

WUd WY INjEA 1500

PIaLA BSEYING
ajeQ asEYuNg

ST
Janjep seg

vondusag Ajunaasg

IMAATDYINYI LI5SV

YITANVHO

D

§Z0Z ‘0F 12qLUAAON JO SY | $TZOTH WUN0DDY | 121351 J21ep [edidiuniy Asjjen [auges ues Jaddn

140d34 SONIAT0OH



8. (c-2)
Financial Reports

00°LLL9L $ | oo'6zz'e8  $ . - 00°008°L 00'620'S 0000v'L $|leloL

00°0S¥'E 00°0SS°L " - 00°0S 00°000°L 00°005 eloJeg J0303.1Q
00°06€'Z 00°0L9'Z - - 00°0SL'L 00°09€ 00°00S euejueg Jojoaliq
00°0SZ'¥y 00°0S. » " ~ 00°0S. - oulAsl] Jojoang
00°L8L'Y 00°6L8 2 : - 00°6L¥ 00°00% Mmoj|a4 J0joaaiQg
00°005'2 $ | 0000sC $ - - . 00°005'2 - $ zaaey9 Jojoaliq

Buluteway |enjoy GZ-AON §2-1°0 gz-deg 5z-bny sz-Inp ioyoauaiq
aouejeg aii

LRISH BALVM TV AIDINIWY

GZ0Z ‘0E JoqWaAnoN papua pouiad ayj Jo4
sasuadxg yoeasnQ Jo3saiiqg jo flewwng

ouasiq 1aepn jedidiunpy Asjjep |elges) ueg saddn

ATTIVA BHIHEYD NYS EHddN

51V
diddn




Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Qutreach Expanses

Director Chavez
Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipiont
0B/05/25 2025 Covina Valley Golf Tournament 1,000.00 24165 Optirmist Imemational
0BI25125 2025 LPCF Golf Tournament 1.500.00 24182 La Puente Community Foundation

Outreach Fund Balance

Total

~ 2,500.00

2,500.00



Uppar San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Exponses
Summary of Director OQutreach Expenses

Director Fellow

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient

0TGRS Summer Concart 2025 400.00 24141 City of Manrovia

OR35S Super Box Listing 2025/26 419.00 24175 Chamber Directory Services
Total _ B19.00

Qutreach Fund Balance

4,161.00
e



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Qutreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Qutreach Expenses

Director Trevifio

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
DA/OS/25  Rose Parade Sponsorship 750.00 24166 South Pasadena Tournament of Roses Association
Total 750,00

Quireach Fund Balance

4,250.00
L



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Qutreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Outreach Expenses

Director Santana

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Raeciplent
071525 Pride of the Valley 5K Run/Fun Walk 500.00 24145 City of Baldwin Park
DB/0s25 2025 Membership Fee 310.00 24164 Inwindale Chamber of Commerce
08113125 2025-2026 Annual Membership 50.00 24174 Baldwin Park Business Associabion
009125 Dia Da Los Muertos 750.00 2411 Downtown El Monte Business Association
090RZS 3rd Annual Golf Tournament 500 00 24192 San Gabrigl Valley Canservation and Service Corps
08M62s Toy Drive and Goif Tournament 500.00 24207 Baldwin Park Business Association
Total 281000

Qutreach Fund Balance

2,390.00



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Director Public Outreach Program Expenses
Summary of Director Qutreach Expenses

Director Garcia

Paid Date Description Amount Check # Recipient
0710825 2025 Fim Festival 500.00 24142 Film It Wast Covina
08105125 2025 Covina Valley Golf Tournamant 1.000:00 24165 Optirmst InMemational
oainares Fastival of Frights 2025 5000 24150 West Covina Community Senvices Foundation
Total 1,550.00
Qutreach Fund Balance 3.450.00
e



248 E. Foothill Blvd., Sulte 200 A g Aan

:J
i
-~

Monrovia, CA. 71014 SR Erinfomusgvmwd o
MEMORANDUM
ITEM 8. (d)
CONSENT

DATE: lanuary 14, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Policy Manual Secticns 1.1, 1.2, 2.1, 3.1 and 3.4 (Revised Memo)

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the proposed amendments to Policy MNos. 1.1 -
Purpose of Policies, 1.2 — Mission Statement, 2.1 - Board Meeting Procedures, 3.1 - General Manager
Authority and Duties, and 3.6 - Medical Benefits of Upper Water's Policy Manual.

Background

At the November 4" Administration and Finance Committee meeting. staff presented a discussion item
outlining a draft schedule and updates to Upper Water's Policy Manual, including proposed revisions to the
table of contents and a tentative timeline for completing the policy updates within the next year. The
revised table of contents is included as Attachment 1.

Staff has since completed a review of Policy Manual Sections 1.1, 1.2, 2.1, 3.1 and 3.6 and identified
proposed changes to several sections. These changes include cleanup and updates to existing language
to better reflect cumrent practices and policies. As part of this review, the Conduct of Board Meetings
(formerly Section 2.2) and Board Meetings detailing meeting procedures (formerly Section 2.3) have been
consolidated into Section 2.1, Board Meeting Procedures, to improve clarity and reduce redundancy. The
Board Code of Conduct remains in the Policy Manual as Section 2.2.

For Section 3.1, General Manager Authority and Duties, slight language clarification and amendments were
made. For Section 3.6 Medical Benefits, the recommended policy amendment removes the medical
benefit tier for current employees hired on or after July 1, 2021, but makes no changes to the retiree benefits.
In 2021, the Board adopted a policy change creating a secondary fiered benefits system for employees
hired on or after July 1, 2021, which limited medical benefits to the employee and one dependent. The
primary intent of that policy change was to reduce post-employment benefit costs. This reduction in
medical benefits has resulted in an unintended consequence on recently hired employees.

Comments from legal counsel have alsc been incorporated for the Board's consideration. A redlined
version of the revised sections is included as Attachment 2.

Attachments

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

upperwater.org



Attachment 1

SO YD

BIPALLOT YD

FENLLILLIO T L4/ LW Py

SRS U4y

FILBULY 0} LOTIE5 SUsNO

BRLIILIDT ui funupy

BEJNILLUIWOT) w4 Sy

SZ/90/10

BE)NLLIWOY w4 fupuwpy

MalATY/UDISIASY Spaap duipuad
panosddy ddy
{matnad |e3a) Jofpue Jayuny ainbad Rew) pasinay ATH

T ety

Aned asuodsay Aualiaws g9
way A3l LRI PALLEY JA1EMPUNGIE 50
wa) PRIERIIL ' PatEal] (HuD|OAL] g S28DI0 JAIEM, 1D
Wiy UBIEIO[Y ‘|BLWI0N 2)pA] sauas|ag o sadh) £
TI0E/E/S FIEID]S AoUaRaLI g "SIpa Aasad uawysueday
el Wil ‘piaLs ayes Jujlesad a0y s JaisewsaIea uawaieury viseq 19 (UmiDas M)
USIEIONY INQSAL "2AAEE WU TPaIEaIUN ‘palead) M 1a SAHNOSHY JATEAN
pala oy STOT/6 ddv __ﬂn___nn BipaLy (B3OS §'6
palx|dwod SEOT/B Y dd¥ Wesdoug umuuioday J0 AEHLE) £'5
pale|duio) SEOL/B/F ddv WESF0ag JEIEM PANI0E 25
GIOT/BT/TL uipuad WAL YIeanng Jgnd 15 YIeANG Hgnd
uhan3 TI0Z/ELSS IPUad Ao slassy snpding ('y
Uhgand TTOZ/ETSS Hujpuay ATfj0d PIBTD P Y
Uhgan3 TI0Z/E1/5 |pUE Anod pund ysed Anad 5y
YiT Aenigag [FLTETE] :_umum 1/s Fuppuag s10al05d UORINIISUGY = A3jod Jujseyung vy
uhfaag TI0Z/EL/S Furpuag 537IAITS [BLOISSA)0IH - AJ|jod Sujseyung £p)
uAjan3 TI0Z/EL/S Fujpuag waldinha pus spealew ‘S3)dong jerauag - Ao Jujseyng 7y
pala|dwo] UAEn3 PEOT/LIL Rajjog IUDLLISDAL) Ty azuRu)y
Aueg Ay Anod I 5°E
Heay GLOE/L/E ujpuag Ad|od Uojuaay 8'E
YITT Adenagay Wl TTOZ/ELSS uipuag A0 JAMORIISIIM LE
SEOT/B/ Y AdY sijauag [ENpaw 9'F
YITT Aenagag Aned TI0Z/E/S Huiplag K304 250 214 5§
patadwiog VEOT/TTfET ddyf JASSEIRH e
pajapwny PEOESIT/ZL ddy SUDISIADLY UOIIBUILLLIDSIO-uy pue Ajunuoddg jenby ¢ ¢
YITT Adenagag Aney 11088/ Fupuag SEIUBIAJUDT) PUE UOEINAT Fuues| 7°E
winl IOz v 1 Add SAING %7 AJJoyany Jadevey Eauen 1 F MBS LD
patapdwnd Sror/e/y dd¥ Srojaaung = AXjOg pae Jipadd 67
patadwa) PEIOZTTIET def'yf 15anbay UOREWLDJU| puUE sjulgjdwo] Jgqnd 8¢
pajajdwod FZOZ/TLET dd¥f Q3 LT
patajduwog pEOE/TL/ET ddy ¥E2JE1U) 40 1DIu0] 97
SIOZ/ /8 Buipuag IUALLFSINgLLEaY PUE uopesuadliod Jaguuay pJeog 57
Siapy L10Z/E/S [ED] SHUNA Y JO AIUBPLINY T
SR AT v BIOZ/Z/01 [T SHUNaapy SalUWog £ T
Py T10Z/E/s AJH 13NpUO3 §O 3po7) SA013aUN7] JO pUeog 7T
Sixagy TI0Z/E/S A3H SN0 Tullady pieog 1'7 SHOTIN] O pURDg
siary BLOZ/¥/6 A3H WBLIATEIS UOERIN 7T
Say TT0Z/E/S LAEL] s[04 jo asoding 7' uonezjuedig jo asoding

BINPaYaS mainay [Enuepy Adjjog Jalep Jaddn




AAAAAAAAAA

Policy
Manual




SECTION 1: PURPOSE OF ORGANIZATION
HISTORY

The Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District (UppersDistriet_hereinafter the District)
was formed as a special district by voters in the San Gabriel Valley on December 8, 1959, to help
sedve-address water preblems-issues in the rapidly developing San Gabriel Valley—+Fhe-Lipper
Pistrietwas, then incorporated on January 7. 1960. On March 12, 1963, the Districtresidents-of
the-UpperDistsiet voted to annex to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California

(MWD), theeugh—whesefaeilities—allowing supplemental water, fisst—+rem—initially from the
Colorado River, and now from the State Water Project—s-broushi-inte-the-Valley—to be delivered

to the Valley.

The HppesDistrict played a vital role in determining water rights within the Main San Gabriel
Basin by acting as plaintiff in the 1973 court case of Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water
District, Plaintiff, v. City of Alhambra, et al., Defendants. This case brought about the creation of
the Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster which was ordered by the court to administer and enforce

provisions of the judgment; regulating groundwater rights.

Since 1973, the Hppes-District has alse-engaged in a-programs and initiatives 1o improve water-
quality monitoring pregram—and ensure water availability. These efforts focus on iavelving

identifving and addressing chemical and physical constituents in the local domestic water supplies
that have a negative impact on our groundwater supplies. Fhe-appearaneeobvelatile-Volatile
organic compounds (VOCs) were first detected in Im.u! water supply wells within many-water
wells-in-the BpperDistrict’s service area was-H : sin 1979.
Since approximately 90 percent of the annual water consumption in the San Gahrlel Basin-Valley
is supplied by groundwater, water purveyors have either removed those contaminated wells from
service, blended contaminated water with water from other sources, or installed treatment systems
to meet health standards and to protect public users.

The Distriet’s collaboration with public and private partners has ensured a sustainable path: to

high-quality water through the initiatives of recycled water, water stewardship. and conservation
practices. The District’'s core  values—diversity, collaboration, innovation. _integrity,
rofessionalism, and transparency—guide our commitment to supporting a high quality of life for
the greater San Gabriel Valley and consistently meeting the region’s needs for reliable. high-
guality. and affordable water.




Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Manual of Policies

Date Adopted Date Revised
05-03-11

Policy Number & Subject Name

1.1 Purpose of Policies
Purpose

1.1.1 It is the intent of the UpperSan-Gabriel Valleyv Munieipal- Water District thereinafiesthe
“Upper—Distriet3—to maintain this policy manual. Contained therein shall be a
comprehensive listing of the HpperDistrict’s current code and policies, being the rules and
regulations enacted by the Board over time. This policy manual will serve as a guiding
document reseuree—for Directors, staff and members of the public in determining the
manner in which Beard members are toconduet themselvesihe District’s official business

is to be conducied.

Background

1.1.2  The HpperSan-Gabriel- VaHey Municipal-Water District-UpperBDistriet) was formed by
voters-a-the-San-Gabriel- Valley-en-Deecember 81959, 1o help solve water problems in the

rapidly-developing San Gabriel Valley. +heUpperDistriet-was—then—ineorporated-en
dantary——H960—0n March 12, 1963, residents of the HpperBistriet-District voted to
annex to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California-3W-0, through whese
which faethitiessupplemental water is delivered to-Frst-from-the ColormdoRiver-and now

froti-the-Stie Witer Projects-brovghtiate the Valley,
Policy

L..u

This Manual of Policies will serve as a reseuree-guiding document for Board Members,
staff and members of the public in determining the manner in which mattersefUppesr—
Bristeiet's-District’s business are-is to be conducted.

I.1.4 [Ifany policy or portion of a policy contained within the Manual of Policies is in conflict
with rules. regulations or legislation having authority over the HppesDistrict, said rules,
regulations or legislation shall prevail.

th

AdeptiondAdoption or Aamendment of Pehieles—policies requires Econsideration by the
Board of Directors to adopt a new policy or to amend an existing policy or any part thereof.
The process of adopting or amending policies may be initiated by any Director, or by the
General Manager. The proposed adoption or amendment shall be initiated by submitting a
written draft of the proposed adoption or amendment to the General Manager through the
Ueper-District office: and requesting that the item be included for consideration on the

agenda of the appropriate regular meeting of the Board of Directors.




1.1.6 Adoption of a new policy or amendment of an existing policy shall be accomplished at a
regular meeting of the Board of Directors and shall require a majority affirmative vote of
the entire Board of Directors.



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Manual of Policies

Policy Number & Subject Name

Date Adopted Date Revised
05-03-11 09-04-19

1.2 Mission Statement

Purpose

1.2.1 The purpose of the mission statement is to serve as a guiding philosophy to be followed s
HpperDistrict-operations-by Board Members and HpperBistriet-District staff.

1.2.2  This mission statement 5w 5 - bt S peciors may be
updated over time as deemed necessary or relevant.

1.2.3  The Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District’s mission is to “consistently meet
our regions’ need for reliable, high quality and affordable water”.

1.2.4  Upper The Distriet’s-District’s vision is to support a high quality of life in the greater San
Giabriel Valley by providing valued water services.

1.2.5 The HppesDistrict team, consisting of Board and staff, will embody the following core

values in conducting the business of the district:

Diversity — Our team will maintain an inclusive culture that is characterize by civility,

respect. and consideration of all viewpoints and reflects the community we serve.




2.1
22
2:3-
2.43
2.54
2.65
276
2.87

208

SECTION 2: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Meeting ProceduresBeard-Codeol-Conduet
Board Meetingsof Directors Code of Conduct
HoardMeetne Conduet

Committee Meetings

Attendance at Meetings

Board Member Compensation and Reimbursement

Conflict of InterestFeainingdueation-and-Conferences

Public Complaints and Information Request Centliet-efltnterest




Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Manual of Policies

Policy Number & Subject Name Slie A coptes DataKeviged
2.1 Board ef ConduetMeeting Procedures
Purpose
2.1.1__The purpose of this policy is to provide clarification on the process of developing the

agenda and details to prepare for meetings:, as well as to outline procedures and conduct
for addressing the public and fellow Board members during Board meetings.

Background
2.1.2 This policy communicates the process of forming agendas and preparing for meetings as

well as offering insight into the roles of staff’ and Directors during this process.

2.1.3 _ This poliey is essential to promote Board meeting conduct that is dedicated to carrving out
the business of the District with honesty, integrity, and lawfulness.

Palicy

2.1.4 Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held twice a month of each calendar

month at the HppesDistrict office. The date, time and place of regular Board meetings
shall be reconsidered annually at the annual organizational meeting of the Board and shall

be set by EppesDistrict resolution.

2.1.5 The Board of Directors shall hold an annual organizational meeting at its first regular
meeting in January, At this meeting. the Board will elect a President, Vice President. and
Secretary/Treasurer from among its members to serve during the new calendar vear
beginning the second Board meeting in January.

2.1.6 Meetings of the Board of Directors are to conduet the business of the District.

2.1.7 _All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be in compliance with Government Code
54950 et seq. (commonly referred to as the Ralph M. Brown Act).

2.1.8 Meetings shall be conducted by the President of the Board in a manner consistent with the
policies of the District. The latest edition of Robert's Rules of Order, Revised, shall be

used as a guideline for meeting protocol.




2.1.9 The Board meeting agenda. in cooperation with the General Manager and Board President,

shall be prepared for each regular and special meeting of the Board of Directors. Any
Director may request a future agenda item to be placed on the agenda during each Board

meeting.

2.1.10_The President of the Board of Directors shall serve as chairperson at all Board meetings.
He/she shall have the same rights as the other members of the Board in voting, introducing
motions, resolutions and ordinances. and any discussion of questions that follow said
aclions.

2.1.11 In the absence of the President. the Vice President of the Board shall serve as chairperson
over all meetings of the Board. If the President and Vice President of the Board are both
absent. the Secretary/Treasurer shall serve as chairperson over the Board meeting. If the
President, Vice President and the Secretary/Treasurer of the Board are absent, the
remaining members present shall select one of themselves to act as chairperson of the

meeting.

2.1.12 The President is empowered to chair board meetings with all the commonly accepted power

of that position (e.g. ruling, recognizing).
2.1.13 Directors are encouraged to practice the following procedures during Board meetings:

(a) In seeking clarification on any item on the agenda or obtaining information needed to
supplement, upgrade. or enhance their knowledge. or to improve legislative decision-
making, Directors should direct questions to the General Manager and no other staff
member. The General Manager mav designate a member of staff. legal counsel or
consultant respond to the question.

(b) In handling concerns expressed on District matters. Board members shall refer to the
General Manager.

(¢) Staff cannot be expected to have immediate access to all information without advance
notice. As such, Directors should provide advance notice of requests to the General
Manager. Obtaining this information in advance of Board meeting will provide for a more
efficient and orderly meeting.

2.1.14 This policy does not prevent the Board from taking comments at regular and special
meetings of the Board on matters which are not on the agenda which a member of the
public may wish to bring before the Board.




2.1.15 Any individual or group wishing to address the Board concerning an item on the agenda of

a regular or special meeting that lies within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors, shall
ask the Chairman to recognize them. and will be able to do so. once they receive such

authorization to address the Board.

2.1.16_The Board of Directors will not violate the provisions of the Brown Act in the following
situations:

(a) The Board of Directors may briefly respond to statements made or guestions posed by
persons during public comment periods. However. this means that long presentations, or
wide-ranging _questions, answers and comments among the Board members, between
Board members and the public. or between Board members and staff are impermissible.
Comments under these exceptions must be brief.

(b) Members of the Board may ask questions for clarification: however, the questions must be
brief. If a question for clarification is intended for a member of staff. it must be directed
through the General Manager otherwise it may be directed through the Board President.

(¢) Members of the Board may make a briel announcement, ask a question or make a brief
report on his or her own activilies.

(d) Members of the Board may, subject to the procedural rules of the legislative body, request
staff to report back to the legislative body at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter.

() Members of the Board mav, as a body, take action to direct stafl to place a matter of
business on a future agenda. However, this exception does not allow the Board of Directors
to discuss the merits of a non-agenda malter or engage in a debate about a non-agenda
maller.

2.1.17 Willful disruption of any of the meetings of the Board of Directors shall not be permitted.
If the Board President finds that there is in fact willful disruption of any meeting of the
Board, he/she may call for a recess or order the room cleared and subsequently conduct the
Board’s business without the audience present.

(a) In such an event. only matters appearing on the agenda may be considered in such a session.
(b) After clearing the room. the President may permit those persons who. in his'her opinion.

were nolt responsible for the willful disruption to re-enter the meeting room.
(¢) Duly accredited representatives of the news media. whom the Chairperson finds not to have
participated in the disruption. shall be admitted to the remainder of the meeting.

2.1.18 Board actions and decisions by the Board of Directors may include, but are not limited to,
the following:
{a) Adoption or rejection of regulations or policies;
(b) Adoption or rejection of a resolution:

(c) Approval or rejection of any contract or expenditure:
(d) Approval or rejection of any proposal which commits District funds or facilities, including
emplovment and dismissal of personnel: and,




(¢) Approval or disapproval of matters which require or may require the District or its
emplovyees to take action and/or provide services.

2.1.19 Action can only be taken by the vote of the majority (3) of the Board of Directors. Three

(3) Directors represent a quorum for the conduct of business. Actions taken at a meeting

where only a quorum is present, therefore, require all three votes to be effective (unless a
4/5 vote is required by policy or other law). A member abstaining in a vote is considered

as absent for that vote.

2.1.20 The conduct of meetings shall, to the fullest possible extent, enable Directors to:

(a) Consider problems to be solved. weigh evidence related thereto, and make wise decisions
intended to solve the problems: and,

{b) Receive. consider and take any needed action with respect to reports of accomplishment of
Ypper-District operations.










SECTION 3: ADMINISTRATIVEON AND-EINANCE

3.l General Manager Authority & Duties
32 Training, Education and ConferencestvestmentPoatiey
33 Equal Opportunity and Anti-Discrimination ProvisionsPurehasingPeokey—

34 s e s s Pode e —Prodeaniosd Sopeices
35 Vehicle Use PolicyPurehasingPoliey—ConstruetionProjeets
3.6 Medical BenefitsPesy-Cash-Fund-Peliey

116 . ; R LationPoliey
3.7H Whistleblower Policy

3842 Retention PolicySeeial-MediaPeliey




Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Manual of Policies

Policy Number & Subject Name Lot Actpind Lol
11-04-14
3.1  General Manager Authority & Duties
Purpose
3.1.1 This section defines the authority and responsibility of tafethe position of General
Manager, as well as the r-:latmmhln with the Board of Directors. h&ﬂm@&h&-l#&pp-a-i-m-a

Background

3.1.2 The General Manager is appointed by, and serves at the pleasure of, the Board of Directors.
This position is responsible for the overall management of the District and reports directly
to the Board. The Board establishes the budget, sets policies, and provides oversight. The
General Manager is responsible for executing operations in alignment with the Board's
direction, ensuring a clear and shared understanding of roles and responsibilities. Beard-af
W g vy weyprren et bl E ] L 5 3 o H o H H

Palicy

3.1.3  Operations and daily responsibilities of the General Manager are set forth as follows:

(a) The Water Code Section 71362 states that the General Manager, “subject to the approval
of the Board of Directors.” has “full charge and control” of the District’s system. . including
::::Imm&l, admmlstmlwe, and managerial Funclmm —sebjeei-mhe-&ppneva-l«m—%e&rd

(b) The General Manager is responsible for meeting-ensuring District in compliance with all
applicable regulations and statutes governing District operations. al-the-reguirements—of




. The General Manager is alse-responsible for
aclmg in acmrdancﬂ with a[l appl mablc policies and ordinances of the HppesDistrict. The
Board’s role is to provide oversight exvesof these responsibilities through meetings,
committee reports, attorney oversight, and similar means.

(c) The General Manager’s -has-responsibility fertheis to maintain safety-efthefor personnel,
facilities and equipment-efthe UppesDistriet. He/she is responsible for the health and
safety of the employees and customers related to HppesDistrict’s operations. The Board's
role is to ensure that the General Manager has adequate resources for carrying out these
responsibilities.

(d) The Board of Directors sets policies related to HVppesDistrict epesationsiunctions. The
General Manager makes spcmf'c decisions o execute Dntru.l IunLtmm as directed hx Ihu.
Board. as—+e
émﬂge—ﬂw—e&mmmmm—wmm—ﬂwﬁge—m&%ﬁﬁ%éw—mm—hﬁﬂdﬂw—w
A b

(e) The General Manager is gererally—responsible for desling—handling with—customer
complaints abeut Hpperregarding District operations unless otherwise specified. The
Board’s role is to be made aware when a complaint indicates a violation of asUpper
District policy or rule, or when the General Manager believes a violation may develop.

(f) The Board wishes to receive timely information about operations events or activities such
as the following:

(1) Property damage (immediate notice)

(2) Personal injury (immediate notice)

(3) Personnel issues (in reports)

(4) Potential for a violation or litigation (immediate notice)

3.1.4 Regarding Personneal matters, the General Manager has the following responsibilities:

(a) The General Manager is responsible for recruiting, employing, and discharging all
employees of the HppesDistrict.

(b) The General Manager defines the various classes and grades of employees subject to
approval by the Board. Job classifications are to be written by the General Manager and
approved by the Board.

(c) The General Manager recommends pay scales. the number of employees in each job
category, and the total number of employees required to carry out the EppesDistrict’s
duties. This recommendation is subject to Board approval.

(d) The salary ranges and compensation for each employee are set by the General Manager,
who also decides on raises for employees. The Board sets financial limits on all major
categories of the budget, including thetetaliotal compensation for employees.

{e) The General Manager whimatel-has the authority 1o determines the need for and extent of
employee disciplineferemplevees. This authority may be delegated to management-level
employees at the discretion of the General Manager.delegated by the General- Managerio




managementemplovees: The Board wishes-expects to be kept informed about disciplinary
actions,: including the cause, the_specific act, the disciplinary measures takene
admiristered-and the reasens-whyrationale behind those actions.

() The Board is responsible for approvinges the organizational structure, including any

roposed changes or modifications te-it and-any-changesto-it

(g) The General Manager makes-is responsible for making the decisions abest-regarding
promotions and demotions of employees. If #-such decisions isvelvesresult ina changes
#+-10 the organization chart, the General Manager must make a recommendation to the
Board. (Note: These decisions are made in accordance with the District’s Personnel
Manual, Policy Manual, and other guiding documents, which are reviewed and updated by

the Board periodically. }thatthe-persennel-manual—pehev-manual—and similar documents

(h) The General Manager determines the type. extent. and frequency of training necessary to
ensure that employees are able to perform their duties effectively and in compliance with
applicable standards. This includes the authority to approve external training opportunities,
such _as multi-day_sessions or_out-of-town ropriate _and
beneficial to the District.deed .

rograms,

when deemed a

(i) The General Manager is responsible for meeting all the requirements of labor laws, such
as wrongful discharge, harassment, drug testing, equal opportunity, age discrimination, and
so forth. The YppesDistrict’s legal counsel should be consulted by the General Manager
on such matters. Legal requirements may be included in existing HppesDistrict policy
statements and manuals.

(j) The General Manager handles employee complaints or grievances. If a grievance might
lead to litigation, or if the problem is serious. the matter should be reported to Board and/or
legal counsel promptly.

(k) The regulations governing employees -- such as vacations, dress code, sick leave, holidays,
drinking/smoking on the job -- are included in the HppesDistrict’s Personnel-Manual:
andPersonnel Manual and are approved by the Board. The General Manager monitors that
these regulations are observed.

(I) When the General Manager is considering hiring a new employee, he/she will consult with
the Board prior to hiring the employee. Any disciplinary or separation decisions made by
the General Manager shall be reported to the Board. The General Manager is responsible
for evaluating the performance of every employee following an established HppesDistrict
performance evaluation system. He/she may delegate this evaluation function to
subordinates, but the General Manager must oversee the process.

(m)The General Manager is responsible for reporting information about personnel matters to
the Board. This information should be included in the General Manager’s monthly report.




Legal counsel shall be informed about separations or other cases where legal issues may
be involved.

(n) The Board expects the General Manager to work each week the number of hours
approximating a regular work week, but no accounting of his/her time is required. The
General Manager shall appoint a designee in his’her absence to carry out the General
Manager's responsibilities.

(0) The General Manager acts as the spokesperson for the HppesDistrict to the employees.

3.1.5 Regarding financial matters, the General Manager has the following responsibilities:

(a) The General Manager is responsible for preparing the HppesDistrict Budget with a high
level of detail and explanations during the budget process.

(b) The Board may set the level of discretionary spending by the General Manager when it
reviews the draft Budget. The maximum limit is established by the YppesDistrict’s
purchasing policies. The General Manager can move funds from one account to another
as requirements dictate. The General Manager may not, however, add or delete items from
the Budget, or change the Budget total, without Board approval.

(¢c) The General Manager should provide to the Board periodic reports on budget status.
Quarterly reports are satisfactory. The report requires a written narrative about exceptions
and variances to the Budget, and the reasons for any unusual additional expense.

(d) The General Manager is responsible for recommending the need for new employee
positions. He/she should provide appropriate justifications for such additions (or deletions)
at Budget review time.

(e) The General Manager is responsible for assuring that the YppesDistrict’s financial
obligations are met in a timely manner. The annual audit will identify problems in this
area, if any.

(f) The General Manager is responsible for maintaining accurate and auditable financial
records. He/she supports the outside Auditor on the annual audit. The outside Auditor
reports directly to the Board.

(g) The General Manager makes decisions about HppesDistrict investments, following the
LipperDistrict’s written and adopted policies on investments.

(h) The General Manager prepares contracts, with the assistance of legal counsel where
appropriate. Various dollar limits are established by HppesDistrict policy concerning when
informal or formal bidding processes are appropriate. See the EppesDistrict’s Purchasing
Policy for more details on contract costs.

(i) The General Manager and/or assigned employees are issued HpperDistrict credit cards.
When possible, use of vendor accounts is required in lieu of using the employee
reimbursement system.

3.1.6 Regarding Board matters, the General Manager has the following responsibilities:



(a) The General Manager is responsible for preparing the draft Board meeting agenda. The
Board President shall review the draft agenda with the General Manager and legal counsel.

(b) The General Manager prepares the Board packet. The packet must be provided to Board
members in a timely fashion, allowing Directors sufficient time to review the packet and
raise any questions. Directors are encouraged to ask the General Manager questions prior
to the Board Meeting.

(c) The General Manager shall provide a written summary and recommendation for each
agenda item where action is requested (other than for “receive and file items”).

(d) The General Manager shall provide a written monthly report of the District’s activities for
the following committees: Administration and Finance, Engineering-and Planning Water
Resources, and Community—Govemment and Gevermment—Community Affairs. The
written report shall report any use of the General Manager’s authority to enter into
professional service agreements.

fexe) The General Manager and the Executive Assistant/Board Secretary are jointly

responsible for preparation of the Board meeting minutes. They are also jointly responsible
for accurately recording motions, votes and other Board actions.

(D UpperDistrict legal counsel is responsible for meetingtheensuring requirements of
the Brown Act and all other legal requirements are met for Board meetings. The General
Manager should also be alert to assureensure that legal requirements are met for meetings.

EHe) The General Manager is responsible for planning and carrying out public meetings
and hearings. He should consult with legal counsel, when appropriate, on such activities.

3.1.7 Regarding committees, the General Manager has the kfollowing responsibilities:

(a) The Board establishes the number and function of committees. Brown Act provisions must
be observed by committees, as required.

(b) The President determines the membership of each District committee. Outside
representation is decided with majority Board concurrence. The General Manager is a non-
voting member of all committees when appointed.

(¢) The General Manager schedules committee meetings on behalf of the Committee Chair.
The General Manager recommends to the Chair attendance by staff, consultants or others
at the Committee meetings.

(d) The General Manager or his’her designee prepares written reports or minutes of the
&committee meetings. Information about committee activities are communicated to the
rest of the Board by inclusion of the reports or minutes in the Board packet at the following
Board meeting.



3.1.8 Regarding consultants and suppliers, the General Manager has the following
responsibilities:

(a) The General Manager makes recommendations on the need for consultants and suppliers.
subject to available budget funds and purchasing policy requirements.

(b) In an open proposal process, the General Manager prepares the Request for Proposal and
Statement of Work. Typically, he/she also provides an estimate of cost to the Board before
release of the Request for Proposal.

(¢) The General Manager recommends the winning proposal among submitted proposals. The
Board approves the total expenditure for the proposed work, and selects the most qualified
respondent, taking into consideration the General Manager's recommendation. The
General Manager prepares the contract with the consultant or supplier, which is reviewed
by legal counsel and approved by the Board.

(d) Consultants and suppliers receive direction from the General Manager. The General
Manager may terminate a consultant or supplier according to the terms of the contract and
solely at the discretion of the General Manager.

(e) The General Manager answers questions from consultants and suppliers, provides
direction, and obtains progress reports on their work. He/she determines if their work is
satisfactory andand if their invoices are to be paid.

(f) The General Manager can draw upon the services of the YppesDistrict’s legal counsel, as
he/she deems necessary or appropriate.

3.1.9 Regarding outside activities, the General manager has the following responsibilities:

(a) The General Manager, or designee, attends outside meetings with other agencies and
organizations as the Hpper-District’s representative in technical matters. [n other matters,
such as political or policy issues, Board members may attend.

(b) The Board of Directors decides, through the budget review process, which organizations
the HppesDistrict should join.

(c) The General Manager determines whether an out-of-town conference, seminar or meeting
should be attended and who from staff should attend, subject to Budget limits. The Board
reviews and approves overall budget limits.

(d) The Board establishes the budget for the Communitv—anrd GovemmentPublic Affairs
Department, with the advice of the General Manager and Bireetorof Community—and
memﬂe%&ﬁmﬁﬁwmnt Gieneral Manager. The General Manager is responsible for

he HppesDistrict’s public relations program and products, with the assistance of the
Hﬁwmr—ﬂi—(rﬁmm&m%—ﬂmlw(ﬂmmﬂwxﬂ-uﬁhmmu General Manager. Board
members may offer suggestions about key audiences and messages.

(e) The General Manager or_his’her designee is the HppesDistrict’s official spokesperson
unless the Board President or other person is so identified in particular instances.




(f) The General Manager distributes information about, or copies of. letters received from
outside persons or organizations, inquiries, press articles, public statements about the
UppesDistrict, and so forth, to each member of the Board of Directors.

(g) The General Manager is generally responsible for developing and maintaining
relationships with other districts, related organizations, regulators, City, County, State or
Federal agencies. The Board may choose to involve itself directly in areas of political and
policy interest, especially with elected officials.

3.1.10 Regarding property matters, the General manager has the following responsibilities:

(a) The General Manager is responsible for maintaining an inventory of all HppesDistrict real
property and physical property.

(b) The General Manager is responsible for safeguarding and conserving all EppesDistrict
property in an appropriate manner. He should develop and maintain a_sapperBistriet
maintenance / repair / replacement policy regarding Upper District-owned preperty:
andproperty and implement it appropriately.

(c) The General Manager is responsible for meeting the requirements of the law with respect
to Hpper-District property (licensing, inspections, and so forth).

(d) The General Manager is empowered to receive property on behalf of the HpperDistrict.
The Board of Directors is empowered to sell or otherwise dispose of HppesDistrict
property.

(e) The General Manager is responsible for informing the Board about significant occurrences,
such as accidents or damage, with the-respeetrespect to UpperDistrict property. in a timely
manner.

(f) The General Manager decides when HppesDistrict facilities or equipment have become
outworn, outdated. or obsolete, and require replacement.__ Repair, rehabilitation or
replacement of District facilities shall be subject to the adopted Budget and Procurement
Policy.

3.1.11 In the case of an emergency, the General Manager has the following responsibilities:

(a) When an emergency occurs, the General Manager is expected to use all necessary
discretion and authority to take appropriate actions and expend funds to address
emergencies.

(b) The General Manager determines that an emergency exists.

(c) An emergency is defined as an event which adversely affects the ability of the Hpper
District to carry out its functions, or puts Hppes-District personnel or property in jeopardy,
or which jeopardizes the health or safety of the community and its residents.

(d) The General Manager should keep the Board informed about the emergency at the earliest
practical time. The General Manager or his’her designee should serve as spokesperson to
the press concerning the emergency, and should keep emplevees.emplovees or customers
informed in a timely and appropriate manner.



3.1.12 Regarding General Manager/Board relations, the General Manager has the following
responsibilities:

(a) In addition to the foregoing, the General Manager shall perform such other duties as shall
be prescribed by the Board of Directors (Ref. General Manager Job Classification).

(b) The Board of Directors recognizes the dictum that it has only one employee, and that is the
General Manager.

(c) The General Manager is considered an “at will” employee of the HppesDistrict. At its
discretion, the Board may provide an employment agreement for the General Manager.

(d) The General Manager’s performance evaluation will be carried out annually in a timely
and prescribed manner on a fixed schedule. The Board shall adopt a method of providing
the evaluation—andevaluation and shall administer it jointly by all members of the Board.

(e) If a Board member feels the General Manager is handling situations poorly, or is not
managing adequately, the Board member should deal with this perception in an appropriate
and professional manner. [t is best if communicated at the time of the situation, but at a
minimum during the performance evaluation.

(f) It is expected that the General Manager will make direct personal contact with each
individual Board member on a reasonably frequent basis, or as desired by Board members.
Board members are cautioned about making direct personal contact with the General
Manager on a too-frequent basis, since this can adversely interfere with the General
Manager’s duties.

(2) The Board of Directors should maintain an appropriate, but arm’s length relationship with
employees. Excessive interaction pessenal—eentaet—between Board members and
employees is discouraged.

(h) Board members may call or personally contact managerial employees without prior
arrangement with the General Manager. Board members are cautioned not to give direction
to any employee without prior arrangement with the General Manager.

(i) Ifa member agency or a member of the public complains directly to a Board member about
a situation, the Board member should promptly report the matter to the General Manager.

3.1.13 A performance evaluation of the General Manager shall be conducted in the following
manner:

(a) Set a firm date for an annual evaluation.

(b) The entire Board should be involved since the General Manager works for the entire Board.

{c) The General Manager should reconstruct the previous year's actions and his agreed-upon
work plan for the year, to determine what was. and what was not, accomplished along with
explanations. This should be presented to the Board in an initial review session. An
optional evaluation form may be provided to the Board if it would be helpful in the
evaluation process.

(d) At a second meeting within a week or so of receiving the information in Section 3.1.13 (c).
there should be frank comments and discussion between Board and the General Manager



on matters where the Board feels the General Manager performed well, and when he didn't
-- and why. The interval between these Sections 3.1.13 (¢) and 3.1.13 (d) is to allow the
Board to evaluate the General Manager's performance through fermulate—thoughtful
written_responses_submitted to the District’s attorney—Hiis—showld—be—an—adul—and

(e) Detailed notes should be kept of the key points madesadmade and utilized at the following
year’s performance evaluation.

(f) The General Manager should prepare and present his/her goals or work plan for the year.
The Board may recommend changes during the performance evaluation The-Beard-may
reconvmend-changes to the goals and work plan_Anv changes to the General Manager’s

compensation must be announced in open session.-at-the-performanee-evaluation-and set
the-payterperformance somlstorthe-nextfiseal year

(g) Each Director should then make individual comments and suggestions to the General
Manager about histher performance as a way of concluding the performance evaluation
process on a personal note.

(h) As a separate matter, the Board may wish to excuse the General ManagerandManager and
discuss any change to his/her compensation.

1) Board action on any changes to the General Manager’s compensation or

employment agreement must be in open session.



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Manual of Policies

Date Adopted Date Revised
04-02-13
11-04-14
Policy Number & Subject Name 12-08-15
05-03-11 09-06-16
07-28-21
04-09-25
01-14-25

3.6 Medical Benefits

Purpose

3.6.1 The District provides medical coverage and expense reimbursements to Board Members
and understands the need to have those benefits and the process by which to receive
reimbursement clarified.

Background

3.6.2 The Upper District maintains a program that provides certain medical, dental and optical
insurance benefits for qualified program participants, and the Upper District Board of
Directors desires to continue the program with appropriate amendments enacted to preserve
the value of the benefits provided. The payment of premiums and the benefits provided
may be altered at the discretion of Upper District.

Policy

3.6.3  To the extent allowed by ACWA/IPIA under existing laws and for the purpose of this
policy, qualified program participants are defined as follows:

(a) Emplovee. All full time employees of the District are qualified program participants on the
first of the month following the first thirty (30) days of full-time employment with the
District. For purposes of this policy only, “full time™ is defined as scheduled to work, and
normally working, forty (40) hours per week because this is the regular schedule of full-
time Upper District employees. Upper District does not have a class of employees
scheduled to work and normally working thirty (30) to forty (40) hours per week.

(b) Officers appointed by the Board of Directors (including the General Manager). All officers
of the District are qualified program participants on the first of the month following
assumption of official duty.

(c) Directors. All Directors of the District are qualified upon assumption of office for pre-
retirement health care coverage on the first of the month following swearing-in,

(d) A dependent shall be any individual who is related to a director, officer, or employee in one
of the following ways: (a) the current spouse or registered domestic partner: (b) a
dependent child, under the age of 26 or (¢) An unmarried dependent child who, regardless
of age, is physically or mentally incapacitated and incapable of self-support at the time



insurance benefits are provided. Eligibility of medical benefits provided to a surviving
spouse shall cease upon remarriage of the surviving spouse.

(e) A “retired officer” and “retired emplovee” (other than an Upper District Director). for
purposes of this policy, is one of the following:

I} Officers or full-time employees, who began service with the Upper District, on or
before June 30, 2021, who have served the Upper District continuously for a period
of ten (10)) years or more, and who have reached the age of 55 years or older while
employed full-time with the Upper District. District’s insurer requires enrollment
in Medicare Parts A & B and transition to the Group Medicare Advantage plan
offered through ACWA JPIA in order to continue the same or equivalent coverage
for such individuals, or their surviving spouses, after age 65.

2) Officers and full-time employees, who began service with the Upper District, on or
after July 1, 2021, and have served the Upper District continuously for a period of
ten (10) years or more and reached regular retirement age under their retirement
plan (and at least age 55) while employed full-time with Upper District. Once the
retired officer, retired employee, or surviving spouse thereof, reaches Medicare
eligibility age, retiree medical benefits to them and their spouse through the Upper
District shall cease.

() Retiree medical benefits provided to a surviving spouse shall cease upon remarriage of the
surviving spouse.

() Retired director is a former elected or appointed member of the Upper District Board of
Directors and is an individual who: (1) Served in office after January 1, 1981, (2) was
elected to the Board prior to January 1, 1995, (3) Has served not less than twelve years or
three full terms of office, and (4) Attained the age of 50 years.

(h) Due to requirements of the group health insurance carrier currently used by Upper District,
when eligible for Medicare Part A and Part B, employees and retirees who began service
with the Upper District, on or before June 30, 2021, must enroll in Medicare Part A and
Part B in order to continue to qualify for Upper District’s group medical coverage.
District’s insurer may require enrollment in ACWA JPIA’s Group Medicare Advantage plan
in order to continue coverage for such individuals.

3.6.4 For the purpose of this policy, Medical Insurance is defined as follows:

(a) The District will pay, from funds under its jurisdiction, the premiums, dues or other charges
for a Health and Accident and Major Medical Payments Insurance Policy, as selected and
approved, from time to time, by the Board of Directors, for each qualified program
participant of the District and their eligible dependents, as defined in Section 2.15.3, for
those qualified program participants who began service with the Upper District, on or
before June 30, 2021.

(b) The District will pay, from funds under its jurisdiction, the premiums, dues, or other
charges for a Health and Accident and Major Medical Payments Insurance Policy, as



selected and approved. from time to time. by the Board of Directors, for each Director who
is a qualified program participant and one dependent only, for those qualified program
participants that began service with the Upper District on or after July 1, 2021, The
qualified program participant has the option to upgrade their health coverage to cover all
dependents as defined in Section 2.15.3 at the qualified program participant’s own expense.

i) The District will pay, from funds under its jurisdiction. the premiums. dues. or other
charges for a Health and Accident and Major Medical Payments Insurance Policy, as
selected and approved, from time to time, by the Board of Directors, for each Emplovee
who is a qualified program participant and their eligible dependents, as defined in Section
2.15.3. for those gqualified program participants that began service with the Upper District
on or after July 1, 2021.

tex(d) Employees must enroll in the plan they wish to retire into during the open
enrollment period prior to retirement. No dependents may be added to the plan upon or
after retirement.

fehe) There can be no lapse in coverage between loss of active coverage and the date
retiree benefits begin. The employee or director must transfer from active status directly to
retired status. Unless on a short-term medical leave allowed by documented employer
policy, the employee may not go from active to COBRA to retiree benefits. A retiree may
disenroll at any time but may not reenroll at a later date.

te3() A covered retiree may withdraw a dependent from coverage at any time but may
not reenroll the dependent at a later date.

6.5 Pursuant to Resolution No. 7-21-622, the Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA)
Reimbursement Policy is set forth as follows:

(a) Inaddition to other compensation and benefits, the Upper District shall reimburse qualified
program participants, as defined in Section 2.15.3. for their out-of-pocket expenses paid on
account of deductions/deductibles required under group insurance coverage provided by
the Upper District for reasonable costs incurred for the prevention, diagnosis or treatment
of a disease, illness or injury, for major medical, health, accident, hospitalization, dental,
hearing and vision including eligible expenses allowed under Internal Revenue Code
Section 213(d), up to a maximum of Four Thousand Dollars ($4.000.00) for each qualified
program participant in each calendar year. A qualified program participant on a two-party
plan with one (1) dependent shall have a maximum of Eight Thousand Dollars ($8.,000.00)
in eligible reimbursements each calendar vear. A qualified program participant on a family
plan with two (2) or more dependents shall have a maximum of Twelve Thousand Dollars
($12,000.00) in eligible reimbursements in each calendar vear.

* Reimbursements are only available to directors and/or employees who are enrolled
in a group health plan.

# At the end of each calendar vear. employees and directors may opt out of the HRA,
waiving future reimbursement.



e Employees and directors may permanently opt out of the HRA and waive future
reimbursement but may be asked each year to confirm this selection.

e An expense, such as a deduction, already paid with pre-tax dollars will not be
reimbursed on a pre-tax basis.

(b) Regarding the maximum reimbursement limits stated herein, the Upper District shall pay
reasonable medical, dental, hearing, and/or vision care fees and expenses as stated above,
but in no event shall the Upper District’s payment exceed the fees charged for said services
or the maximum limits per qualified program participant, as provided herein.

(¢) The Upper District shall not be liable for any act or omission by any health care provider,
dentist, audiologist and/or optometrist, his employees or agents, or any person performing
medical. dental, hearing and/or vision or other professional services to qualified program
participants and/or their dependents under this policy.

(d) The Upper District will honor only those invoices submitted for payment directly to the
Upper District or its third party administrator by the qualified program participant. Said
bills or invoices should be submitted promptly after completion of compensable medical.
dental, hearing and/or vision expenses and must show the extent and nature of services
provided and the actual charges to the qualified program participant and/or dependents, as
applicable. Such payment shall be made by the Upper District or its third party
administrator only upon receipt of evidence that is deemed satisfactory, showing the
rendition of the covered services and the amount that the qualified program participant has
paid or become obligated to pay thereafter.

(e) Any misuse of the HRA Plan by directors or employees will result in immediate and
permanent removal from participation in the Upper District’s HRA Reimbursement Policy.



248 E. Eoothill Blvel_Sulte 200 _ i . -
Monrovia, CA, 91016 PRI T info@usgvmwd.org

MEMORANDUM
ITEM 8. (e)
CONSENT
DATE: January 14, 20246
T0: Administration and Finance Committee and Board of Directors
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Board and Committee Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2026

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors reschedule board and/or committee meetings
affected by holidays and conferences in 20264.

Background

For 2026, the following observed holidays and annual conferences typically attended by board
members and staff coincide with a number of regularly scheduled board and committee
meetings:

February 24 to 26 - ACWA DC

February 25 to 27 - Urban Water Instifute Conference

May 5 to 7 - ACWA Spring Conference

August 19 to 21 - Urban Water Institute Conference

August 24 to 27 - CSDA Annual Conference

September 1 - Labor Day

November 11 - Veterans Day

November 26 & 27 — Thanksgiving Day and Day after Thanksgiving

December 1 to 3 - ACWA Fall Conference

TL'J December 9 to 11 - Colorado River Water Users Association

11. December 25 - Christmas Day

WO O LD

To address these scheduling conflicts, staff proposes the following for board consideration:

1. Cancel the second board meeting scheduled for February 25 and hold only one board
meeting scheduled for February 11.

2. Reschedule the Administration and Finance Committee meeting scheduled for May 5
to May 12 and cancel the Government Affairs and Community Outreach Committee
meeting scheduled for May é.

3. Reschedule the Water Resources and Facility Management Committee scheduled for
September 7 to August 31.

4. Cancel the first and second board meeting scheduled for November 11 and
November 25 and hold only one board meeting scheduled for November 18.

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org



5. Cancel the Administration and Finance Committee scheduled December 1,

Government Affairs and Community Outreach Committee scheduled December 2,
and Water Resources and Facilities Management Committee scheduled December 7.
6. Cancel the board meeting scheduled for December 23.

Attachment




Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District Yearly

Meeting Schedule (Draft - Subject to Board Approval)

Feb 2026

I :
4 5

T 8 9 10
1]12] 13 __1_5__- 17

e il 20 | 21 22

2
5 6 B 9 1

12|13 14 | 15 | 16 | 17

19 | 20 | 21 [ 22 25

28 | 27 28 | 29 | A0

S M
1 |2

8 9
15 |l

T

10
17

W T F s

B s (6 | 7 |
3 K3

18 19 | 20 | 21

22 23 24|25 26 ] 22

12 | 13 | 18 |
19| 20 | 21 - 23 | 24 | 25
26 | 27 | 28 | 20 | 30 -

4|5 7 s Il
11 12 13 15 | 16 T

25 25__2?-29_30.31

Upper Water Holidays:

§ UPPER
WATER

'..“|
e
-_—

s M T W T F S8

1
1819 | 20 | 21| 22 - 24

1o e

17 | 18

24 [l s ] =
31

19

May 2026

20 2

Ex
9 |10

5_ ﬁ..
11 13

16 [ 17 | 18| 19| 20| 21 | 22

T 8
15

29 | 30

2223|2425

1/1 New Year's Day

1/19 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
2116 President's Day

3/31 Cesar Chavez Day

5/25 Memorial Day

7/4 Independence Day

9/1 Labor Day

11/11 Veterans Day

11/27 Thanksgiving Day
11/28 Day after Thanksgiving
12/25 Christmas Day

S e R

| (| 6| 7

8 9 %. 12 14

15| 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20

22 | 23 | 24 26 28
|20 | 30 '

S M T W

15| 16 | 17 | 18 | 19

13 | 14
120 21 22 [ 2 [ 2
| 27 | 28

29 | 30

S M T W T F S

[1[2]3]4]s
5'?'5'-10-12'
|14 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 |

e IRl ] ey 9]
20 |21 [22] 23 26
27 | 28 | 20| 30 | 31

Conferences
ACWA DC: Feb 24 - 26
UWI: Feb 25 - 27
ACWA Spring: May 5-7
UWI: Aug 19 - 21
CSDA: Aug 24 - 27
ACWA Fall;: Dec 1-3
CRWUA Dec 8- 11



e L3 L L et S R me—
MEMORANDUM
ITEM 8. (f)
CONSENT
DATE: January 14, 2026
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Pay Structure Update - Finance Management Positions

Recommendation
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 12-25-674,
reflecting updated positions and pay structure for Manager and Director of Finance.

Background

Management is beginning the recruitment process to replace the Chief Financial Officer (CFO).
Recent organizational structure changes provide an opportunity to modify the CFO position to reflect
the modified dufies and responsibilities. The General Manager intends to fill the position with a
Manager or Director of Finance. Recruiting for both Manager and Director of Finance should improve
the potential pool of candidates for consideration. These job titles are not in the current pay structure
adopted by the Board and needs modification to reflect the market compensation for these positions.

Based on an updated market survey of comparable water agencies, the following pay ranges for
these positions is recommended:

S5-Manager of Finance -  $170.815 to $196.436 annually
56 -Director of Finance - $191,340 to $246,428 annually

For reference the current CFO, grade Sé range is $173,424 to $260,137 annually.

Attached is Resolution 12-25-674 with the recommended pay structure effective January 1, 2026.

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org



Attachment

RESOLUTION NO. 12-25-674

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING PAY STRUCTURES FOR EMPLOYEES AND REPEALING

RESOLUTION NO. 05-25-670

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT as follows:

1. Purpose and Scope
This resolution establishes the hourly rates and salary levels for officers and
employees.
2. General and Office Unit Classifications
(a)  The following classifications of employees shall be paid based on the
following annual salary ranges:

Pay Range Range
Grade Job Classifications (Hourly) Minimum Maximum
Intern | Student Intern $19.05 $21.92

$39,639.36 $45,585.24

H1 Administrative Aide $25.83 $33.58

$53,728.56 $69,847.20

H2 Facilities Assistant $28.72 $37.36

$60,057.84 $84,081.00

H3 Mo Current Positions £28.03 $39.25

$58,308.57 $81,632.00

H4 Administrative/Accounting Assistant $31.76 $44.46

Facilities Technician $66,063.60 $92,489.04

H5 Community Outreach Specialist $34.14 $47.80

$71,018.40 $99,425.76

H6 No current positions $36.52 £51.14

$75,969.48 | $106,370.16

Page 1 of 3 (12-25-674)




Pay

Grade

Job Classifications

Range
Minimum

Range
Maximum

51 Public Affairs Assistant $89,586.00 | $103,023.96
S2 Public Affairs Representative $103,023.96 | $118,477.56
Water Resources Analyst I
S3 Accounting/Financial Analyst I $113,32E:32_ $130,325.28
Executive Assistant/Secretary to the Board I
5S4 Accounting/Financial Analyst II $130,325.28 $149,874.12
Executive Assistant/Secretary to the Board
iR
Water Resources Analyst 11
S5 | Finance Manager__ $170,814.72 $196,436.92
S6 Director of Finance $191,340.00 $246,428.00
S7 Assistant General Manager $230,079.48 $299,103.24
(b)  The bottom and the top of the range for each pay grade establishes compensation
limits with no fixed intermediate steps. Compensation of an employee within the
range shall be based on performance and will be set with the approval of the
General Manager.
3. Repeal
Resolution No. 05-25-670 of the Board of Directors of Upper San Gabriel Valley
Municipal Water District, adopted May 7, 2025, is hereby repealed.
4. Other

This Resolution is effective as of January 1, 2026.

Page 2 of 3 (12-25-674)



PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 14™ day of January, 2026.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Ed Chavez, Secretary

(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven P. O'Neill, District Counsel

Jennifer Santana, President

Page 3 of 3 (12-25-674)



oo e 20— yrazsmy 2y | EiloBusgvmwa o
MEMORANDUM
ITEM 8 (g)
CONSENT
DATE: January 14, 2026
TO: Government Affairs and Community Cutreach Committee

FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: Upper Water's Updated 2025-2024 Legislative Priorities and Policy Principles

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Board of Directors adopt the updated 2025-2026 Legislative Priorities and Policy
Principles and authorize the General Manager and/or the Assistant General Manager to direct advocacy
consultants on positions consistent with these principles.

Background

These principles will provide general guidance by which the General Manager and/or the Assistant General
Manager are authorized to direct resources to advocate for policy positions that are consistent with
advancing the District's mission and strategic goals.

The priorities and principles lay out a collaborative approach to managing our local watershed, water
resources, and water infrastructure to ensure long-term resilience and reliability for the San Gabriel Valley.
Once adopted, staff will use this document to recommend policy positions to the Board for their approval
and direct advocacy for these priorities and principles at the state and federal level.

The 2025-2026 Legislative Priorities and Palicy Principles consider the legislative focus of: Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California, Association of California Water Agencies, San Gabriel Valley Water
Association, WateReuse, and California Special District Association.

Upper Water Legisiative Pricrities

Recognizing the need to adopt priorities that reflect the needs of the San Gabriel Valley and demonstrate
a regional approach to water sustainability, Upper Water will work to support administrative/legislative
actions and funding for the following priorities:

I. Support inifiatives and funding that will advance long-term supply reliability improvements and
the development of local water resources including recycled water projects such as MWD's Pure
Water Southern California, increase groundwater storage and local stormwater projects that
improve regional reliability.

2. Support administrative/legislative actions and funding to facilitate watershed restoration projects
in the San Gabriel Mountains National Monument.

3. Ensure water reliability by coordinating organizations to prevent the spread of golden mussels
and other invasive species through strong policy, dedicated funding, and a comprehensive
control plan that includes inspection, pretreatment, monitoring, remediation, and application of
the polluter-pays principle.

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org



4. Support legislation and administrative actions that strongly protect existing water rights and
oppose policies that would infringe upon existing water rights or is inconsistent with water rights
priorities/adjudications.

5. Continue support for imported water supply resiliency and reliability, including progress on
projects like the Delta Conveyance Project, Sites Reservoir Project, Agreements to Support
Healthy Rivers and Landscapes (Voluntary Agreements), this support includes support of
legislation and administrative actions to achieve this goal.

4. Protect drinking water quality and ensure access to safe and reliable drinking water by upholding
the polluter pays principle and supporting legislation, administrative action, and funding for
water quality projects that treat, monitor and/or remediate per-and polyfluoroalkyl substances.

7. Support tax exemptions for water conservation/efficiency incentives including, but not limited to,
turf removal, long-term conversion of non-functional turf, local stormwater capture, and other
water use efficiency devices and measures.

8. Support continued funding for water efficiency and infrastructure programs including but not
limited to US. EPA's WaterSense program and U.S. Department of Interior — Bureau of
Reclamation's WaterSMART program.

9. Support legisiation and funding for U.S. ACOE projects including but not limited to sediment
removal and dam safety.

10. Improve water affordability, especially for disadvantaged communities, without burdening
existing ratepayers.

Legislative Policy Principles

The Legislative Policy Principles will guide Upper Water's engagement on stateffederal legislative and
regulatory activities. These principles consider a broader state and regional approach to drought response;
drinking water safety, reliability and affordability; water resource management; imported water supply;
environmental sustainability, and resiliency.

A. Water Resource Management

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions and funding to expedite the development of new local
resources (including recycled water and direct potable reuse, groundwater storage, stormwater
capture, and desdlination projects) that augment local and regional supplies.

SUPPORT the advancement of groundwater storage and/or recovery programs in collaboration with
pariner agencies,

SUPPORT and promote integrated water resources development by advocating for clear, concise,
and expedited regulations/policies that are easily understandable by the regulated community and
public.

SUPPORT groundwater storage policy that is implemented in o way that protects existing water rights,
water users and adjudications.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions that help achieve the state's recycled water goals while
limiting one-size-fits-all mandates on the uses of recycled water and specific reductions of wastewater
discharges.

SUPPORT legisiative/administrative actions that require consideration of cost/benefits, local uses for
recycled water and stormwater capture projects, and available state funding to implement programs
that mandate reduction or reuse of ocean discharges.



SUPPORT _legislative/administrative _actions and funding 1o help enhance local watershed

management in the San Gabriel River Watershed that provide water quality benefits, reforestation
measures, enhanced reliability and mitigates the effects of wildfires.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions that support advancing direct polable reuse projects in
Cadlifornia, including but not limited to streamlining the planning, development, and implementation
of local and regional potable reuse projects, as well as addressing research gaps, advancing scientific
knowledge, and strengthening partnerships and outreach to further the development of potable
reuse.

B. Conservation

SUPPORT tax exemptions_and/or credits, legislative/administrative actions and funding for water
conservation and efficiency incenlives for measures including. but not limited to. turf removal. long
term conversion of non-functional turf, rain barrels, cisterns, and other devices to reduce consumption
of water or enhance water use efficiency.

SUPPORT funding for water conservation and water-use efficiency programs such as the U.S. EPA
WaterSense program, the U.S. Department of Interior — Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART program,
and other water resource projects.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions that support wholesale water agencies and water retailers’
ability to meet the objectives of Conservation as a California Way of Life in a manner that maintains
flexibility and local/regional control of water resources management decisions.

SUPPORT legislation/administrative efforts o ensure new conservation mandates and/or regulations
are based on science, recognize regional distinctions {such as climate, land use. population, and
hydrology), consider water affordability, and assess potential impacts to wastewater operations and
recycled water projects.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions and funding to reduce system water loss and support the
development and implementation of flexible water loss standards for both retail and wholesale water
systems.

C. Imported Water Supply

SUPPORT legislative/administrative action and funding that advances Delta Conveyance Project and
California-EcoRestoreinsupport efthe state's coequal goals of water supply reliability, water storage,
Delta ecosystem restoration and the Governor's California Water Resilience Portfolio_and Water
Supply Strateqy.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative action and funding for new and/or expanded water infrastructure
that compliments the State Water Project, such as the advancement of Sites Reservoir Project, and
Voluntary Agreements.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actlions to modernize and effectively administer the California
water rights system in the Deltq, including protecting stored water releases.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions and funding for the Colorado River System water
conservation projects, including implementation of the local drought contingency plans in areas of
the state that have increased concern about wholesale water system delivery constraints,

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions and funding that advance binational water conservation
programs that benefit Colorado River supply augmentation and habitat restoration objectives.

D. Drought/Climate Change Related Legislation



SUPPORT legislation/administrative actions that provides funding and regulatory assistance for local

and regional drought resiliency and improve system flexibility: facilitate the integration of existing and
planned local water supplies, distribution, and regional water facilities.

SUPPORT legislation/administrative actions and funding to accelerate new local supply development
(including, but not limited to, recycled water, direct potable reuse, stormwater, groundwater
storage/remediation, desalination, water loss detection and repair without compromising the
operational, financial, water quality, regulatory, environmental, and customer interests of the District
and other water and wastewater agencies.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions and funding that support research into the accelerating
effects of climate change on water resources and water quality.

Environmental Flanning/Sustainability

SUPPORT legislative/administrative action to improve clarity and workability of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions and funding to enhance watershed management in the
San Gabrel Mountains National Monument, the Bay-Delta, and Colorado River watersheds that
provide broad public benefits, including water quality and water supply reliability, reduced wildfire
risks, greater scienfific understanding, reforestation, and other environmental improvements.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions and funding for control and eradication of invasive species
including, but not limited to, quagga and golden mussels.

Water Quality

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions and funding to protect and improve water quality from
various constituents such as chromium &, nitrate, perchlorate, salinity, uranium, MTBE, per-and
polyfluocroalkyl substances and pharmaceuticals/personal care products and other constituents of
emerging concerm.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions that ufilize best available science, occurrence and health
affects data, appropriate cost benefit analyses or economic feasibility to protect public health and
improve water quality; support the application of these principles when setting maximum
contaminant levels [MCLs), setting health advisories, or public notification/response levels, in addition
to assessing laboratory capacity, analytical methods, and other regulatory standards or guidance
levels.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions and funding that apply the “poliuter pays" principle of the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), and other
environmental laws, to addressing contamination treatment and mitigation measures to comply with
new regulatory standards.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions to secure funding to help public water systems defray the
costs of monitoring and/or remediation of contaminants to ensure drinking water and wastewater
facilities are not held liable for the cleanup of contamination.

. Emergency Preparedness

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions that assist the water industry to prepare, respond, and
recover from natural disasters, catastrophic events, as well as cyber and physical sabotage. Support
funding that provides resources for emergency response, planning, and restoration of service.



SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions and funding opportunities to support retail and wholesale
water agencies’ cyber network security.

. Fiscal Policy

SUPPORT authorizations and appropriations to support and develop local projects through federal
infrastructure programs such as the Bureau of Reclamation's Title XVI, Large Scale Water Recycling.
and WalerSMART programs, the Army Corps of Engineers' programs, and the Environmental
Protection Agency's programs.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions to reduce the local cost of financing water projects such
as: grant programs, tax-credit financing and tax-exempt municipal bonding; expanded Water
Infrastructure Finance Innovation Act (WIFIA); and Water Resources Development Act (WRDA).

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions efforts that encourage local agency discretion to develop
and implement programs that provide safe and affordable drinking water including the Low-Income
Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP).

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions to initiate, expedite and secure funding to defray the costs
of planning. financing, constructing, repairing, and rehabilitating water infrastructure projects,
including but not limited to general obligation bonds, tax-exempt municipal bonds, grants, low-
interest loans, and direct appropriations.

SUPPORT legislative/administrafive actions that meaningfully improve water affordability throughout
the state at both the individual and the water system level without burdening existing ratepayers or
implementing a public goods charge.

Water Gaovernance

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions that improve the governance and long-term sustainability
of non-compliant water systems and provide assistance for voluntary consolidations that improve their
technical, managerial, or financial capacity.

SUPPORT legislative/administrative actions to ensure that dll receiving public water systems are
consulted on potential consolidations and protect local agency flexibility in determining fees for
service and assessment amounts.

PPORT and provide active monitoring of, and en

Water Plan to ensure alignment with the District's mission.

implementation of the Californi




PGSO T g FTE26-A43-2297 Einfodusgvmwd.org
MEMORANDUM
ITEM 8. (h)
CONSENT
DATE: January 14, 2024
TO: Government Affairs and Community Qutreach Committee

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Policy Manual Section 3.9 Al Policy and 5.1 Public Outreach Program

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve proposed Policy Mo. 3.9 - Al Policy and amendments
to Policy No. 5.1 — Public Outreach Program of Upper Water's Policy Manual.

Background

Staff has completed a review of Policy Manual Section 5.1, Public Outreach Program, and identified
proposed changes to this policy that aligns with current FPPC reporting standards. In addition, staff proposes
the adoption of a new, standalone Al Policy to address the growing and widespread use of artificial
inteligence and the need for clear regulation goveming its use in agency operations. Additional comments
were received from legal counsel which have been incorporated in the proposed amendments for
committee consideration. A red-lined version of the changes is provided as Attachment 1.

Attachment

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org



Attachment

SECTION 3: ADMINISTRATIVEON AND-EINANCE

3.1 General Manager Authority & Duties
32 Training, Education and Conferencestrvestment-Poliey
3.3 Equal Opportunity and Anti-Discrimination ProvisionsPurehasingPoliey—

3.4 HarassmentPurehastnePolier—Professional- Serrices

3.5 Vehicle Use PolicyPurehasing Peliey—ConstruetionPrejeets
3.6 Medical BenefitsPetty-Cashtund Peliey

319 SHIFIHEJ‘FS’SEEE l BIII'E!]-

310 G i R e SRR

374 Whistleblower Policy

3.8 Retention PolicySeetal-Media-Poliey



Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Manual of Policies

Date Adopted Date Revised

Policy Number & Subject Name

3.9 Al Policy

Purpose

3.9.1 The intention of the policy is to establish a framework for responsible. ethical, and secure
use of Artificial Intelligence (Al) technologies within the District. Al/Generative Al is a

tool. and the District remains responsible for its outcomes.
Background

3.9.2 The District acknowledges the benefits of Al and ensures its aligns with the District’s
mission to meet our region's® need for reliable, high quality and affordable water. The
District also acknowledges the importance of —meanwhile upholding safetv, transparency,
accountability, and public trust, and minimizing risks around Al usage, including but not
limited to. inaccuracy. Al bias. discrimination. ownership of Al created content. security
and privacy concerns.

3.9.3 Antificial Intelligence is a set of are technologies capable of performing tasks that typically

require human intelligence, including but not limited to machine learning, natural language
processing, and predictive analytics.

3.94 California Government Code Section 11546.45.5 defines

(a) Antificial intelligence (Al) as “*[a]n engineered or machine-based system that varies in its
level of autonomy and that can. for explicit or implicit objectives. infer from the input it

receives how to generate outputs that can influence physical or virtual environments.”
(b) Automated decision system means a computational process derived from machine

learning, statistical modeling. data analvtics. or artificial intelligence that issues simplified
output. including a score, classification, or recommendation, that is used to assist or replace

human discretionary decision making and materially impacts natural persons. Automated
decision system does not include a spam email filter, firewall. antivirus software. identity

and access management tools. calculator, database. dataset. or other compilation of data.




oli

3.9.6 The policy applies to: all departments and personnel (staff employees, directors,
contractors, and consultants). all Al systems. tools. or services developed. procured, or

used by the District: and i Al service providers interacting with district data
or systems.

3.9.7 The policy and principles are to create a scope of Al involvement and also acknowledge its
limitations and any assumptions or interpretations are communicated.

3.9.8 The District’s prineiplesfor Al use will follow under the five principles:

(a) Lawful and Ethical
e  Compliant with California and federal laws. including privacy (e.g.. CPRA/CCPA),
water quality, labor, and public records laws.
* Aligned with the District’s ethical standards.
(b) Transparent
¢ The use and purpose of Al will be documented. and significant decisions influenced by
any form of Al must be explainable to stakeholders.
o Where Al is used in public-facing tools or services. notice will be provided.
o Al-generated content or decisions must be clearly identified.
(c) Accountable
» Emplovees remain responsible for Al assisted outputs and must ensure accuracy and
compliance with this policy.
¢ Human oversight will remain critical in all decision-making processes.
* Depariments using Al must identify responsible personnel for oversight and

governance.
¢ Regular audits may be conducted to identifv and mitigate unintended outcomes.
(d) Private and Secure

e Al systems must include safeguards for the protection of customers. employees. and
operational data.

e Personal data used in Al systems must be minimal. anonymized when possible. and
securely managed.

¢ Al systems must meet District cybersecurity standards.

(e) Equitable

e Al systems must be used in a manner that is justifiable. transparent. and does not

replace human judgement.

* Al tools must be evaluated for bias and fairness, particularly in areas that could impact
emplovment, service deliverv. or community equity.

3.9.9 Current permitted Al uses:

(a) Operational optimization: Agenda and minutes




(b) Data analysis

(¢) Workforce efficiency: Grammar and style improvements, basic research, summarization of

documents and memos

(d) Creative Tool: Social media and content creation

Any Al future implementations must undergo a risk and impact assessment prior to
deployment and permitted for use by management.

3.9.10 Prohibited or Restricted Uses and Al may not be used for:

(a) Fully autonomous decision-making that affects hiring. discipline. or service eligibility
(b) Any use that violates civil rights. privacy laws. or public trust
(¢) No confidential, restricted. personal. proprietary, or protected data of any kind, including

data that is not owned by the District. may be shared (copied. typed. interfaced. etc.) with

any Al tool, unless previously authorized by District management.

3.9.11 Procurement of Al Solutions

e Notify District management before procuring or integrating any Al tool.
o Include Al evaluation criteria (Explainability. risk mitigation, data handlin

3.9.12 Training and Monitoring

e The District will provide the an accessible copy of this Ale policy and provide ongoing
staff training on Al ethics, responsible use, and data privacy.
e This policy shall be reviewed by management (and/or a designated working group)

3.9.13 Policy Violations

* Violations of this policy may result in revocation of Al tool access. disciplinary action
consistent with the District’'s HR policies and procedures, and/or termination of

contracts for noncompliance.




5 SECTION 5: PUBLC OUTREACH

5.1 Public Outreach Program

5.2 Bottled Water Program

53 Certificate of Recognition

54 Groundwater Remediation Policy
5.5 Social Media Policy




Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Manual of Policies

Policy Number & Subject Name Coabe Adapted Liste Revised
05-03-11 12-18-19
5.1 Public Outreach Program
Purpose
3:4-15.1.1 Situations arise where a member of the HppesDistrict Board is requested to have

the District participate in a public outreach program_that is not a District organized
program, but which is organized by an outside organization. If staff has adequate advance
notice of the request. and the sed program meets the criteria described below.
participation will he prE:-.cnled to the Board for consideration.ssficientinformation-on-the

i : seess- However,
Buard Mf:mbers wauid—l-rl&e—}amax exercise lIITIIIL{] dlscretmn to B'H-l-hﬁﬂﬂe—&pﬁr-&vﬁ}—ﬂ-l-

reguestssuch events in a more timely fashion.

Background

H25.1.2 Each Upper Water Pistriet-Director may exercise discretion for Upperthe District
to pay participation fees and/or sponsorships not to exceed a certain amount, for events that
are not prohibited based on this policy. All expenditures pursuant to this policy must further
the interest of the District.

Policy

3435.1.3 Under the following guidelines, each Ypper—Bistriet—Director may exercise
discretion for the HppesDistrict to pay participation fees and/or sponsorships not to exceed
a total of $5,000 per distsiet-division per fiscal vear, whieh-shal-neludeall-matenalsand
supphies-for events in their respective Bdivisions:

(a) UpperDistrietspensered-eLvents may not be political and/or partisan. Example: Board

Members may not sponsor a fundraiser for a political candidate or campaign activity using
discretionary public outreach funds.

(b) Proceedstrom-an-UpperDistrietspensered-eEvents may not be used to sustain campaign
type activities, a political party or religious education. Example: A Board Member may
not use funds to print literature urging his/her reelection to the water board.

(¢) Director outreach accounts may be used for purchasing media advertisements to promote
water conservation messaging or HpperDistrict programs or events.

(d) The Upper-District will only issue payment through checks paid directly to the host
organizations which meet these—policy guidelines. No cash disbursements or
reimbursements will be made for events that have not been reviewed under eevered-by
these guidelines. Example: Board Members may not request reimbursement for activities




he or she may have supported:: payments must be paid directly from the HppesDistrict to
the sponsored event.

(e) Directors may not “loan™ or “transfer” allocated money to each other or carryover funds
from year-to-year.

(f Dircctnrs ma}r allncalc their rc:-'.pr.:cti'.re funds tn spnnsnr a common ev:nl..—i-f—i!—‘rﬁ

J&Fge— Example: Board Mcmhers may J{}lnll}f sponsor an event wu‘.hln the UpperDistrict’s
service area.

Hig)  Invoices for such payments must be submitted at least one month prior to the
requested event.

Fh) Staff shall give each Director a monthly summary of their discretionary outreach
fund balance found in the board packet of the first meeting of the month.

) Directors must submit sponsorship requests to the Assistant General Manager.

and/or General Manager within 30 days of the requested event date, to the best extent

possible. All requests will be reviewed for compliance with policy guidelines.te-the-Board

Ha(l) Directors that are up for election/reelection in an election year shall not participate

these outreach -hr-sueh-publie-awareness-activities from-the-date-offitingfor-offiee-until
the-seeond-business—day—following-the-eleetion—eoras currently prescribed by FPPC

regulations._Example: From the date a candidate must file for office until the second
business day following the election. Sitting Directors that are not seeking reelection but
who are seeking election to another elected office shall not participate_these outreach s
sueh-publicawareness-activities from the date of filing for office.

Hhk) Events sponsored by religious/church organizations are not eligible for Upper
District-sponsorshiped or supportfuseds unless the event is open to the general public and
is for a non-sectarian purpose.

(1} _Events sponsored must be open to the public at large.

m}Outreach funds may not to be used for the purchasing of individual dinner tickets for a
Director’s spouse or guests. For sponsorship tables. guest lists must be provided to follow
FPPC reporting requirements.




JPPER| ummii® | s | oo
i aawL v MEMORANDUM

ITEM 9. (a)

ACTION

DATE: January 14, 2024
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District
Supporting Pure Water Southern California (Resolution No. 01-26-675)

Recommendation
The General Manager recommends the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 01-26-675 expressing
support for Pure Water Southern California.

Background

Pure Water Southern California (PWSC) is a proposed partnership between the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California (Metropolitan) and the Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts (Sanitation
Districts) to beneficially reuse cleaned wastewater that is cumently being discharged to the Pacific
Ocean from the Sanitation Districts’ AK, Warren Water Resource Facility in the City of Carson. At full
buildout, PWSC would purify up to 150 million gallons per day, making it one of the largest programs of
its kind in the world. Implementation of PWSC would provide regional benefits to all Metropolitan
member agencies by: (1) reducing reliance on imported water; (2) diversifying locally available supplies;
(3) improving resilience to climate change and other stressors; and (4) enhancing operational reliability
and flexibility.

In May 2025, the PWSC Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) was released for a 60 day public
comment period. Since then, MWD staff has worked to respond to public comments submitted during
this period. It is anticipated, that on February 10, 2025, the Metropolitan Board of Directors will be voting
to adopt the final EIR for PWSC.

By taking action on the proposed resolution No. 01-26-675, the Upper Water Board of Directors will

demonstrate its continued support for PWSC, which is consistent with the district's adopted Strategic
Plan.

Attachment

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org



Attachment

RESOLUTION NO. 01-26-675

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
SUPPORTING PURE WATER SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, Southern California faces an unpredictable climate reality with
increasingly variable weather patterns, drought, and natural disasters, as well as
challenges associated with aging infrastructure, limited imported supplies, and other
factors; and

WHEREAS, the water community agrees that bold investments for regional
projects are needed to diversify local water supply portfolios that will improve
reliability, preserve ecosystem health and reduce regional demands on
imported supplies from the San Joaquin-Bay Delta and Colorado River are
needed; and

WHEREAS, partnerships between water agencies and regional partners
interested in water exchanges to enhance water reliability across the
southwestern United States have developed for the purpose to create climate
resilient solutions for water management; and

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California and the
Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts have embarked on such a partnership to
invest in a generational project that combines innovation with state-of-the-art
technology to create a safe, climate resilient supply of local water for the
Southern California region; and

WHEREAS, Pure Water Southern California would purify and reuse cleaned
wastewater that currently flows into the ocean and transport it through
approximately 60 miles of pipelines to groundwater basins, industrial facilities
and potentially to Metropolitan's water treatment plants; and

WHEREAS, Pure Water Southern California, once fully operational, could
provide 150 million gallons of water daily, benefiting millions of Southern
California residents and becoming one of the world's largest water recycling
programs; and

WHEREAS, Pure Water Southern California's conveyance and facilities
would provide for the creation of over 75,000 local jobs and stimulate $15.1
billion in economic output during construction and operation; and

WHEREAS, Pure Water Southern California, once operational, would
reduce reliance on imported water and reduce pressure on imported water
sources, promoting the long-term sustainability of critical watersheds; and



WHEREAS, Pure Water Southern California provides substantial regional
benefits, specifically to the San Gabriel Valley , where the region will have the
potential to receive and store water in the Main San Gabriel Groundwater Basin
through the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District, @ member
agency of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS supports Pure Water Southern
California and the innovative efforts of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern
California and the Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 14™ day of January 2026.

Jennifer Santana, President
ATTEST:

Ed Chavez, Secretary

[SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven P. O'Neill, District Counsel



248 E. Foothill Blvd., Suite 200 RORAAA. .
Monrovia, CA, 91016 P 626-443-2297 £ info@usgvmwd.org
UPPER SAN GABBEL VALLEY MEMORAN DUM
MURICIFAL WATER DISTERCT
ITEM 9. (b)
ACTION

DATE: January 14, 2026
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: Appointment of Negotiator for All Property Interest Acquisitions and Disposals

Recommendation
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 01-26-676,
appointing a property negotiator for the District.

Background

State Law requires documentation of the Board of Directors’ appointment of a Negotiator for all property
interest acquisitions and disposals. The attached resolution appoints the General Manager as Negotiator
for all property interest acquisitions.

Budget/Financial Impact
This action has no financial impact. Potential future property acquisitions would be subject to future Board

approval.

Attachment

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org




Attachment

RESOLUTION NO. 01-26-676

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
APPOINTING A PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR FOR THE DISTRICT

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT as follows:

1.

Purpose and Scope

This resolution meets the requirements of State Law in documenting the Board of
Directors’ appointment of a Negotiator for all property interest acquisitions and
disposals.

Appointment

The Board of Directors appoints the General Manager, Thomas A. Love as the
Property Negotiator for the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District.
Implicit in the appointment is the delegated authority to have the Property
Negotiator appoint another District Employee or Contractor to perform those duties
in the event that the General Manager is unavailable or in need of assistance.

Repeal

This Resolution of the Board of Directors of Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal
Water District repeals all prior appointment Resolutions and supersedes all prior
other actions of appointment of Property Negotiator.

Other

This Resolution is effective upon adoption by the Board of Directors.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 14" day of January, 2026.

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Page | of 2 (01-26-676)



ATTEST:

Ed Chavez, Secretary

(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Steven P. O'Neill, District Counsel

Jennifer Santana, President

Page 2 of 2 (01-26-676)



10. {a)
— Press Releases and News Articles

Los Angeles Times

Il

CALIFORMIA

California Rep. Doug I.aMalfa dies, further narrowing GOP
margin in Congress
By Hailey Branson-Potts, Dakota Smith, Michael Wilner and Jessica Garrison

Jan. 6, 2026 Updated 2:34 PM PT

» California Rep. Doug LaMalfa, a Northern California rice farmer
and GOP congressman, dies at 65.

* His death narrows the Republican House majority, following
colleague Marjorie Taylor Greene's resignation.

* One of LaMalfa’s final legislative pushes was reauthorizing the
Secure Rural Schools Act, a funding program for rural school
districts.



U.S. Rep. Doug LaMalfa, a Republican who represented a vast swath of rural Northern
California, died while undergoing emergency surgery Monday evening, authorities said.
He was 65.

The fourth-generation rice farmer from Richvale, a town of about 300 people west of
Oroville, held his seat for 13 years. LaMalfa easily won reelection year after year — in
2024, he beat his Democratic opponent by 30 percentage points — but his was one of

several Republican-held seats imperiled this fall when voters passed Proposition 50,
which redraws the state’s congressional districts.

LaMalfa’s death puts the Republican majority in Congress in further jeopardy, with a
margin of just two votes to secure passage of any bill along party lines after the

resignation of Georgia Rep. Marjorie Taylor Greene on Monday evening,.

“Doug was a devoted husband, a dedicated father to four beautiful children, and a
newfound grandfather,” Republican Rep. Ken Calvert, who represents the Inland
Empire, said in a statement. “Throughout his political career, Doug was a longtime
Reagan conservative who believed in limited government, low taxes and traditional

values.”

Emergency personnel responded to a 911 call from LaMalfa’s residence at 6:50 p.m.
Monday, according to the Butte County Sheriff's Office. The congressman was taken to
the Enloe Medical Center in Chico, where he died while undergoing emergency surgery,

authorities said.

An autopsy to determine the cause of death is planned, according to the sheriff's office.

LaMalfa’s district — which stretches from the northern outskirts of Sacramento,
through Redding to the Oregon border and to Alturas in the state’s northeast corner —
is largely rural, and far more conservative than California as a whole.



2111 1:1 lon Nl f el 1 I'eépn EITE | 11 | 1 ||! .__-i.||| YWe N S5ai Im 1
1 1 1 1+
111 W hington and have, for 1 | (1l Uked seriously about s aing t I

Rep. Doug LaMalfa looks on as the House of Representatives meets to elect a new speaker after Kevin McCarthy's ouster in
2023. (Anna Moneymaker / Getty Images)

LaMalfa, a staunch supporter of President Trump, put much of his focus on boosting

v . 5 SR ¥ 15 ¥ 5T - 13+ 0 4 . B e — -
federal watei H-'|"|I!.;'"~-.~"|e|.i|Ei:'J*--,.'|!l.!."-t'!'.n::!_'_.|!. | nvironmental restl [1ons on
logging and extraction of other natural resources.

One of LaMalfa’s final acts in the U.S. House was to successfully push for the

reauthorization of the Secure Rural Schools Act, a long-standing financial

i | 4 i 1A T 4 B o R wrnl i ko Laas A b s s By o) 14 - | .
for schools surrounded by untaxed federal forest land, whose budeets could not depend

foo b 1: 1 ] - . B ) i
Tty taxes, as most ]ﬂl|l!!I.' schools do. Despite broad DIpartsan suppoi t,
" i | ¥

et 1t IAPSE 1N 2020



In an interview with The Times as he was walking onto the House floor for the
reauthorization vote in mid-December, LaMalfa said he was frustrated with Congress’

inability to pass even a popular bill like that.

CALIFORMIA

Congress approves an economic lifeline for rural schools in California and
elsewhere

Dec. 3, 2025

The Secure Rural Schools Act, he said, was a victim of a Congress in which “it’s still an
eternal fight over anything fiscal.” It is “annoying,” LaMalfa said, “how hard it is to get

basic things done around here.”

In a statement posted on X, California Democratic Sen. Adam Schiff said he considered
LaMalfa “a friend and partner” and that the congressman was “deeply committed to his

community and constituents, working to make life better for those he represented.”

LaMalfa was facing a difficult reelection bid. After voters approved Proposition 50 in
November — aimed at giving California Democrats more seats in Congress — LaMalfa
was drawn into a new district that heavily favored his likely opponent, state Sen. Mike

McGuire, a Democrat who represents the state’s northwest coast.

In November, just after Proposition 50 passed, LaMalfa told The Times he was
“standing in the fight.”

“They're not going to kidnap my district here without a battle,” he said.
LaMalfa — who in 2021 questioned the secretary of Agriculture in a video call from his

combine harvester while cutting rice — told The Times that California has a major rural-
urban divide.



“The urban areas don’t pay much attention to us,” he said. Rural denizens, LaMalfa

added, had in him “a voice that understands their plight and is willing to speak to it.”

On Dec. 18, LaMalfa spoke on the House floor in favor of the Pet and Livestock
Protection Act, which would remove the gray wolf from protections by the Endangered
Species Act. The apex predator has made an astonishing comeback in Northern
California after being hunted to near extinction. LaMalfa said his rural constituents —
some of whose children have been forced to shelter in place with wolves outside their
school — had been mocked by conservationists.

“Yes, it’s real! There's wolves that are encroaching on elementary schools in Siskiyou
County,” LaMalfa said.

He then spoke about Proposition 50, bemoaning what will happen if his district is
eventually represented by a Democrat from the “echo chamber of California” who

doesn’t understand the small towns there.

“Are you going to have town halls up there? Are you going to go into Modoc County,
Siskiyou County, Sierra Valley and tell them this is a Red Riding Hood story about the

wolves devouring their livestock, eating up all their wildlife?” he asked.

CALIFORNIA
Why many voters in deep-red Northern California are fuming about Newsom’s
maps

Aug. 20, 2025

On Tuesday, Democratic Gov. Gavin Newsom in a statement called LaMalfa a “devoted
public servant who deeply loved his country, his state, and the communities he

represented.”



“While we often approached issues from different perspectives, he fought every day for

the people of California with conviction and care,” Newsom said.

Under state law, Newsom must announce a special election for LaMalfa’s district seat
within 14 days. The election, which will use the existing district boundaries, must be

held within 140 days, or 200 days if consolidated with another election.

Rob Pyers, research director for the California Target Book, a subscription-based
election guide, said he anticipates Newsom will schedule the special election for the

June 2 statewide primary and hold the runoff in early August.

If the winner of the special election wants to continue to represent the district under the
new lines, that person would have to run simultaneously in the regular election this

year, Pyers said.

Trump, addressing a gathering of GOP House members at the Kennedy Center on
Tuesday, expressed “tremendous sorrow at the loss of a great member” and said his
speech would be made in LaMalfa’s honor.

“He was the leader of the Western caucus — a fierce champion on California water
issues,” Trump said. “He was great on water. ‘Release the water!” he’d scream out. And a

true defender of American children.”

“You know, he voted with me 100% of the time,” Trump added.

A native of Oroville, LaMalfa attended Butte College and earned an agribusiness degree
from Cal Poly San Luis Obispo. He served in the California Assembly from 2002 to
2008 and the state Senate from 2010 to 2012. He was an early supporter of Proposition
209, which ended affirmative action in California. He also pushed for passage of the
Protection of Marriage Act, Proposition 22, which banned same-sex marriage in
California.



LaMalfa’s death will have an immediate impact on Republican efforts in the closely
divided Congress, which has until Jan. 30 to authorize federal funding or else face
another government shutdown. The Trump administration also is pushing for
congressional action to address the expiration of expanded healthcare tax credits that

resulted in premiums, on average, doubling in price for enrollees.

Adding to the GOP’s troubles, Rep. James Baird, a Republican from Indiana, was
hospitalized on Tuesday after a car crash described by the White House as serious.

While Baird is said to be stable, House Speaker Mike Johnson (R-La.) will not be able to
rely on his attendance. And he has one additional cauncus member, Thomas Massie of
Kentucky, who has made a habit of voting against the president, bringing their margin

for error effectively down to zero.

LaMalfa’s office said he is survived by his wife, Jill; four children, one grandchild, two

sisters and many cousins.

Brian Dahle, a former state senator from the tiny Lassen County town of Bieber, told
The Times that LaMalfa was devoted to his children and drove hours to watch a son play
high school basketball games.

Dahle, the 2022 Republican candidate for California governor, said he and and his wife,
Republican state Sen. Megan Dahle, had just received a Christmas card from the
LaMalfa family, and “we were admiring how his kids have grown up. You see the

changes in the family.”

Dahle's former district overlapped with communities represented by LaMalfa. Dahle is a
seed farmer, and the pair bonded over agricultural work and collaborated after the
deadly 2018 Camp fire that devastated the town of Paradise.



LaMalfa's death also came as a shock to school superintendents in rural Northern

California who worked closely with him to restore the Secure Rural Schools Act.

Sheree Beans, interim superintendent of the Trinity Alps Unified School District in
Trinity County, adjacent to LaMalfa’s district, choked up when talking about the
congressman on Tuesday. Beans had traveled to Washington more than a dozen times
since 2023 and said LaMalfa and his staff always made time for her and her small-town

colleagues, who often showed up without a formal appointment.

She said he was a physically big man, but humble.

Beans last saw LaMalfa on Dec. 9, when the rural schools act was renewed in a 399-5
vote. When she posed for a photo with him, Beans, who is just over 5 feet tall, laughed
about their height difference; she didn’t even reach his shoulder. He showed her to a
door frame in his office where his staffers had been marking their heights, and invited

her to do the same.

“He was just a force,” Beans said. “When you talk about Washington, D.C., you don’t
think of the name Congressman Doug LaMalfa, but, boy, did he work behind the scenes
for kids and for rural America, and especially rural California. He was a champion for

n

us.

Times staff writers Joseph Serna and Ana Ceballos contributed to this report.

More to Read

Will these six California GOP House members survive new
districts?

MNowv, 5, 2025




Who is running for California governor in 20267 Meet the
candidates

Passage of Prop. 50 brightens Newsom’s national prospects while
casting a shadow on Trump

low. 5. 2025

Essential California

&

imporlant California stories and recommendations in your inbox every morning,

Sign up for

T

ﬁ Hailey Branson-Potts

Hailey Branson-Potts is a state reporter who joined the Los Angeles Times in 2011.
She reports on a wide range of issues and people, with a special focus on rural
communities. She grew up in the small town of Perry, Okla., and graduated from the

University of Oklahoma.

Dakota Smith

Dakota Smith is a staff writer in the Los Angeles Times’ Sacramento bureau, where
she covers state government and politics. She was part of the team that won the 2023
Pulitzer Prize for breaking news for reporting on a leaked audio recording that
upended City Hall politics. She joined the newsroom in 2016 and previously covered
City Hall for the Los Angeles Daily News. She is a graduate of Lewis & Clark College.

Michael Wilner



3 Michael Wilner is the Washington bureau chief for the Los Angeles Times.
He has spent more than a decade covering the federal government with a
focus on the White House. Before joining The Times, Wilner was chief Washington
correspondent for McClatchy, where his enterprise and international reporting was
recognized with multiple awards. He previously covered foreign affairs in
Washington and overseas for the Jerusalem Post. Wilner is a graduate of Claremont

McKenna College and Columbia University and is a native of New York City.

Jessica Garrison

Jessica Garrison writes about Northern California for the Los Angeles Times. She has
previously covered Los Angeles City Hall, courts, education and the environment. As
a reporter, her work has won a National Magazine Award for Public Service, among
other honors. Work she has edited has won a George Polk Award and was a finalist
for a Goldsmith Prize. Her book, “The Devil's Harvest,” told the story of a contract
killer who stalked Central Valley farm towns for years while authorities failed to bring
him to justice. She is a graduate of UC Berkeley.




=Q THE SACRAMENTO BEE Login | Subseribe

CAPITOL ALERT

Gov. Gavin Newsom unveils $348.9 billion budget,
with $2.9 billion deficit

By Lia Russell

lamuary 9, 2026 10:27 AM

Gov. Gavin Newsom's administration is projecting a $2.9 billion state budget deficit, a
far cry from the $18 billion shortfall that the Legislative Analyst's Office projected in
November

On Friday, Department of Finance officials unveiled Newsom's proposed $348 hillion
spending plan for the upcoming fiscal year, which starts july 1.

Finance director Joe Stephenshaw attributed the governor’s much rosier deficit
projection to improved general fund revenues driven by a better-than-anticipated
stock market performance and cash receipts.

At the same time, Stephenshaw said the deficit could grow to as much as $22 billion
in fiscal year 2027-28, less than the $35 billion the LAO projected. Stephenshaw
attributed that to the LAO's assumption that there could be a future stock market
downturn, which the state does not incorporate into its financial forecasts.

Budget officials also cited uncertainty around the federal tariffs — which are
currently in litigation - and reduced immigration, driven by heavy-handed
deportation tactics, as ongoing threats to the budget.



Press Contacts

f

New director representing the Municipal
Water District of Orange County joins
Metropolitan board

Dec. 9, 2025

Palicy professor and water consultant Randall Crane was seated today as the Municipal
Water District of Orange County’s newest representative on the board of directors of the
Metropolitan Water District of Southemn Califarnia.

Crane is a professor emeritus at the UCLA Luskin School of Public Affairs, where he
studied water governance, infrastructure planning, transportation, and the economic
development challenges of cities, Through his career, he has advised the Warld Bank
and several countries on water access, environmental governance, and regional
infrastructure planning. He succeeds Larry Dick, who served on Metropolitan’s 38-
member board since 2003. Dick was MWDOC's langest-tenured Metropolitan
representative.

*Director Crane has spent much of his career studying regional governance, water
management and planning for climate change - the very issues Metropalitan is
grappling with 1oday,” sald Metropalitan board Chair Adén Qrtega, Jr. *l look forward 1o
having his expertisa on the board and working with him to ensure a reliable and
sustainable water supply for Southern California.

Crane's career includes service as a Fulbright professor at El Colegio de México, visiting
professor at Harvard University, and senlor scholar at the World Resources Institute, At
UC Irvine and UCLA, Crane taught courses in urban planning, including water planning,
enviranmental governance and public finance. He holds a doctoral degree in applied
econamics from MIT.

Crane was elected in 2022 to the MWDOC board of directors. He lives in Irvine with his
wife, Marta, an architect, where they raised their two sons.

Rebecca Kimitch
(213) 217-6450

Email

g |



=Q THE SACRAMENTO BEE

CAPITOL ALERT

California signals fight over federal plan to increase
Delta water exports

By Chaewaon Chung
Updated December 9, 2025 8:44 AM

California Attorney General Rob Bonta is “looking at all available options to respond,” his office said
Monday in response to the Bureau of Reclamation’s decision last week that updates the Central Valley
Project’s operating plan to permit higher water exports from the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.

“This politically motivated decision creates new risks for water availability, especially for Southern
California cities, and the health of California’s waterways, fish, and wildlife,* said a press officer for
Banta in an email to The Sacramento Bee.

On Thursday, the Bureau of Reclamation approved Action 5, revising the long-term operating plan for
the Central Valley Project and allowing greater flexibility in Delta operations — a step consistent with
the Trump administration’s broader push to increase federal water supplies. The move drew strong
resistance from California in President Donald Trump's first term and again now.

In 2020, then-Attorney General Xavier Becerra sued the Trump administration over its revised
biological opinions and the resulting Delta pumping plan, arguing the changes would illegally
increase water exports and cause “imminent and irreparable harm” to endangered species.

The state won a partial early victory when a judge temporarily blocked parts of Trump's new pumping
rules, Later, the Biden administration rewrote the federal rules for Delta operations under new
biological opinions.

"The Trump administration is putting politics over people - catering to big donors instead of doing
what'’s right for Californians,” Tara Gallegos, a spokesperson for Gov. Gavin Newsom's office told The
Bee following the Thursday update.

All eyes on Newsom

In 2019, a number of environmental groups, including the Golden State Salmon Association and
Defenders of Wildlife, also filed their own lawsuits challenging the Trump administration’s Delta
pumping plan, arguing that it would harm the environment, fish and wildlife.

*These adverse effects include reduced instream flows, reduced Delta outflow, increased salinity
levels, increased impingement and entrainment of fish in Delta pumps, habitat loss, reduced survival,
and increased mortality,” the joint complaint filed then by the Golden State Salmon Association and
Defenders of Wildlife along with other groups read.



Vance Staplin, executive director at the Golden State Salmon Association, criticized the federal
government for making a one-sided decision.

“The federal government unilaterally decided that they were going to crank up delta pumps, posing
a threat to many people throughout the state,” Staplin said.

“The real response now is with Gavin Newsom. (Californians) from north to south will see spine or
not, based on how he counters. Newsom has the legal authority to challenge...the federal action.”

Ashley Overhouse, a water policy adviser at Defenders of Wildlife, said while she could not
comment on whether the group might pursue similar litigation but added that the issue “may be a
good question to ask the state of California.”

*For salmon and other listed species already suffering due to a lack of consistent freshwater, these
actions will exacerbate their decline and further jeopardize the health of the Bay-Delta estuary,”
Overhouse said.

*This leaves California in a familiar place - a defender of bedrock environmental protections, and
most importantly, state laws like our endangered species and clean water protections. L. ..
welcome further action to protect all Californians from harm.”

OPINION CAPTTOL ALERT

California salmon are endangered. Soisthe  New federal plan for Delta water pumping
Democrats’ environmentalism | Opinion conflicts with California requirements
November 30, 2025 12:29 PM December 5, 2025 4:42 PM

Chaewon Chung  The Socromento Bee B4

Chaewon Chung covers climate and environmental ssues for The Sacramento Bee. Before joining The Bee, she worked as a
dimate and emiranment reparter for the Winston-5alem journal in North Caralina,



A CAPITOL WEEKLY
|___ornion N

More collaborative operational
for affordable water

s ADAN ORTEGA rosTep 12.02.2025

Capitol Weekly welcomes Opinions on California public policy or politics. Plea
5 7 e arthmits v st ennttclumekimenibionr-us ubmision-suiddines
for-op-eds/). Submissions that do not adhere to our guidelines will not be considered for publication.

OPINION - California is unique in that our state policy recognizes the human right to water — a principle
that every resident deserves safe, clean, affordable and accessible water. Yet affordability, the ability for
families to pay their utility bills without sacrificing other basic needs like rent, food or medicine is
increasingly strained. Increasing costs for infrastructure development, regulatory and environmental



compliance and climate resilience have made essential services such as water, energy and wastewater
more expensive than ever. In many communities, utility rates are increasing faster than inflation, leaving
even middle-class California families struggling to keep up.

These rising operational costs inevitably trickle down to ratepayers, which disproportionately impacts
those least able to pay. From small, rural regions to low-income urban communities, those with the fewest
resources are supported by some of the smallest water systems with limited resources.

This year, however, brought some welcome relief. Thanks to Governor Newsom and legislative champions
like Assemblymember Blanca Rubio, California passed Assembly Bill 428, a new law tackling one of the
most painful, and familiar, cost pressures Californians face: skyrocketing insurance premiums. Anyone
who owns a home or runs a business in California knows this pain firsthand. From wildfires to floods, the
state’s mounting climate risks have sent insurance costs soaring. This is a burden shared by homeowners,
small businesses, and utilities alike. For water providers, these rising premiums directly threaten
affordability.

AB 428 was co-sponsored by the California Water Association (CWA), representing the state’s CPUC-
regulated water utilities, and the California Association of Mutual Water Companies (CalMutuals), which
represents hundreds of non-governmental, community-owned mutual water systems across the state.
Together, these organizations reflect the majority of small and rural systems that are most vulnerable to
climate impacts and rising costs, yet least able to absorb them. Their partnership underscores how
collaboration across diverse water providers can drive practical, statewide solutions to protect
affordability for all Californians.

Consider the Lukins Brothers Water Company in South Lake Tahoe, a system that serves over 3,000
customers. Their insurance premiums jumped by more than 200%, from $56,000 in 2021 to $299,000 in
2023, forcing the company to pass along a $21 monthly increase per customer just to stay insured. This
was a crushing blow to a small community already struggling with affordability.

Or, the neighborhood of Del Rio in the City of E] Monte, whose residents own and volunteer to operate a
community system with only 100 service connections, that could not afford insurance at market rates,
until CalMutuals created a Joint Powers Authority in 2017, with less expensive pooled insurance options.
But as illustrated in South Lake Tahoe in 2025, not all small water systems were eligible to join insurance

pools.

AB 428 offers a practical, common-sense fix. The measure now allows water corporations to join with
mutual water companies and public water agencies to pool resources and buy insurance together, similar
to how families save by buying in bulk at Costco rather than paying higher prices for individual items. The
bigger the insurance pools, the lower the cost. The result for utilities: reduced risk, lower costs, stronger
financial security, and greater stability for ratepayers.



Of course, this ﬁanry“is.just one piéoe of a much I_arg,er puzzﬂe.. Water affordability will require many more
such innovations and policies that reduce costs through collaboration and efficiency, without sacrificing
water quality or reliability.

The affordability challenges faced by all Californians require bold strategies to ensure long-term equity
and sustainability. If we want to deliver on California's promise of safe, affordable water for all, we must

continue to think boldly and work collectively. When systems large and small join forces, we not only save
money, but we also strengthen our ability to serve every Californian.

Adan Ortega is Executive Director of CalMutuals, an association dedicated to ensuring effective and
compliant operation and governance of small water systems.

Want to see more stories like this? Sign up for The Roundup, the free daily newsletter about
California politics from the editors of Capitol Weekly. Stay up to date on the news you need to know.

Sign up below, then look for a confirmation email in your inbox.

Email address...

SIGNUP »

Leave a Reply
Your email address will not be published. Required fields are marked *

Comment *

Name *

Email *



SJV WATER: Invasive critters “musseling” in on valley
waterways as managers struggle to stop the spread

£ & mavensnotebook.comi202610 107 &sh-waler-invasive-critiers-musssling-in-on-vallay -walarways-as-managers-struggle-lo-stop-the-spread/
S

Ecosystens SJV Watar January 7, 2026 January ¥, 2026

8000

[f: i HJH. !]IIHIHHII I I|l|ill|l|l\l]q]l]IIIHlIlI[ﬂI

AUBURN, MAINE MADE IN U.8A

By Lisa McEwen, SJV Water

SJV

WATER

The dreaded, destructive golden mussel has become an urgent topic among San
Joaquin Valley water agencies prompting near daily meetings on how to combat the tiny
mollusk that is clogging pipes and equipment from Stockton to Arvin.

“We're going to be dealing with this for the foreseeable future if not longer,” said Johnny
Amaral, chief operating officer of Friant Water Authority.

After golden mussels were discovered in the Arvin-Edison Water Storage District late
last year, Friant did a top-to-bottom inspection of the southern reaches of the Friant-Kern
Canal while water demands are low.



Crews looked under bridges, headgates, turnouts — every nook and cranny where the
mussel could attach itself — blasting colonies with lethal hot water and scraping them off
by hand while chemical solutions are researched.

Amaral said no mussels were discovered north of Arvin-Edison and that's how managers
want it to stay.

Keeping the mussels out of Millerton Lake and the upper watershed of the San Joaquin
River is essential to protect the entire Friant system, he said.

Golden mussels colonizing the inside of a water pipe. SOURCE: Presentation by Arvin-Edison Water
Storage District

That may be difficult as the tiny invaders spawn multiple times a year and no large-scale
filtration, chemical or other defense has been found. Part of the problem is, the mussels
can detect caustic substances and, literally, clam up for two weeks or more until the
chlorine or other lethal chemicals dissipate, according to Samuel Blue, resource
manager for Arvin-Edison.

California developed the Golden Mussel Response Framework outlining what's known
so far about the mussels and how to slow their spread. And the Bureau of Reclamation
said in a statement that it is “engaged in proactive surveillance, monitoring, and
coordination activities” with other agencies.

But that's not been much help to water managers and farmers on the front lines.



“It is absolutely a big problem,” said Jeevan Muhar, manager of Arvin-Edison. “That's
what the state and feds don't understand. They're used to dealing with bigger facilities
(pipelines/canals) and we have smaller ones and feel more of an impact.

“We need a little more urgency.”

After Muhar sent landowners in his district an “urgent notice” about the mussels on Dec.
23, he got a slew of calls.

“They just want to know what we're doing and how this impacts them,” he said.

Arvin-Edison "wants to hit the mussels hard this winter,” he said, and will need
cooperation from landowners to move water out of its system, which stretches over 170
miles of pipelines, forebays and standtanks.

He said districts also need immediate financial help from state and federal agencies to
eradicate the mussels from their infrastructure.

For now, though, the Department of Water Resources is focused on “providing
informational assistance, conducting chemical treatment research and developing and
implementing mussel mitigations at State Water Project facilities,” according to a DWR
statement.

Eradication measures under review include ultraviolet radiation, sand, or other filtration
systems, ozone treatment and using chemicals such as chlorine or copper sulfate,
according to the statement.

DWR spokesman Gary Pitzer said copper sulfate "has been proven to be
environmentally safe and effective at reducing golden mussel population without impacts
to water quality or adverse effects on non-target species.”

The department has also successfully used UV disinfection systems to kill mussels at
the larval stage.

But as Arvin-Edison has discovered, chemical treatment is required at “higher
concentrations for longer durations than (Quagga and zebra) mussels,” according to the
DWR statement.

And none of the techniques is being studied with the large volumes of water that pass
through state and federal systems.

Eric R. Quinley, general manager at Delano-Earlimart Irrigation District, hopes to see a
much stronger response.



“The last water user is always the growers and they have the smallest diameter pipes.
So they need protection up and down the Friant system. | can only imagine the havoc
they will wreak on a small pipe or microirrigation system.”

Quinley said his district has requested that all pumping from any other local river source
cease until Friant has a complete treatment plan in effect.

“We recognize this may cause a water supply impact for some, but Delano-Earlimart or
any contractor that is reliant on the Friant-Kern Canal doesn’t have the luxury to expose
its system to a potentially damaging invasive species.”

With allocation season beginning in February, and the potential for excess stormwater to
be released from Millerton Lake, Amaral said Friant's goal is to balance treatment with
the need to deliver water when districts order it.

“We have to be nimble and responsive. In the SGMA era, that water is very much
needed,” he said, referring to the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act,
California’s landmark groundwater law passed in 2014.

An acoustic doppler current profiler is shown clean of golden mussels in Oct. 2024, right, then
infested in August 2025, left. SOURCE: Department of Water Resources



12,
Engineer’s Report

ON HYDROLOGIC CONDITIONS
JANUARY 14, 2026

Reservoir Storage and Releases

0 o 4
HEY WL ELEVATION SeCLutwal I FEET LIRS ThAN LAST MONTS & 1 3 f
= mo I\ RIPCRTED WA TER W CYELC | PRNTE LI TRV A S e sy o i :
7] — 0 I I i’y
T WaTIRMAZ TR AFOHTED WATER 1 P Al s ! ’ i -
= oFERATMG CYGLIC BTOMAGE ; | J £ '
i SREDELIGES, FON BALS I ¥ _— .
W 0 ADFLACIRINT WA TEN _j!‘ g i By
w = b - 3 A 4 -
E ﬁ i e Saodkge CAROEY ’ g - e
= e sl Qe 104TE AF i C i"'-'u--"
(+] B4 Cladr D DTITITEE L e~ el >
. N .Y S . Mdiwn Dam 7,738 AF o s ] o F
< Totsl Giorege Capcefy  NI.755 AF i ¥ |-!'. 1.* 1
e - A N S ' Combred M Poal 10500 AF g - e :r‘ £
AL TR J st 1 Rpastary f *.ﬁ'ﬂ.h
" —— S bl - T
& =0 S Cse v e G TS i o W ~ ol B
mmméﬁz ETE] :fﬁ EEEE R R R e e e LTS S R E T ¥ P )
MONTH T - A o
- Thl P e A el [ T = i
- T T e > 5 By
UPPER BAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNSCIP, ; AP
e svonr e, | SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUMCIPAL WATES DIRTRICT F
inms e e st s BALDWIN PARK KEY WELL
L LL R e GROUNDWATER ELEVATION
- —— T Reservoir Flow
Groundwater Elevation T B e
December 2025
2504
2,000
Grovndwater | Difference from | Difference from 1o Lh20
Elevation (ft] | prior month (ft) | prior vear (1t}
50
December 27, 2024 2473 .
= o Lo17
November 26, 2023 246.1 B
December 26, 2025 2442 -1.9 -3 1
500 340
Untreated Imported Water in Cyclic Storage Accounts " Sam Gabriad e TR
Wl herer jebed Doy [efy)
IFlndur.H Cwelie Sumage 0,000 AF
IM-"P-"!J Cyeli Storage (For UD RDA Delivery) 157,000 AF
|nem Cyelic Sienge 29,000 AF San Gabriel Ca rouds
Toial U000 AF*
*Rlepeesznts about 20 feet of groundwater elevalion m the Key Well
Imported Deliveries to San Gabriel Canyon
USG-3
« Located in 5an Gabriel Canyon, just below Marris Dam, it represents 3
Upper District’s primary point of delivery of untreated imported water for 08
groundwater replenishment to the San Gabriel Valley E
- 0.6
= Typical delivery rate is about 190 cfs (or about 375 AF per day) f-‘::"
E 0.4
Imported Deliveries through USG-3 £
02
1] o o 1} o o
__ 10,000 0
= 8000 Movember 2025 Decerber 2025
= 6,000
E 4,000 ® San Gabriel District  m Three Valleys/MWD = Upper District
& 2,000 o 0 0 0
3 0

Novemnber 2025 December 2025

® Upper District @ Three Valleys

* On September 24, 2025, all deliveries ceased due to the reported detection of Golden Mussels at Silverwood Lake by County Staff



‘ UPPER REPORT OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER
ON HYDROLOGIC CONDITIONS
JANUARY 14, 2026

Ruainfull

= Data are readily available on a daily basis and are indicative of comparative amount of rainfall in the San Gabriel Valley [percent of

average)
0 - - T r r k]
18 1 | '] } KAL_JV
H 1 ;/J"-A.}__( 28 1 /
18 . . { [
1 | / 1 24 : AERAGE |- e
L I RANFALL lr | B
e s | | | CURRENT YEAR ;
RAFALL & | | 0 ] L2 BUCHES *
12 S8 micHEs® | | o~ ~
PN | (LS
? 10 E 16
2 ;
-4
= | 12 1
: : |
: * '
!
4 u ]
' |
Dt v of Decamber 30, 1025 *[itn wd of December B9, M2S
o i i I I 1
Jul Aug Sop Oct HNov DOec Jdan Feb  Mar  Apr  Say  Jun I dJul Aug Sep Oct Hov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
END OF MONTH END OF MONTH
| WA, e o AVERAGE ] | —s —— —o— AVERAGE
] TRaCT HAER AN CARIEL WALLE'Y MiMCHAL WA TEFS O T
BT A EINTLEE | Y N
- mem et remn e ACCUMUILATED NABIFALL E I T ACCURUL A TED) FABS ALL AT SAM BABFIEL (AM
b PRI —— AT PUCKNHGETONE DU [STATICH 0. BS-C] T mtn— AASEF ALL BT ATHIN MO, 4585
Water (uiality

= Water Systems are required by the Division of Drinking Water (DDW) to collect water quality data from source wells and provide the
results to DDW Pursuant to Title 22 (Water quality data collected through Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster's Basinwide Groundwater
Quality Monitaring Program)

* During December 2025, 22 wells were sampled under Title 22
* During November 2025, 52 wells were sampled under Title 22
* During November 2025, Stetson Engineers Inc. received no public notice of wells shut down due to contamination



e e N £ 626-843-2297 + infousgvmwd.org
MEMORANDUM
ITEM 13.
GENERAL MANAGER'S
REPORT

General Manager's Monthly Report
January 14, 2026

Work Anniversary: Katherine Vazquez, Water Resources Analyst | — January 30, 2023 (3 years)

Water Supply Update

4 Baldwin Park Key Well: 2442 feet on 12/26/25 \ [ USG:S lolivailen diig Naveriber 2028; ™\
San Gabriel Canyon: 60,996 AF combined None
@ staorage as of 12/30/25 © MWD Cyclic Account Balance (11/30/25):
—= San Gabrlel Reservoir: inflow 1,017 cfs; 157,200 AF
release 2.000 cfs Rainfall as of 12/30/25:
Morris Reservolr: inflow 1,820 cfs; release 340 cfs * 9.90" - Puddingstone Dam
MWD 2026 Water Supply/Demand Balance S;uil: fd‘f:ﬂ;rsg rrt;j(:s:} :ﬁ;g:ﬁ"; =
Forecast: Supply Gop 315 TAF as of 1/8/24

\ / \ 10% as of 12/1/25 _/

MWD Water Supply Conditions as of January 04, 2024, are summarized as follows:

Reservoir Capacity Current Storage
San Luis [SwWP share) 1.06 MAF 91%. 967 TAF

Lake Oroville 3.42 MAF 73%. 2.51 MAF
Lake Powell 24.3 MAF 26%, 6.43 MAF
Laoke Mead 26.1 MAF 33%. B.62 MAF
*Storage volumes are in units of Million Acre-Feet (MAF), or Thousand Acre-Feet (TAF)

[| g Drought Actions
WSCP status: Level 2, 20% conservation target, 3 day/week outdoor watering summer,
% 2 day/week outdoor watering in winter

Water Use Efficiency

%
ﬁ Residential WaterSmart Rebates = Commercial Walersmart Rebales
o Since J'Ll|':p’ 2025 - Siﬂ‘?,B?B L gg Since JU|'5F 2025 - 554, 139
q e
Water Smart Home Kits |
Homes Servad This Month: 42

)

\

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT Page 1 of 3



Education and Outreach

/—I.andscupe Workshops
(PR o Upper Water staff has secured the four landscape workshops for the winter/spring
season with Green Media Creations and Green Gardens Group (G3).
EVENTS o Rain to Roots: Water for Your Garden (webinar), presented by Green Media
Creations on Thursday, January 29", at 600 p.m.
o Garden Design Seminar [in-person), presented by Green Media Creations on
Saturday, February 21%, from 10:00 a.m.-11:45 a.m. Location: Library
Community Room — 1115 El Ceniro 5t. South Pasadena, CA $1030
o Outdoor Leaks Waste Water (webinar]. presented by G3 on Thursday. March
19, at 4:00 p.m,

o Protect the Pollinators (webinar), presented by G3 on Thursday, April 14", at
&:00 p.m.

Watershed Restoration Program
s Upper Water staff has secured three dates with the U.S. Forest Service staff to plant
trees in the San Gabriel Mountains, near crystal lake. The free planting events are
scheduled on the following Saturdays, from 8:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.
o March 21, 2024
o Aprl 18, 2024
o  May 14, 2026

Community Partnering Program
+ The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California offers the Community Partnering
Program |CPP), which provides up to $3,000 in sponsorship funding for water-related
educational outreach. Through this partnership, the City of Rosemeaad will host the
Garvey Park Rain Garden Event on Saturday, January 31%, from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
at 3233 Kelbum Ave., Rosemead.

Legislative Update

% State Legislative Update
= The 2024 legisiative session recanvenes January 5™ with key changes in Senate

leadership. Senator Monigue Limon (Dem - Santa Barbara) will leave herrole as
Chair of Natural Resources & Water Commitiee and replaces Senalor Mike
McGuire [Dem - Eureka) as Sencte Pro Tem. Along with this shift, 2024 brings new
faces and a round of musical chalrs across several critical committees, including
Budget subcommittees and Appropriations.

»  Assembly leadership and membership remain unchanged. As the second year of
the two-year legislative session moves forward, leadership will focus on high-
priority issues such as the state budget, high cost of living, and related pressures.

Bill Position Updates

» Inthe second year of the two-year legisiative session, all bills are technically still
clive and have a final ocpportunity to pass out of their house of origin by the end
of this month. We continue to track AB 372, AB 428, AB 514, AB 810, 5B 31, 5B 350,
SB 394, 5B 599, and 3B 401, as well as any additional bills that may be infroduced
before the February 20 deadline. Staff are also monitoring AB 35 fo support
AWCA's efforl to amend ond incorporate languoge exempting Proposition 4
funding programs from the regulatory process,




Finance and Administration

i

0og
0

(=10
L]

~

Financial Highlights through 11,/30/25

« Treated water sales: 1,972 AF
« Untreated water sales: 5,100 AF
Recycled water sales: 1,158 AF
* YTD net operating loss: $340K

\
-

.9

Staffing Updates

/
N

10 FTE's, 2 Vacancies
| Interim Consultant
1 Intem (promoted to grade HI1, 12-15-25)
January Anniversaries -
« Katherine Vazquez 3 yvears

A

Y10 Use of Funds as of 13/30/25 - $10.5M

L) Education and
Community Qutreach
(5%) 50.53

B Water Quality and
Supply [3%). 50.31

B Stormwater
(<1%), $0.02

(10%), 51.06

B Capital
(1%), 50.00




14.
WIETTOPOULEN ki pury

Summary Report for
The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Board Meeting
December 9, 2025

CONSENT CALENDAR OTHER ITEMS - ACTION

Approved Commendatory Resolution for Director Larry D. Dick representing Municipal Water
District of Orange County. (Agenda Item 7B)

Approved Committee Assignments and appointed:
Director Crane to the Audit Committee, Finance, Affordability, Asset Management, and
Efficiency Committee, Legislation and Communications Committee, One Water and Adaptation

Committee, and the Subcommittee on Imported Water.

Directors Shepherd Romey and Fellow to the Special Committee on Ag and Tribal Partnerships.
(Agenda Item 7C)

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION

Awarded a $381,812 procurement contract to Primary Flow Signal Inc, for the replacement of
two venturi flowmeters at the LA-17 service connection. (Agenda Item 7-1)

a) Authorized on-call agreements with Butier Engineering Inc., MARRS Services, Mott
MacDonald, and HDR Inc. in amounts not to exceed $2 million each, for a maximum period of
two vears for construction management and inspection services: and b) Authorized an increase of
%1.0 million to an existing agreement with PMA Consultants, for a new not-to-exceed total
amount of $1.249 million for cost estimating and scheduling services. (Agenda Item 7-2)

Authorized the General Manager to execute up to 32 revocable license agreements in the cities of
Santa Clarita, South Gate, and Los Angeles to allow temporary encroachments on Metropolitan
fee-owned parcels in Los Angeles County. (Agenda Item 7-3)

Adopted the Legislative Priorities and Principles for 2026. (Agenda Item 7-4)

Reviewed and considered the Yuba County Water Agency certified Final Supplemental
Environmental Impact Report and authorized an amendment to the Dry Year Water Purchase
Program Agreement with the California Department of Water Resources to purchase water
supply under the Yuba Accord Long-Term Water Transfer Program. (Agenda Item 7-5)

Adopted CEQA determination that the proposed action was previously addressed in the 2019
Mitigated Negative Declaration, and authorized an amendment extending the term to
December 31, 2029, for the Rancho Los Cerritos — Looking Back to Advance Forward Project
Agreement under the Stormwater for Direct Use Program. (Agenda Item 7-6)



OTHER BOARD ITEMS - ACTION

a) Adopted CEQA determination that the proposed action was previously addressed in the
certified 2024 Garvey Reservoir Rehabilitation Project Environmental Impact Report: b)
Awarded a $115,611,000 construction contract to J.F. Shea Construction Inc. for rehabilitation of
Garvey Reservoir facilities; and ¢) Authorized an increase of $3.2 million to an existing
agreement with Arcadis U.S. Inc., for a new not-to-exceed total amount of $9.55 million, to
provide technical support during construction. (Agenda Item 8-1)

THIS INFORMATION SHOULD NOT BE CONSIDERED THE OFFICIAL MINUTES
OF THE MEETING.

All current month materials, and materials after July 1, 2021 are available on the public website
here: https:/mwdh2o. legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

This database contains archives from the year 1928 to June 30, 2021:
hitps://bda.mwdh2o0.com/Pages/Default.aspx




15.
WQA REPORT

Summary Report for the
San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority
December 17, 2025

A closed session was held pursuant to Government Code 54956.9 Section(d)(4) -
Conference with Legal Counsel re: Initiation of Lifigation (settlement opportunities with
potential defendants) — two (2) matters.

lofl|Page




16.
WATERMASTER
REPORT

Summary Report for the
Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster
Regular Board Meeting
December 10, 2025

« The Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 12-25-341, Main San Gabriel
Basin Watermaster expressing appreciation, commemeorating and inviting
public attention to the outstanding services rendered by Martin Zvirbulis
during his tenure as a Board member, Officer and Producer member of
Watermaster

+ The Board of Directors authorized the purchase of 100.00 of cyclic storage
water from USGVMWD for La Puente Valley County Water District’s
individual producer cyclic storage account.

e The Board of Directors approved Golden State Water Company's
application for a Water Treatment Facility at Farna Wells No. 1 and No. 2,
and Persimmon Well No. 1, subject to the conditions in the staff report.

PPER lofl|Page
NVATER

(>
=~



248 E. Foothill Blvd., Suite 200 _ 5
Moniovia, CA, 91014 e Srinfolumgvomdion

MEMORANDUM

MUMBCIPAL WATER DISTRRCT

Item 17.
AB 1234 Compliance Report

Directors' Activity Report — (AB 1234)
In accordance with CA Government Code Section 53232.3 (d)

December 2025

Anthony R. Fellow, Division 1

Date Event Description/Topics

Dec 2-4, 2025 ACWA Fall Conference Attorney Program - The PFAStrophe: A Legal Overview on What's New in PFAS
Regulation, Legislation, and Litigation; Communications Program - Excellence in
Communication Case Studias; Finance Program - The Cost of Reliability; Region
Pragram - The Next Generation of Water; Technology Water Management Program -
Connected Intelligence: Using Shared Data to Daliver Smarter Service; Watar
Manageament Program - Making Every Drop Count: Improving Bay-Delta Water
Accounting; Spotlight Session #1 - Building Out Your Career; Titles, Tips & Tresses;
Water Talk Keynote on the Main Stage with Gigi Karmous-Edwards; Spotlight Session
#2 - A New Wave: Rethinking Water Supply Through Deep-Sea Desalination; Spotlight
Session #3 - Regional Consolidation: A Pathway to Reliable, Safe Drinking Water;
Attorney Program - Navigating Inverse Condemnation: Legal Risks and Practical
Solutions; Federal Program - Puzzle pieces of the Colorado River; Finance Program -
Infrastructure Financing; Region Frogram - Balancing Al Innovation and
Cybersecurity for California’s Water Systems; Water Management Program - Vision
for the Future; Spotlight Session #4: Navigating the Fallout of a Controversial Social
Media Moment; Spotlight Session #5: How Early is Early Enough? Engaging High
School Students in the Water Workforce

Charles M. Trevino, Division 2

Date Event Description/Topics

Dec 2-4, 2025 ACWA Fall Conference Attorney Program - The PFAStrophe: A Legal Overview an What's New in PFAS
Regulation, Legislation, and Litigation; Communications Program - Excellence in
Communication Case Studies; Finance Program - The Cost of Reliability; Region
Program - The Next Generation of Water; Technology Water Management Program -
Connected Intelligence: Using Shared Data to Deliver Smarter Service; Water
Management Program - Making Every Drop Count: Improving Bay-Delta Water
Accounting; Spotlight Session #1 - Building Out Your Career: Titles, Tips & Tresses;
Water Talk Keynote on the Main Stage with Gigi Karmous-Edwards; Spotlight Session
#2 - A New Wave: Rethinking Water Supply Through Deep-Sea Desslination;
Spotlight Session #3 - Regional Consolidation: A Pathway to Reliable, Safe Drinking
Water; Attorney Program - Mavigating Inverse Condemnation: Legal Risks and
Practical Solutions; Federal Program - Puzzle pleces of the Colorado River; Finance
Program - Infrastructure Financing; Region Program - Balancing Al Innovation and
Cybersecurity for California’s Water Systems; Water Management Program - Vision
for the Future; Spotlight Session #4: Navigating the Fallout of a Controversial Social
Media Moment; Spotlight Session #5: How Early is Early Enough? Engaging High
School Students in the Water Workforce

UPPER SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT upperwater.org



Edward Chavez, Division 3

Date

Event

Description/Topics

Dec 2-4, 2025

ACWA Fall Conference

Attorney Program - The PFAStrophe: A Legal Overview on What's New in PFAS
Regulation, Legisiation, and Litigation; Communications Program - Excellence in
Communication Case Studies; Finance Program - The Cost of Reliability; Region
Program - The Mext Genaration of Water; Technology Water Management Program -
Connected Intelligence: Using Shared Data to Deliver Smarter Service; Water
Management Program - Making Every Drop Count: Improving Bay-Delta Water
Accounting; Spotlight Session #1 - Building Out Your Career: Titles, Tips & Tresses;
Water Talk Keynote on the Main Stage with Gigi Karmous-Edwards; Spotlight Session
#2 - A New Wave: Rethinking Water Supply Through Deep-Sea Desalination;
Spotlight Session #3 - Regional Consolidation: A Pathway to Reliable, Safe Drinking
Water; Attorney Program - Navigating Inverse Condemnation: Legal Risks and
Practical Solutions; Federal Program - Puzzle pieces of the Colorado River; Finance
Program - Infrastructure Financing: Region Program - Balancing Al Innovation and
Cybersecurity for California’s Water Systems; Water Management Program - Vision
for the Future; Spotlight Session #4: Navigating the Fallout of a Controversial Social
Media Moment; Spotlight Session #5: How Early is Early Enough? Engaging High
School Students in the Water Workforce

Katarina Garcia, Division 4

Date Event Description/Topics
Cecember 2025 | No reporfable activity

Jennifter Santana, Division 5

Date Event Descripfion/Topics

December 2025

No reportable activity




